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Ramky Infrastructure Limited
Regd. Office: 6-3-1089/G/10&11, 1% Floor Guimohar Avenue, Rajbhavan Road,
Somajlguda, Hyderabad — 500082

Notice of Sixteenth Annual General Meeting

Notice is hereby given that the Sixteenth Annual General Mesting of the members of
Ramky Infrastructure Limited will be held on Wednesday, the 15 September 2010 at
registered office at 6-3-108%/G/10&11, 1 Floor, Guimochar Avenue, Rajbhavan Road,
Somajiguda, Hyderabad — 500082 at 10.00 a.m to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1.

To receive, consider and adopt the Report of Directors, P&L Account for the year
ended 31 March 2010 and Balance Sheet as at that date and the report of Auditors
theraon.

To appéint a director in place of Mr, P.V. Narasimham, who retires by rotation and
being eligible offers himself for re-azppointment.

To appoint a director in place of Mr. P.G. Sastry, who retires by rotation and being
eligible offers himself for re-appointment.

To appoint statutory auditors and fix their remuneration and for this purpose to
consider and if thought fit to pass with or without modifications, the following as an
ordinary resolution

"‘RESOLVED THAT M/s Visweswara Rao & Associates, Chartered Accountants,
Hyderabad (Registration No 005774S)be and are hereby appointed as auditors of
the company to hold office until the conclusion of the next annual general meeting
of the company at a remuneration te be fixed by the Board of Directors/Committee
thereof of the Company.”

To appoint Joint statutory auditors and fix their remuneration and for this purpose
to consider and if thought fit to pass with or without modifications, the following as
an ordinary resolution

‘RESOLVED THAT M/s BSR & Co, Chartered Accountants, Hyderabad
(Registration No 101248W)be and are hereby appointed as Joint Statutory auditors
of the company to hold office until the conclusion of the next annual general
meeting of the company at a remuneration to be fixed by the Board of
Directors/Committee thereof of the Company.”

SPECIAL BUSINESS

6.

To consider and if thought fit to pass with or without modification the following
resolution as a Special resolution

TO RE-APPOINT AND CONFIRM THE REMUNERATION PAYABLE TO SHRI
AAYODHYA RAMI REDDY, EXECUTIVE CHAIRMAN OF THE COMPANY



‘RESCLVED THAT pursuant to provisions of Sections 198, 269, 309 & 310 read
with Schedule Xl and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act,
1856, consent of the company be and is here by accorded for re- appointment of
Shri A. Ayodhya Rami Reddy as Executive Chairman of the company for further
period of 3 years w.e.f 1/04/2010 .

‘FURTHER RESOLVED THAT pursuant to provisions of Section 310 read with
Schedule X!l and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 1958,
having considered the entire aspects and subject to the requisite approvals and
approval of the remuneration committee, approval of the company be and is here
by accorded for the payment of remuneration to Sri A. Ayodhya Rami Reddy by
way of Salary, Dearness Allowance, Perquisites, Commission and other ailowance
up to a maximum amount equivalent fo 5% of the net profits of the Company for
the remaining period of his tenure i.e upto 31/03/2013.

“FURTHER RESOLVED THAT Shri A. Ayodhya Rami Reddy be paid the above
remuneration subiect to a limit of Rupees Ninety {80} Lakhs per annum towards
Salary, DA and other allowances and upto 1% of Net Profits 2as Commission for the
Financial Year 2010-11 which shall be reviewed from time to time and shall

continue untit changed .”

"FURTHER RESCLVED THAT in the event of absence or inadequacy of profits in
any year during his tenure, Stl A. Ayodhya Rami Reddy shall be paid a minimum
remuneration as provided in Schedule X1II of The Companies Act, 1956, as in force
in each year and such remuneration shalt be paid either monthly or quarterly or half
yeariy or ctherwise as may be agreed to between the Executive Chairman and the
Remuneration Commitiee of the company”.

To consider and If thought fit to pass with or without modification the following
resolution as a Special resclution

TO DETERMINE THE REMUNERATION PAYABLE TO SHRI Y.RINAGARAJA,
MANAGING DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY

“RESOLYED THAT pursuant to provisions of Section 309, 310 read with Schedule
Xl and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 1956, having
considered the entire aspects and subject to the requisite approvals and pursuant
to the approval of the remuneration committee, Consent of the Members of the
company be and is here by accorded for the payment of remuneration to Sri Y. R.
Nagaraja, Managing Director by way of Salary, Dearmness Allowance, Perquisites,
Commission and other allowance up to a maximum amount equivalent to 5% of the
net profits of the Company for the remaining period of his tenure i.e upto
31/03/2012.

“FURTHER RESOLVED THAT Shri Y. R. Nagaraja be paid the above
remuneration subject to a limit of Rupees Seventy Five (75) Lakhs per annum
towards Salary, DA and other allowances for the Financial Year 2016-11 which
shall be reviewed from time to time and shall continue until changed .”

“FURTHER RESOLVED THAT in the event of absence or inadequacy of profits in
any year during his tenure, Sri Y. R. Nagaraja shall be paid a minimum
remuneration as provided in Schedute XII| of The Companies Act, 1956, as in force
in each year and such remuneration shall be paid either monthly or quarterly or half
yearly or otherwise as may be agreed to between the Managing Director and the
Remuneration Committee of the company”.



By Order of the Board,
For Ramky Infrastructure Limited

Sdi
Dated: 21/07/2010 (Y.R.Nagaraja)
Place : Hyderabad. Managing Director

Notes:

1. A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to
attend and vote, instead of himselffherself. The proxy, so appointed, need not be a
member of the company. In order to be effective, the proxy forms duly completed
and signed should reach the registered office the company at least 48 hours before
the commencement of the meeting.

2. An Explanatory Statement under section 173(2) of the Companies Act, 1956 is
annexed hereto in respect of item no.6 & 7 of the Notice is attached. The statement
of the particulars of Directors seeking reappointment as required under clause 49 of
the Listing Agreement is enclosed as Annexure A.

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 173 (2) OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 1956:

ftem No. 6

- The Board of Directors of the company vide circular resolution effective dated 01 April
2010 have re-appointed Mr. A.Ayodhya Rami Reddy as Executive Chairman of the
company for a period of 3 Years w.e.f 01 April 2010. The company has achieved the
tremendous growth under the able guidance and stewardship of Mr. A, Ayodhya Rami
Reddy, Executive Chairman. It was felt appropriate to revise the current remuneration of
Mr. A. Ayodhya Rami Reddy, to commensurate with the operations and performance of
the Company. The remuneration Committee of the Board in its meeting held on 30 April
2010 has reviewed and recommended a overall remuneration by way of Satary,
Dearness Allowance, Perguisites, Cammission and other allowances upto a maximum
amount equivalent to 5% of the net profits of the Company for the remaining period of
his tenure i.e, upto 31 March 2013.

It also recommended (i} subject to a limit of rupees ninety (90) lakhs per annum towards
Salary, Dearness Allowance, Perquisites, and other allowances and upto 1% of the Net
Profits as Commission for the FY 2010-11 and the same shall be reviewed and revised
by the Board of Directors or any committee of the Board on yearly basis subject to the
overall limits of 5% of the Net Profits of the Company and shall continue until changed
(it} in the event of the absence or inadequacy of profits in any year during his tenure, Mr.
A. Ayodhya Rami Reddy shall be paid a minimum remuneration as provided in Schedule
Xill of the Companies Act, 1956, as in force in relevant year and such remuneration shaif
be paid either monthly or quarterly or half yearly or otherwise as may be agreed to
between Mr. A. Ayodhya Rami Reddy and the Board of Directors or any committee of
the Board.



The Board has accepted the recommendations of the Remuneration committee and has
revised the remuneration and re-appointment as mentioned above for the approval of
the members in accordance with the provisions of Section 198,269, 309 & 310 read with
Schedule XIll and all other applicable provisions of the Coempanies Act, 1956.

This may be treated as an abstract of the terms and conditions of the re-appointment
and revised remuneration to Mr. A. Ayodhya Rami Reddy in terms of Section 302 of the
Companies Act, 1956, None of the directors are interested in the above transaction
except Mr. A. Ayodhya Rami Reddy.

Your Directors commend the resolution for your approval,

Item No. 7

Mr. Y. R. Nagaraja has made a commendable contribution to the growth of the company.
It was felt appropriate to revise the current remuneration of Mr. Y. R. Nagaraja, to
commensurate with the operations and performance of the Company. The remuneration
Committee of the Board in its meeting held on 30 April 2010 has reviewed and
recommended a overall remuneration by way of Salary, Dearness Allowance,
Perquisites, Commission and other aliowances upto a maximum amount equivalent to
5% of the net profits of the Company for the remaining period of his tenure i.e. upto 31
March 2012,

it also recommended (i) subject ta a limit of rupees seventy Five (75) lakhs per annum
towards Salary, Dearness Allowance, Perquisites, and other allowances for the FY
2010-11 and the same shall be reviewed and revised by the Board of Directors or any
committee of the Board on yearly basis subject to the overali limits of 5% of the Net
Profits of the Company and shall continue until changed (i) in the event of the absence
or inadequacy of profits in any year during his tenure, Mr. Y. R. Nagaraja shall be paid a
minimum remuneration as provided in Schedule Xili of the Companies Act, 19586, as in
force in relevant year and such remuneration shall be paid either monthly or quarterly or
half yearly or otherwise as may be agreed to between Mr. Y. R, Nagaraja and the Board
of Directors or any committee of the Board.

The Board has accepted the recommendations of the committee and has proposed the
revision of remuneration as mentioned above for the approval of the members in
accordance with the provisions of Section 310 read with Schedule XIll and all other
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 19586,

This may be treated as an abstract of the terms and conditions of the revised
remuneration to Mr. Y. R. Nagaraja in terms of Section 302 of the Companies Act, 1956.
None of the directors are interested in the above transaction except Mr. Y. R. Nagaraja.

Your Directors commend the resolution for your approval,

By Crder of the Board,
For Ramky Infrastructure Limited

Sdf-
Dated: 21/07/2010 (Y.R.Nagaraja)
Place : Hyderabad. Managing Director



Details of the Directors seeking re

Annexure A,

-appointment at the forthcoming Annual General

Meeting (pursuant to clause 49 of the Listing Agreement)

Name of Director P.G. Sastry P.V. Narasimham
Date of Birth 14.02,1937 28.08. 1941
Date of Appointment 26.10.2007 26.10.2007

Expertise in specific functional
areas

He was an Alaxendar Von
Humbolit Post Doctoral Feliaw
on giobal Competition and
carried out ground water
medeliing. Presently, he is the
Dean, Administration and
Acadamic of Srinidhi Institute
of -Science - and Technelogy
and has also been designated
as Advisor to Andhra Pradash
Government on  Technical
Education.

He has served as Chairman
and Managing Director of the
Industrial Finance Corporation
of india and has been
associated with the RBI! and
the [ndustrial Development
Bank of Indla in various
capacities. Currently he is
serving as the Director
General of K.J. Somalya
Institute of Management and
Research Studies, Mumbai.

Qualification

He has a Bachelor's Degree in
Civit Engineering (Honours)
and a Master's Degree in Civil
Engineering from the Indian
Institute of Technology,
Kharagpur as weli as a
Doctorate in Engineering from
Technical University, Dresden,
Gemany

He has a Masters Degree in
Econemics from the Andhra
University, Waltair

List of other companies in
which Directorship is Held as
on 31* March, 2010

» Everest Infratech
Management Services and
Training Private Limited

¢ Aguagreen Engineering
Management Private

« National Securities Clearing
Corporation Limited

» Swarna Tollways Private
Limited

¢ Appu Hotels Limited

—

Limited » Maheshwar Hydel Power
Corporaticn Limited
« Sundar Tajmaha! Hotels
Private Limited
= Ashoka Builders and
Developers Limited
Chairman/Members of the Nil Appu Hotels Limited-
Committees of the Board of » Audit Committee — Member
the Companies in which he is » Remuneration commitiee -
a Director as on 31™ March, Member
2010
Equity Shares held in the Nit Nil
Company
Relationship between Nil Nil

Directors inter-sa



DIRECTORS' REPORT

Dear Members,

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their 16™ Report on the business and
operations of your Company for the financial year ended March 31, 2010.

FINANCIAL RESULTS
The performance of the Company for the financial year ended 31 March 2010 is

summarized below;
(Bs_in miflion)

‘Particulars 31.03.2010 " | - 31.03.2009° -
Gross Tumover 2002337 | 14592.31
Other Income 69.87 B1.88
Total Income 20093.34 14674.19
Total Expenditure except Depreciaticn 18688.97 13721.85
Profit  before  Interest, Depreciation, 20186.37 1486.24
Extraordinary items & Tax (PBIDT)

Depreciation 104.86 92.37
Profit before interest, Extraordinary items & 1911.51 1393.87
Tax (PBIDT)
Interest 612.00 533.90
Profit befors taxes 1299.51 859.97
Prior Period Expenses -1 24.66
Provision for Tax 272.00 180.75

Profit after Tax {PAT) 1027.51 644.56
Balance brought forward from previous 1934.77 1290.21
year
Profit available for appropriation 2962.28 1934.77
Appropriations
Transfer to General Reserve Nil Nil
Proposed Dividend on existing shares Nil Nil
Corporate Dividend Tax Nil Nil
Total Nil Nil
Balance carried to Balance Sheet 2962.28 1934.77

REVIEW OF PERFORMANCE

Your Company achieved a gross turnover of INR 20023.37 million for the year ended 31
March 2010 as against INR 14582.31 million for the previous financial year registering
an incremental turnover of INR 5431.06 million at a growth rate of 37.21% over the
previous year. Profit before tax stood at INR 1299.5 miflion and Profit after tax at INR



1027.5 miilion as against INR 859.97 million and INR 844.56 million respectively of
previous year,

CORPORATE EVENTS
Dividend

Although your Company has earned profits during the year directors have decided to
plough back the profits into the Company. Therefare, your Directors have decided not to
recommend any dividend for the FY 2009-10.

BLUSINESS

We operate in two principal business segments: (i} a construction business which is
operated by cur Company, and (i) a developer business which is operated through 10
Subsidiaries and 4 Assoclates. A majority of our development projects are public private
partnerships and are operated by separate special purpose vehicles promoted by cur
Company and the Government. Our wholly owned Subsidiary in the UAE, Ramky
Engineering and Consulting Services FZC, operates a small consultancy business in
areas such as infrastructure development, waste management, environment and
property development. ‘

Construction
Under this vertical company operates in the following sectors:

Water and Waste Water:

Buildings:

Transportation:

Power transmission and distribution projects:
fndustrial;

Irrigation:

2200 R

This vertical has generated revenue aggregating to INR 20023.37 Crores as against INR
14592.31 Crores of previous year's at a growth rate of 37.21%. in aggregate 1807
employees were deployed under this vertical under different projects.

Developer

This vertical operates through subsidiaries / speciat purpose vehicles/ Associates formed
for the development of BOOT / BOT projects.

Special Purpose Vehicles/ Subsidiaries

1) Ramky Pharma City (India) Limited

This special purpose vehicle formed for the purpose of developing Jawaharial Nehru
Pharma City near Visakhapatnam, in the State of Andhra Pradesh. The project is a
perpetual BOG project in a joint venture with Andhra Pradesh Industrial Infrastructure
Corporation, which owns 11% of RPCIL. RIL holds 51% stake in this SPV. This SPV
has reported revenues of INR 6885.5 Lakhs for the FY 2009-10 as against of INR
6147.4 Lakhs for the previous year. It reported net profit 2214.8 Lakhs as against of INR
- 1032.87 lakhs for the previous year.



2) MDDA-Ramky IS Bus Terminal Limited.

This special purpose vehicle is incorporated for the purpose of develeping bus terminal
and commercial mall. RIL holds 100% stake in this SPV. This SPV has reported gross
revenues of INR 205.04 Lakhs for the FY 2009-10 as against of INR 172.19 Lakhs for
the previous year. [t is reported net profit of INR 13.55 Lakhs as against the loss of INR
38.13 Lakhs for the previous year

3} Gwalior Bypass Projects Limited

RIL holds 51% in this special purpose vehicle incorporated for the development of
- Gwalior Bypass Road project in-Madhya Pradesh. The construction work is in progress.

4) Ramky Food Park (Chattisgarh) Limited

This special purpose vehicle is incorporated for the purpose of developing, designing,
marketing, operating and maintaining the food processing park on a BOT basis. RIL
holds 100% stake in this SPV. Authorization Agreement was entered into with the
Chattisgarh State Industrial Development Corporation. The business of the Company
has yet to be started and this SPV has been reported gross revenue of INR 0.79 Lakhs
towards interest income and reported a net profit of INR 0.06 Lakh in this financial year.

5} Ramky Herbal and Medicinal (Chattisgarh) Limited

This speciai purpose vehicle is incorporated for the purpose of developing, designing,
marketing, operating and maintaining the herbal and medicinal park on a BOT basis. RIL
holds 100% stake in this SPV. Authorization Agreement was entered into with the
Chattisgarh State Industrial Development Corporation, Possession of land is yet to be
handed over to the company for the development. The business of the Company has yet
to be started and this SPV has been reported gross revenue of INR Nit and reported loss
of INR 0.37 Lakh in this financial year.

6} Naya Raipur Gems and Jewellery SEZ Limited

This special purpose vehicle is incorporated for the purpose of developing, designing,
marketing, operating and maintaining the gems and jewellery park on a BOT basis. RIL
holds 100% stake in this SPV. Authorization Agreement was entered into with the
Chattisgarh State Industrial Development Corporation. The business of the Company
has yet {0 be starled and it has been reported a nst profit of INR nil amount and
reported a net loss of INR 4.64 Lakhs in this financial year.

7) Ramky Elsamex Hyderabad Ring Road Limited

This special purpose vehicle is incorporated for the purpose of Design, Construction,
Development, Finance, Cperation and Mairtenance of Eight lane access controlled
Expressway under Phase-llA programme as an extension of Phase-l of ORR to
Hyderabad City, in the state of Andhra Pradesh, India, for the package from Tukkuguda
to Shamshabad from Km 121.00 to Km 133.63 on Build, Operate and Transfer (BOT)

10



(Annuity} Basis. RIL holds 74% in this SPV. The construction work of the project has
been completed. .

8) Ramky MIDC Agra Processing SEZ Limited

This special purpose vehicle is incorporated for the purpose of developing, designing,
marketing, operating and maintaining the Agro processing SEZ on a BOOT basis. RiL
holds 100% stake in this SPV. Authorization Agreement was entered into with the
Maharashtra Industrial Development Corporation. The business of the Company has yet
to be started and this SPV has been reported gross revenue of INR 0.12 Lakh and
reported a net loss of INR 0.37 Lakh in this financial year.

9) Ramky Engineering & Consulting Consultancy Services (FZC), Sharjah, U.AE

This subsidiary company is engaged in providing Business ‘Consultancy Services in the
field of engineering. RIL holds 98% in this subsidiary. This subsidiary has reported
revenues of INR 8.4 Lakhs for the FY 2009-10 as against of INR nil for the previous
year, }t reported net loss of 86.7 Lakhs as against of INR 98.61 Lakhs for the previous
year,

10} Ramky Towers Limited

This subsidiary is incorparated for the purpose of developing residential cum commercial
complex in accordance with the contract executed with Andhra Pradesh Housing Board,
RiL holds 51% stake in this entity. This subsidiary has reported revenues of INR 5881.4
Lakhs for the FY 2009-10 as against of INR 2054.90 for the previous year, It repotted -
net proft of 328.1 Lakhs as against of INR 178.56 Lakhs for the previous year.

11} Ramky Enclave Limited

This subsidiary is incorporated for the purpose of develeping residential cum commercial
complex in accordance with the contract executed with Andhra Pradesh Housing Board.
RIL holds 89.01% stake in this entity. This subsidiary has reporied revenues of INR 766
Lakhs for the FY 2009-10 as against of INR C.001 Lakhs for the previous year. i is
reported net profit of INR 72.4 Lakhs as against the net loss of INR 4.82 Lakhs for the
previous year. .

Associates :
12) Narketpalli Addanki Expressway Limited

Narketpalli Addanki Expressway Limited was incorporated on December 28, 2008 under
the provisions of the Companies Act and is currently engaged in design, construction,
operation and maintenance of four laning of the Narketpalli-Addanki-Medaramitla Road
(SH-2} in Andhra Pradesh. This company was incorporated originally to be execute the
above.  However subsequent to receiving a letter of intent with respect to the
Narketpalli-Addanki-Medaramitta road project, Andhra Pradesh Road Development
Corporation Limited rejected on technical grounds our approach to have the Narketpalii-
Addarnki-Medaramitla road project executed by this SPV company. We therefore
incorporated NAM Expressway Ltd on June 15, 2010 for the purpose of executing the
Narketpaili-Addanki-Medaramitla road project.

11



13) Jorabat Shillong Expressway Limited

Jorabat Shillong Expressway Limited was incorporated on June 18, 2010. Qur Company
has acquired a 50% interest in Jorabat Shillong Limited for the purpose of developing
four fanes of the Jorabat Shillong (Barapani) section of NH-40 from K. 0.000 to Km
61.800 in the state of Assam and Meghalaya on a “design, build, finance, operate and
transfer’ basis under the Special Accelerated Road Development Programme for North
East Regions on a BOT (Annuity) Basis. The business of the Company has yet to be
started.

14) NAM Expressway Limited

NAM Expressway Limited was incorporated on June 15, 2010. Qur Company has
acquired a 50% interest in NAM Expressway Limited for purpose of designing,
constructing, operating and maintaining four lanes of the Narketpalli-Addanki-
Medaramitla Road (SH-2) in Andhra Pradesh. The business of the Company has yet to
be started.

15)  Ramky Integrated Township Limited

Ramky Integrated Township Limited was incorporated on December 4, 2007 under the
provisions of the Companies Act and is engaged in the business of builders, engineers,
general construction, civil contractor, mechanical coniractor, design engineer, tumkey
coniractors, real estate etc. and is currently engaged in the business of developing
operating and maintaining an integrated township at Srinagar village. RIL holds 29.19%
stake in this entity.

PUBLIC DEPCSITS

Your Company has not accepied any deposits and as such, no amount of principal or
interest was outstanding as on the date of the Balance Sheet for the year ended 31
March 2010.

DIRECTORS

In accordance with the provisions of the Companies. Act, 1956.and pursuant to Article 51
of the Articles of Association of the company Mr. P.V. Narasimham and Mr. P.G. Sastry,
Directors of the company, are retire by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Maeting
of the company and being eligible offer themselves for re-appointment. The Board
recommends their respective re-appointments.

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to the requirement under section 217 (2AA) of the Companies Act 1956, with
respect to Directors’ Responsibility Statement, it is hereby confirmed that:

i. in the preparation of the annual accounts the applicable accounting

standards have been followed along with proper explanations relating to
material departures :

12



ii.  The Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them
consistently and made judgment and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of aftairs of the
Company as at 31™ March 2010 and of the profit of the Company for the
financial year ended on that date.

i.  The Dirsctors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the
Companies Act, 19586, for safeguarding the assets of the Company and far
preventing and detecting fraud and other iregularities; and

iv.  The Directors have prepared the annual accounts of the Company on a
‘going concern’ basis.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 292A of the Companies Act, 19586, a report on the
Corporate Governance, which, infer alia, includes the composition and constitution of
Audit Committee, is featuring as a part of Annual Report. Your company will continue ta
adhere in letter and spirit to the good corporate governance policies.

AUDITORS

The Auditors M/s. Visweswara Rao & Assoclates, Chartered Accauntanis, Hyderabad,
who retire at the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the company, are eligible for
reappointment as Statutory Auditors of the Company till the next Annual General
Meeting, The Company has received their willingness for re-appointment as auditors of
the Company and a Certificate under Section 224 (1B} of the Companies Act, 1958,

The Auditors M/s BSR & Co, Chartered Accountants, Hyderabad who retires at the
ensuing Annual General Meeting of the company, are eligible for reappointment as Joint
Statutory Auditors of the Company il the next Annual General Meeting. The Company
has received their willingness for appointment as Joint statutory auditors of the Company
and a Certificate under Section 224 (1B) of the Companies Act, 1956.

The Board of Directors recommends their respective re-appointment,

STATUTORY INFORMATION

Particulars of employees who were in receipt of remuneration of Rs.24,00,000 or more
per annum or Rs.2,00,000 or more per month are set out as Annexure — B 1o this
Report.

Particulars regarding Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption and Conservation
of Energy, which is an on going process in the Company's construction activities, is not

furnished as the relative rule is not applicable to your company.

Foreign Exchange Earnings ; Nil
Foreign Exchange outgo  : Rs 73,626
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There is no information to be furnished regarding Techneology. Absorption as your
company has not undertaken any research and development activity in any
manufacturing activity not any specific technology is obtained from any external sources
which needs to be absorbed or adapted.

tnnovation is a culture in the Company to achieve cost efficiency in the construction
activity to be more and more competitive in the prevailing environment that cannot be
quantified,

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS

A report on Management Discussion & Analysis is set out as Annexure - G io this
Report,

AWARDS AND REWARDS
These are the awards and rewards that the company received during the vear:
» Recelved Greentech Safety Silver Award 2010 from M/s Greentech Foundation; -

e Received SO 9001:2008 cerfification in accordance with TUV NORD CERT
procedures for the entire operations of our Company

INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS

The company enicyed cordial relations with the employees during the year under review
and’ the Management appreciates the employees of all cadres for their dedicated
services to the Company, and expecis continued stipport, higher level of productivity for
achieving the targets set for the future.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

The Directors wish to express their appreciation of the support and co-operation of the
Central and the State Government, bankers, financial institutions, suppliers, associates
and subcontractors, and expects the same in future as well for sustaining the growth
rates achieved in the past.

/{For and on behalf of the Board//
For RAMKY INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

Sd/-
Place: Hyderabad . (A. Ayodhya Rami Reddy)
Date: 21/07/2010 Chairman
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Annexure - C
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL RESULTS

INFRASTRUCTURE = INDUSTRY OVERVIEW

The Indian construction industry has witnessed rapid growth over the last few years, with the
growth of the sector having been strongly linked to the overall growth and development of the
Indian economy. Investments in construction account for nearly 11.0% of India’s GDP, and
almost 50.0% of the gross fixed capital formation, which is the value of additions to the existing
pool of fixed assets in India less fixed assets sold off or scrapped. (Source: Infrastructure:
Construction, CRISIL. Research, September 2009)

Construction expenditure is expected to almost double to Rs.12,189 billion. during the period
from 2008-2009 to 2012-2013 from Rs.8,217 billion expended during the period from 2003-2004
to 2007-2008 (based on 2008-2009 prices). Currently, the size of the construction industry is
Rs.1,866 billion (based on 2008-2009 prices). (Source: Infrastructure: Construction, CRISIL
Research, September 2009)

Expenditure on industrial construction is expected to grow by 2.2 times over the next five years
(the period from 2008-2009 to 2012-2013) as compared to the previous five year period from
2003-2004 to 2007-2008. Industrial investment will maintain its growth momentum due to the
increased government focus on this area. CRISIL Research expects construction expenditure of
Rs.2,641 billion to be incurred in the industrial segment over the next five years (in the period
from 2008-2009 to 2012-2013). (Scurce: Infrastructure: Consiruction, CRISIL Research,
September 2009)

The Government's emphasis on infrastructure development holds significant promise for the
construction industry. Over the next five years, infrastructure development will account for
78.3% of all construction expenditure in India. CRISIL Research estimates that infrastructure
construction opportunities will almost double over the next five years, from Rs.5,006 billion in
the period from 2003-2004 to 2007-2008 (based on 2008-2009 prices), to Rs.9,548 billion in the
period from 2008-2008 to 2012-2013. (Source: Infrastructure: Construction, CRISIL Research,
September 2009)

Traditionally, the government has played a key role in supplying and regulating infrastructure
services in India. However, the Indian government is actively encouraging private investments in
infrastructure, especially in solid waste management, power, urban water supplies and mass
rapid transport system. The investment in infrastructure during the Tenth Five-Year Plan was
Rs.8,877,940 million, which constituted 5.1% of GDP. This included Rs.1,752,030 million of
investment by the private sector. (Source: Private Participation in Infrastructure, Planning
Commission Report, June 2008)

In order to overcome the infrastructure deficit, the Eleventh Five-Year Plan projects an
investment of Rs.20,561,500 milfion, which would imply an investment of 7.6% of GDP during
the course of the Plan and 9.0% of GDP in the final year of the Plan (2011-12). This includes
public sector investment of Rs.7,656,220 million in the centrai government projects and
Rs.6,709,370 million in the state government projects, leaving the remaining Rs.6,195,910
million to be invested by the private sector. Private capital is thus expected to fund
approximately 30.0% of the total investment during the Eleventh Plan, as compared to 20.0%
during the Tenth Plan. (Source: Private Participation in Infrastructure, Planning Commission
Report, June 2009)
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Further, private participation in the infrastructure industry through PPPs not only provides
needed funding, it enables the government to transfer construction and commercial risks to the
private sector. Such arrangements are increasingly becoming the preferred vehicle for
infrastructure construction, given the large investment needs.

OPPORTUNITIES AND THREATS :

The Company has the following set of core competencies:

a) Design and engineering speciaaly in the Water and waste water infra segment of
cusiness.

b} Mobifisation and execution processes which snables the company to plan and
execute projects in a timely manner

¢} Management of capital deployment enabling an optimum turnover of the capital so
employed thus leading to high returrron capital.

The Company has leveraged these core competencies and set itself the following strategies to
attain growth:

a) Steadily increase net income from own assets to overcome cyclically -of -EPC
business

b) Ensure controlled growth through both geographical and sector diversification.

¢} Cherry pick orders based on the following criteria: i) preference for orders with
secondary source of funding. If not ensure suficient mitigation measures are in place
to protect the capital of the company i) Orders with ieast of uncontroflable risk iii)
capital deployment to enable optimum turnover of capital,

d) Build own assets out of internal aceruals either from the project or from building such
projects,

- The company operates the construction business in the following sectors:

1. Water and waste water projects such as water ireatment plants, water transmission and
distribution systems, elevated reservoirs and ground level service reservoirs, sewage
treatment plants, common effluent treatment plants, tertiary treatment plants,
underground drainage systems and Jake restorations (the “Water and Waste Water”
sector);

2. lrrigation projects such as cross-drainage works, lift irrigation profects, dams and
barrages (the “Irrigation” sector);

3. Industrial construction projects such as industrial parks, SEZs and related works (the
“Industrial” sector);

4. Transportation projects such as expressways, highways, bridges, flyovers and dedicated
service corridors (the “Transpartation” sector);

5. Building construction, which includes commercial, residential, public, institutional and

corporate buildings, mass housing projects and related infrastructure and facilities such
as hospitals and shopping malls (the "Building Construction” sector): and
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B. Power transmission and distribution projects such as electricity fransmission networks,
substation feeder lines and low tension distribution lines {the “Power Transmission and
Distribution” sector).

The company has diversified its business portfolio which helps us in mitigating the risk of
slowdown in any one particular segment. The company is exploting to enter into more verticals
which will pave way for mitigating the risk by a proper business mix. Over the years the
company has developed engineering, ptanning and project execution skills. The company is
recognized for its well organized and timely completion of the projects with quality
consciousness. With the inherent capabilities and strengths and skill sets with the employees,
will help to improve the performance of the company. The company is exploring the various
International business opportunities which are expected to be bagged by the company in the
fiscal year to come.

In Fiscal 2010, we earned a net profit, as restated, on a consolidated basis of Rs. 1,288.47
million. The. value of our Order Book was Rs. 74,317.09 million at March 31, 2010 compared
with Rs. 59,237.91 million as at March 31, 2009,

RIL — A Fast track Company :

Revenues :

The turnover of the company for FY 08-10 of INR 20023 Million has grown by 37.22% YoY,
compared to INR 14592 Million during the FY 08-09. The main sectors which have contributed
to the increase in top line during the financial year are Road, Buildings and Water & Waste
Water. These three sectors together contribute close to 85% of turnover. Also RIL currently has
a closing order book of around INR 74,317.09 million.

Profits :

The Earnings before Interest Depreciation, Taxes and Amortization (EBIDTA) for FY0S-10 at
Rs.2016.37 million is 10.07% of the Gross turnover for the FY09-10 under review as against
10.18% for the financial year 08-09. There is a slight decrease in EBIDTA for FY09-10 when
compared to FY 08-09.

The PAT for the FY 09-10 is 5.13% of revenue, compared to 4,42% for FY 08-09.

The PAT for FY 09-10 has increased by 71 basis points compared to previous financial year
due to decrease in Financial Charges by 0.60% and Depreciation by 0.11%.

Employee costs as a % of turnover for FY 09-10 is 2.85% compared 3.34% for FY 08-08, a 50
basis point decrease mainly due to increase in Topline per employee.

Loan Funds

The total secured loans by way of working capital cash credit, project specific term loans and
hire purchase loans for fixed assets as on 31.3.10 is Rs.4739.01 million compared to
Rs.3898.95 million as on 31.3.09. Hence during the financial year, there is a net increase of Rs.
840.06 million in the loan funds. This increased borrowings has financed the increased working
capital needs, necessitated by a rapid growth in the turnover during the year.

However, as on 31.3.10, the debt equity ratio is comfortable at 1.11 times of net worth.

However the debt equity ratio for the previous financial year as on 31.3.09 is 1.21 times of net
worth. Hence though the utilization of loan funds in absolute terms has gone up during the
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financial year, the debt equity ratio for the year still remains in the comfort zone. The
borrowings have increased substantially as the proposed PO of the company could hot take
place during the financial year under review.

Net Worth;

The net worth of the company as on 31.3.10 is Rs.4262.61 miltion, compared to Rs.3235.11
million on 31.3.09 showing an increase of Rs.1027.50 million. The main contributor to this
increase in net worth is solely retained and carried forward profits generated during the year.

Current Assets & Current Liabilities ;

The gross current assets as on 31.3.10 are Rs.18070.61 million compared to Rs.11777.67
million as on 31.3.09. The current liabilities and provisions as on 31.3.10 is Rs.9063.09 million
compared to 6566.85 milfion as on 31.3.09. Hence the net current assets at the end of the
financial year 09-10 are.Rs. 7007.52 million compared to Rs.5210.82 million during the previous
financial year, showing an increase of Rs. 1796.69 million in the net current assets during the
year. The net current assets as a percentage of turnover as on 31.3.10 is 35% compared
35.71% during the previous finarncial year.

Fixed Asseis ;..

The gross fixed assets as on 31.3.10 is Rs.1699.90 million compared to Rs.1575.54 million as
on 31.3.08, showing an additional asset acquisition of Rs.124.36 million during the financial
year under review. The company is making conscious efforts to increase the fixed asset base so
as to increase the element of mechanization in the execution of projects to reduce manpower
cost and for speedier completion of projects.

The strong order book position coupled with thrust given by the Government for Infrastructure
sector augurs a bright future for your company as one of the major cormpanies involved in the
infrastructure development.

The company is consciously focusing its new projects with only high value contracts so as to
increase the focus and improve the operating margins. The company is also focusing towards
creating a balance of revenues to be generated from the Public Private Partnership segments
which are scheduled to commence from the current year.

The company is consciously making efforts to accept new projects only with in built clauses for
price escalation, to protect the margins, in view of high inflation.

Water and Waste Water projects continue to be the core competence of the Company. RIL has
become a formidable player in the Water & Water related infrastructure construction, by its
focused efforts in this area over more than a decade.

Some of the significant projects currently under execution in the Water & Waste Water Sector
are given below: -

1. Comprehensive Sewerage Scheme For the Urban Areas of Puducherry
2. Drinking Water Plan at Kanpur Extension under JNNURM Programme (Phase-ll)
3. Akola Underground Drainage Scheme

Buildings Sector stands tall in RIL both in terms of volume and for the diversity & versatility.
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Some of the significant projects currently under execution in the Buildings Sector are given
below: -

1. Construction of Buildings for Rajiv Gandhi University of Knowledge Technologies HIT at
Nuziveedu in Krishna District valued 25057.42 Lacs,

2. Manyawar Sri Kanshiram Ji University of Agriculture and Technology; Banda, UP
valued 86414.00 Lacs.

RIL is steadily improving its pre-qualifications and capabilities in the Road Sector to undertake
large projects and muftilane projects.

Some of the significant projects currently under execution in the Road Sector are given helow: -

1. Improvement/Upgradation of Bihar-Naubatpur-Newa-Dumri-Beldarichak-Kansari-
Daniywan and Chandi-Noorsarai-Bhaganbigha-Rahui-Bind-Gopalbad-Sarmera
- Road(SH-78) length 100.4 km :
2. Widening of Moradabad Bareili section of NH-24 from Km 148+000 to Km 190+000

The lrrigation Division of the company, though in a nascent stage, has substantially improved its
performance during the period under review. The Irrigation Sector is showing further promise
in view of the substantial out lays in this sector by various state governments, particularly
governments of Andhra Pradesh & Karnataka in Southern India where the company is
undertaking major irrigation projects.

Some of the significant projects currently under execution in the lrrigation Sector are given
below: - .

1. Construction of Sluices,Crass Masonry & Cross Drainage works fining for the reach
from Km.0.500 to Km.15.00 (KARJALLI} of the proposed barrage Alc River Pranahitha
near Tummidi Hetti (V),Koutala (M) Adilabad District

2. Krishna Western Bank canal from Km 45.200 to Km 86.600 and branches and its
dristributaries (pkg.24)

3. Package No. 7 Dummugudem Nagarjunasagar Project Tail pond Link Canal — EW.E &

F.E. for Gravity Canal from 115 to Km. 182 i.e. from near Bayyaram {v) to near

- Tirumalagiri (v} on N.H. 9 to carry 20000 cusecs upto km. 169.80 and 19000 cusecs
beyond Km. 169.

The Company has taken a conscious decision to foray intc power sector to encash the
increasing opportunities in Power Transmission and Rural electrification due to massive
investments in this sector.

The Company is executing following major projects under power sector
1. Maha infra-2 Pkg 30 - Supply, test, transport, Construction, erection, testing, and
commissioning of subtransmission lines, distribution lines, power transformers, new Sub
Stations, augmentation of existing Sub Station, distribution transformers
2. Maha infra-2 Pkg32 - Supply, test, transport, Construction, erection, testing, and

commissioning of subtransmission lines, distribution lines, power transformers, new Sub
Stations, augmentation of existing Sub Station, distiibution transformers
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3. Maha infra-2 Pkg 34 - Supply, test, transport, Construction, erection, testing, and
commissioning of subtransmission lines, distribution lines, power transformers, new Sub
Stations, augmentation of existing Sub Station, distribution transformers

RISKS AND CONCERNS:

The company has substantial controls for project execution so as to achieve the set milestones.
The company thrives to mitigate the risks through a through anatysis of various risks involved in
the execution of the projects. This is being achieved by evaluating the progress of the projects
on a daily, weekly, monthly, quarterly , haifyearly and yearly basis.

In the current environment, the ctompany perceives the following risks and concerns

a. Liquidity risks: Liquidity risk arises out of lack of adequate funds for its day to day
operations. The company has support from banks and financial institutions for its
-working capital and other project requirements. The company has also put in place the
effective measures to collect the amounts from clients .the company has in the pipe line
to ralse funds through an initial public offer. The overall cash flow situation is very
encouraging and the company does not foresee any liquidity risk.

b. Government palicy risk : the government policies in the recent times are more stable
whereby limiting the inherent policy risk. The residual risk is managed by controlling
costs and taking proactive measures to insulate the company business from adverse
changes in the policy.

c. Price Inflation Risk : Volatility in prices and delay in completion of the projects will effect
the profitabiiity of the company. The company has a centralized system of purchases by
which it can source large volumes at best prices, moreover the contracts have a built in
escalation clause which also ensures to compensate rise in raw material costs. in case
of non escalation clause in the contracts, the company while bidding itself takes into
account the possible increase in the inputs cost so as to insulate .

o d. Government spending: the company has a robust order book. the company is confident

of maintaining the present levels of operations .

DISCUSSION ON FINANCIAL PERFGRMANCE WITH RESPECT TO OPERATIONAL
PERFORMANCE.

Your Company achieved a gross turnover of INR 20023.37 million for the year ended 31 March
2010 as against INR 14592.31 million for the previous financial year registering an incrementai
turnover of INR 5431.06 million at a growth rate of 37.21% over the previous year, Profit before
tax stood at INR 1299.5 million and-Profit after tax at INR 1027.5 million as against INR 859.97
million and INR 644.56 million respectively of previous year.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS:

RIL has an Internal Monitoring and Assessment Department {IMAT),  which draws up an
extensive program of internal audit for its various projects and offices, having periodic review
and monitoring of compliance of SOP, systems and progress and suggesting measures for
improvement. Internal Audit is also being carried out by an external agency M/s K.P. Rao &
Associates, Chartered Accountants. The company is a 150 9001:2008 certified company. RIL
is expected to be ERP enabled with the advanced systems. RIL is investing considerable time,
money and efforts to upgrade the company’s systems.
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NEW VISTAS TO MOVE UP ON VALUE CHAIN;

RIL is geared to take advantage. of the widening window in Public-Private-Partnership (PPP) of
central and state governments, either directly or through subsidiary companies, by leveraging its
project execution capabilities, financial strength and management expertise by actively foraying
into projects on BOT/ BOOT basis in sectars like roads, industrial parks, transport terminals,
water related projects etc. Thus RIL is making concerted and conscious efforts to move up on
the value chain by reducing its dependence on cash contracts and increasing the share of high
value added and high margin BOT/ BOOT projects. In this direction,

Now, RIL intends to enter into the new business segments of Railways, ports and Power
. generations. On these lines more opportunities are being explored to make imprints of RIL.

HUMAN RESOURCES AND INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS

The company always believes that human resources are one of the biggest assets of the
company. The company has implemented several plans to attract and retain skilled manpower
at all tevels. To further strengthen the focus the management is focusing on the training, welfare
and safety aspects . Relations with the employees remained cordial through aut the year. The
total employee strength as of 31 March 2010 is 1742,

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT:

Statements in the Management Discussion and Analysis Report describing the company’s
objectives, projections, estimates, expectations may be “forward {ooking statements” within the
meaning of applicable laws and regulations. Actual results could differ materially from those
expressed or implied. ‘
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REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

1. Company’s Philosophy

Ramky Infrastructure Limited (‘the Company’) is committed to achieve transparency and
accountability, the basic parameters of Corporate Governance norms, across the operations of
the Company and in its interaction with all the stakeholders, to establish an enduring
refationship with and maximize the wealth of stake holders. The Company believes that these
practices will not only result in the growth of the corporate world and will result in the growth of
country’s ecenomy.

2. Board of Directors

The Company has an Executive Chairman. The Chairman and the Managing Director manage
the day-to-day affairs of the Company. The Board of Directors of the Company has a
combination of Executive and Non-Executive directors.

a) Composition and category of directors as on March 31; 2010

s L-Category i/ No, of Directors:
Promoter Directors 02
Non-Executive Non-Independent Directors g2
Non-Executive Independent Directors 05
Total 09*

“Mr.Ravi Kant has resigned from the Board w.e.f 08/07/2009.

b} Attendance of each director at the Board meetings held during the year 2009-10 and at the
last Annual General Meeting

SO e v Meetings | oo T

(i Nameof the Director - | held during |- %eet9S | 1ot Agm.
ST R sl ctheyear o ) o TR e
Mr. A. Ayodhya Rami Reddy ‘ 08 06 Present
Mr. Y. R. Nagaraja 08 08 Present
Mr. Rajiv Maliwal 06 03 -

Ms. Archana Niranjan Hingorani 08 01 -

Mr. Kamlesh Shivji Vikamsey 06 04 -

Mr. V. Murahari Reddy , 06 Q2 -

Mr. V. Harish Kumnar 06 00 -

Dr. P.G. Sastry 08 01 —

Mr. P. V. Narasimham 08 04 -
Mr.Ravi Kant* 08 01 -

* Mr.Ravi Kant has resigned from the Board w.e.f 08/07/200.

No. of other Boards/Board Committees in which the Directors are either Member or
Chairman as at 31 March 2010,

Name of the Director -7 - Board::
e DR .Chairman .| Member.:: | Chairman.
Mr. A. Ayodhya Rami Reddy 1 0

Mr. Y. R. Nagaraja 0 a

23



Mr. Rajiv Maliwal 0 4 0 2
Ms. Archana Niranjan Hingorani | 0 25 0 8
Mr. Kamlesh Shivji Vikamsey 0 13 5 9
Mr. V. Murahari Reddy 0 0 0 0
Mr. V. Harish Kumar 0 2 1 2
Dr. P. G. Sastry 0 2 a 0
Mr. P. V. Narasimham 1 6 0 2

*excluding foreign companies

c) No. of Board Meetings held and dates on which they were held during the year 2009-10

“No:'of Meetings - | Dates on which held’

T Quartes _
April - June 01 30 June 2010

02 08 Juiy , 2009 &

29 September, 2009
30 November, 2009 &

July — September

Octoher - December 02 21 December. 2009

Jan 10 — March 10 o1 9 March, 2010 adjourned to 18
: March, 2010

Total 06

3. Audit Committee

The Audit Committee was constituted in terms of S‘ection 292A of the Companies Act, 1956 on
July 30, 2005. The Company Secretary acts as Secretary of the Committee. The committee
was re-constituted on December 7, 2007 and 8™ July, 2009 respectively.

i) Brief description of terms of reference
The terms of reference of the Audit Committee includes the following:

1. Oversight of the company’s financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial
information to ensure that the financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible.
2. Recommending to the Board, the appcintment, re-appointment and, if required, the
replacement or removal of the statutory auditor and the fixation of audit fees.
3. Approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by the statutory
auditors.
4. Reviewing, with the management, the annual financial statements before submission to
the board for approval, with particular reference to:
a. Matters required to be included in the Director's Responsibility Statement to be
included in the Board's report in terms of clause (2AA) of section 217 of the
Companies Act, 18956

b. Changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same

€. Major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment by
management

d. Significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit findings

e. Compliance with listing and other legal requirements refating to financial statements

. Disclosure of any related party transactions

g. Qualifications in the draft audit report.

5. Reviewing, with the management, the quarterly financial statements before submission to
the board for approval.
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6. Reviewing, with the management, performance of statutory and internal auditors,
adequacy of the internal control systems.

7. Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the structure of the

infernal audit department, staffing and seniority of the official heading the department,

reporting structure coverage and frequency of internal audit.

Discussion with internal auditors any significant findings and follow up there on,

Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into matters

where there is suspected fraud or irregutarity or a failure of internal control systems of a

material nature and reporting the matter to the board.

10. Discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and
scope of audit as well as post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern.

11.To look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the depositors,
debenture holders, shareholders (in case of non payment of declared dividends) and
credifors.

12.To review the functioning of the Whistle Blower mechanism, in case the same is existing.

13.Carrying out any other function as is mentioned in the terms of reference of the Audit
Committee.

o

Explanation (i): The term "related party transactions" shall have the same meahing as
contained in the Accounting Standard 18, Related Party Transactions, issued by The
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

i) Composition, name of members and Chairperson
The Audit Committee comprises of the fo!!owing directors

Mr. Kamiesh Shivji Vikamsey ~ Chairman
Mr. Rajiv Maliwal - Member

Mr. V. Harish Kumar — Member

Dr. P.G.Sastry ~ Member

Dr. Archana Niranjan Hingorani— Member
Mr. P.V.Narasimham

DO R LR

i) Meetings and attendance during the year 2009 - 10

‘|- Meetings .
eld during’

- Namé of the Member -

Mr. Kamlesh Shivji Vikamsey
Mr. Rajiv Maliwal - '

Mr. V. Harish Kumar

Dr. P.G.Sastry

Dr. Archana Niranjan Hingorani
Mr. P.V.Narasimham

o= the year
2
2
2
2
2
2

4. Remuneration Committee / Compensation Committee
a) Brief description of terms of reference

As Remuneration Committee

The Committee shall determine the policy on specific remuneration packages for
executive directors including pension rights and any compensation payment. In the
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it

absence of any such policy the Committee shall determine the remuneration package
for executive directors on case to case basis as and when required. Besides, it shall
aiso determine Remuneration to the relatives of Directors, if any.

As Compensation Committee

Function as a Compensation Committee with the reguisite powers and authorzty as
envisaged under the Guidelines.

b) Composition, name of members and Chairperson
The Remuneration Committee comprises of the following directors

Mr. Kamlesh Shivii Vikamsey — Chairman
Mr. Rajiv Maliwal — Member

Mr. V. Harish-Kumar — Member

V. Murahari Reddy — Member

Dr. Archana Niranjan Hingerani

G AW

¢} Meetings and Attendance during the year 2009-10 - Nit
d) Remuneration Paolicy ‘

There is no remuneration policy. Remuneration package will be determined an case to case
basis.

e) Details of remuneration to the directors

_ __({n‘ Rs.)

Execuf:ve D:rectors

“Non-executive

“Particulars |

fo M A Ayodhya e
Salary 63,00,000 5,535,309 Nil-
Commission: 0 0 5,66,667
PF Contribution 0 2,88,000 Nil
Superannuation 0 0 Nil
Gratuity 0 0 Nil
Sitting Fee 0 Nil
_Total. +:63,00,000.] 5w 58,23,300 i -5,66,667 |
8. Investors Grievance Committee
2 8LNo. :‘Name of the Director i ."-| -Position: : :
Constitution Constituted under the Prowsmns of Clause 49 of the E_lstmg
Agreement.
01 Mr. V. Harish Kumar Chairman | independent
02 Dr. P.G. Sastry : : Member independent
03 Mr. Y R Nagaraja Member Non-lndependent
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Powers of the Committee: The Committee shall specifically look into the redressal
of shareholder and investors complaints which, inter alia, includes

1. Transfer of shares,

2. Neon-receipt of Balance-sheat

3. Non-receipt of declared dividends

4. Non-receipt of refund orders

3. General Bedy Meetings
a) Details of last three AGMs

The information about the last three general body meetings is shown below in a tabular form.

6-3-1089/G/10&11, 1% 10.00 Hrs,
Floor, Guimohar Avenue, Wednesday, the 30
Rajbhavan Road, September 2009
Somajiguda, Hyderabad —~
500082 _
14" 6-3-1089/G/10&11, 1% 15.30 Hrs, Tuesday, 3
Floor, Gulmohar Avenue, {the 30 September
Rajbhavan Road, 2003
Somajiguda, Myderabad —
500082
13" 6-3-1089/G/1081 1, 1 10.00 Hrs, Saturday 3
Floor, Guimohar Avenue, | 26 September 2007
Rajbhavan Road,
Somajiguda, Hyderabad —
500082

b) Special Resolutions passed through postal ballot system during the last year and person

who conducted the postal ballot exercise. - NA
¢) Whether any special resolution proposed to be conducted through postal ballot - NA
6. The Management Discussion and Analysis Report forms part of the Annual Repor,

7. General Shareholder Information
) AGM - Date, Time and Venue : 15 September, 2010, 10.00 hrs at
6-3-1029/G/10 & 11,1% Floor,
Gulmohar Avenue, Rajbhavan Road,
Somajiguda, Hyderabad — 500 082

i) Financial Year o April 1 to March 31
i)y Dividend Payment Date . Ifapplicable, Within 30 days from the date of
AGM
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BSR & Co. Visweswara Rao & Associates

3-2-618/2, Reliance Humsafar, SRI, Plot No.512A1,
Fourth Floor, Road No. 11, Road No.31, Jubilez Hills
Banjara Hills . Hyderabad — 500 033

Hyderabad — 500 034 .

AUBITORS* REPORT TO THE MEMBYRS OF RAMKY INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

1 We have audited the attached balance sheet of Ramky Infrastructure Limited (“the Company™)
as at 31 March 2010, the profit and loss account and the cash flow statement for the year ended
on that date, annexed thersto. These financial statements are the responsibility of the

. Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
. statements based on our audit.

2 We conducted our andit in accordance with anditing standerds generally accepted in India.
Those Standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial staterents are free of meterial misstatement, An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the emounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant
estimates made by mmanagement, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. We beliave that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2003 (“the Order™), as amended,
issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section {4A) of section 227 of the
Companies Act, 1956, we enclose in the Ammexure a statement on the matters specified in
paragraphs 4 and 5 of the said Order.

Lt

4 Further to our comments in the Annexure referred to in paragraph 3 above, we report that:

(D . we have obtzined all the information and explanations, which to the best of our
kmowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

(if) in our opinion, proper books of account as requited by law have been kept by the
Company so far a3 appears from our examination of those boaks;

(iii) the balanee sheet, profit and loss account and cash flow statement dealt with by this
report are in agreement with the books of account;

{iv) in our opinion, the balance sheet, profit and loss account and cash flow statemen: dealt
with by this report comply with the accounting standards referred to in
sub-section (3C) of section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956;

{v) on the basis of written representations received from the directors, as on
31 March 2010, and taken on record by the Board of Directors, we report that none of
the Directors is disqualified as on 31 March 2010 from being appointed as a Director in
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RAMKY INFRASTUCTURE LIMITED

AUDITORS® REPORT {continued)

(vi) in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given

to us, the said accounts give the information required by the Companies Act, 1956 in the
manner so required and give a true and fajr view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India:

a. in the case of the balance sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at
31 March 2010;

b. in the case of the profit and loss account, of the profit for the vear ended on that date;
and

¢. in the vase of cash flow statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date,

forBSR & Co. Jor Visweswara Rao & Associates
Chartered Accountants ‘ Chariered Accountants .

Registration No: 101248W Firm Registration No: 0057748

SU(VW

8.V.R.Visweswara Rao
Pariner Parmer
Membership No: 48814 Membership No: 25088
Place : Hyderabad Place : Hyderabad
Date :21 July 2010 Date :21 July 2010
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ANNEXURE TO THE AUDITORS’ REPORT - 31 March 2010 (continued)

Annexure referred to in paragraph 3 of our report of even date to the members of Ramky Infrastructure

Limited;

1. The Company has maintained proper records showing fisll particulars, moludmg quantitative details
and situation of fixed assets.

2. The Company has a phased programme of physical verification of its fixed assets by which all fixed
agsets are verified over a period of three years. In our opinion, the periodicity of physical verification is
reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. In accordance with
this programme, certain fixed assets were verified during the year and no material discrepancies were
noted on such verification,

3. Fixed assets disposed during the year were not substantial, and therefore, do not affect the going
cancern assumption.

4. The inventory has been physically verified by the management during the year. In our opinion, the
frequency of verification is reasonable.

5. The procedures for the physical verification of inventories followed by the management are reasonable
and adequate in relation 1o the size of the Company and the nature of its business.

6. The Compeny is maintaining proper records of inventory. The discrepancies noticed on verification
between the physical stocks and book records were not material,

7. The Company has granted a loan to a company covered in the register maintained under section 301 of
the Companies Act, 1956. The maximum amount outstanding during the vear was Rs. 54,864,268 and
the year-end balance of this loan was Rs, 54,864,268.

8. In our opinion, the rate of interest and other terms and conditions om which the aforesaid loan has been
granted are not, prima facie, prejudicial to the interests of the Company.

9. We are informed that the principal and interest on the aforesaid loan is repayable/payable on demand,

IR
11,

12.

13.

14.
" pursuance of contracts and arrangements entered in the register maintained under section 301 of the

Since no demand has been raised by the Company till the balance sheet date, either for prmc[pal or for
fnterest, accordingly, clause 4(iii) (c) of the Order is not applicable.

As mentioned in point 9 above, the principal and interest on the aforesaid loan is repayable/ payable on
demand. Accordingly, there is no overdue amount,

The Company has not taken any loans from companies covered in the register maintained under section
301 of the Companies Act, 1956, Accordingly, clause 4(iif} (),(£.(g) of the Order is not applicable.

In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, there is an adequate
internal control system commensurate with the size of the Comnpany and the natuze of its business with
regard to the perchase of inventories and fixed assets and with regard to the sale of goods and services.
We have not observed any major weakness in the internal control system during the course of our
audit,

In our opinion and sccording to the information and explanations given to us, the particulars of
contracts or arrangements referred to in section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956 have been entered in
the register required to be maintained under that section.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the transactions made in

Companies Act, 1956 and exceeding the value of rupees five lakhs with any party during the year have
been made at prices which are reasonable having regard to the prevailing market prices at the relevant
time except for wark performed in respect of civil, rnkey contracts and related contract consultancy
services which are for the specialised requirements of buyer for which suitable altemative sources are
not available to obtain comparable quotations. However, on the basis of information and explanations
provided, the same appears reasopable.
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ANNEXURE TO THE AUDITORS’ RETORT 31 March 2010 {continued)

15. The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public.

16. In our opinion, the Company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its
business,

17. The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under section 209(1)(d) of
the Companies Act, 1956 for any of the services rendered by the Company.

18. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, amounts deducted / accrued in the books of account in respect of undisputed
statutory dues including provident fund, income-tax, wealth tax, customs duty, tax deducted at source,
employees state insurance, sales tax and other materjal statutory dues have generally been regularly
deposited during the year by the Company with the appropriate authorities. As explained to us, the
Company did not have any dues on account of investor education and protection fund and excise duty.

Further, there were no dues on account of Cess under section 441A of the Act, since the date from
which the aforesaid section comes into force has not yet been notified by the Central Government.

According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no undisputed amounts payable in
respect of provident fund, employees® state insurance, income-tax, wealth tax, sales tax, service tax,
customs duty and other material statutory dues were in arrears as at 31 March 2010 for a period of
more than six months from the date they became payable.

I9. According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues of customs duty and.
wealth tax which have not been deposited with the appropriate authorities on account of any dispuie.
According to the information and explanations given to us, the foliowing dues of sales-tax, service tax
and income-tax have not been deposited by the Company on account of disputes:

Name of the statute | Nature of the Amount in Ry, Period to | Forum where the dispute is
dues which the | pending
amount
relates

General sales tax / Value added fax

Andhra  Pradesh | Sales tax 1,740,745 2001-02 Sales Tax Appellete

General sales Tax (Amount paid under Tribunal

Act, 1957 protest Rs. 906,633)

Andhra  Pradesh | Sales tax 9,065,397 _ 2002-03 Sales Tax Appeilate

General sales Tax (Amount paid under Tribunal

Act, 1957 protest Rs.4,532,698) |

Andhra  Pradesh | Sales tax 9,367,350 2008-09 Commercial Tax Officer,

General sales Tax (Amount paid under Hyderabad

ACt_' 1957 protest Rs.1,170,919) .

Andbra  Pradesh | Sales tax 19,060,814 2005-08 Additional Commissioner

General sales Tax (Amount paid under (Legal}, Hyderabad

Act, 1957 protest Rs.16,564,949)

West Bergel VAT | Sales Tax 33,333,697 2005-07 Additional Commissioner of

Act Commercial Department,

. Kolkata

Andhra  Pradesh | Value Added 24,553,567 2005-06 Appellate Deputy

VAT Act, 2005 Tax (Amount paid under Commissioner, Hyderabad
protest Rs.19,543,962)

Andira  Pradesh | Value Added 28,430,782 2007-08 Appellate Deputy

VAT Act, 2005 . | Tax (Amount paid under Commissioner, Hyderabad
protest Rs.25,422,767) Commercial Tax Officer,
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ANNEXURE TO THE AUDITORS’ REPORT - 31 March 2010 (continued)

Nawme of the statute | Nature of the Amount in Rs, Period to | Forum where the dispute is
dues which  the | pending
amount
relates
Andhra  Pradesh | Value Added 54,063,064 2006-07 Appellate Deputy
VAT Act, 2005 Tax (Amount paid under Commissioner CT Appeals,
protest Rs.42,191,365) Hyderabad
Karnataka Value | Value Added 8,759,830 2004-06 Karnataka Appellate
Added Tax, 2003 Tax (Amount paid under Tribunal, Bangalore
protest Rs. 4,379,915}
The Punjab Value | Value Added 1,020,061 2006-07 Excise & Taxation Officer,
Added Taz, 2005 ‘Tax (Amount paid under Patiala
protest Rs. 235,015)
Service lax
Service Tax Service tax 98,222,255 2004-07 Commissioner of Customs,
' (Amount pald under Central Excise & Service
protest Rs.35,570,924) Tax, Bangalore,
Service Tax Service tax 1,812,020 2008-09 Commissioner of Customs,
and penalty Central Excise & Service
Tax, Hyderabad.
Service Tax Servics tax 61,283,682 2007-09 Central Excise & Service
and penalty Tax Tribunal, Bangalore.
Service Tax Service tax 8,032,702 | 200709 | Central Excise & Service
and penalty Tax Tribunal, Bangalore
Service Tax Service Tax 26,380,995 2004-08 Superintendent Service Tax
Cell, Hyderabad
Service Tax Service Tax 39,463,568 2006-08 Assistant Commissicner
: {Amouat paid under {Awudit) Service tax Cell,
protest Rs, Visakhapatnam
26,867,111)
Service Tax Service Tax 142,601,046 2007-09 Commissioner , West
Bengal
Income tax
Income Tax Act, Income tax 12,619,040 2002-03 Income-tax Appellate
1961 deductions (Amounts decucted Tribunal
disallowed against refiind
receivable)
Income Tax Act, Income tax 10,537,804 2003-04 Income-tax Appellate
1961 deductions {Amounts deducted Tribunal
disallowed agninst refund
receivable)
Income Tax Act, Income tax 16,064,740 2004-035 Income-tax Appeliate
1961 deductions (Amounts deducted Tribunal
disallowed against refund
receivable/paid)
Income Tax Act, Income tax 50,777,088 2005-06 Income-tax Appellate
1961 deductions {Amounts deducted Tribunal
disallowed against refund
55 N receivable/paid)
®
o e
g Hypg, ]
A\ 5
NPT
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ANNEXURE TO THE AUDITORS’ REPORT - 31 March 2010 (continued)

20.

Neme of the statute | Nature af the Amount in Rs. Period to | Forum where the dispute is
dues which  rthe | pending
amount
relates
Income Tax Act, Incormne tax 44,426,473 2006-07 Commissioner of Income
1961 deductions {Amounts deducted Tax {Appeals)
disellowed against refund
receivable

The Company does not have any accumolated losses at the end of the financial year and has not
incurred cash losses in the financial year and in the immediately preceding financial year.

21. In our opinjon and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
defaulted in repayment of dues to its bankers and to any financial institations during the year.

22, The Company has not granted Joans and advances on the basis of security by way of pledge of shares,
debentures and other securities. .

23. In our opinion, and according t¢ the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a
chit fund or a nidhi/ mutual bensft find/ society.

24. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not dealing or trading in
shares, securities, debentures and other investments,

25. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given 1o us, the terms and conditions
on which the Company has given guarantees for loans taken by others from banks or financial
institutions are not prejudicial to the interest of the Company.

26. According to the information and explanation given to us, the term loans taken by the Company have
been applied for the purpose for which they were raised,

27. According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the
balance sheat of the Company, we report that no funds raised on short-terrn basis have been used for
long-term investment.

28. According 1o the information and explanation given to us the Company has not made any preferential
allotment of shares to cotmpanies/firms/parties covered in the register maintained under Section 301 of
the Companies Act, 1956,

29. The Company did not have any outstanding debentures during ﬂle year.

30. The Company has not raised any maney by public issies during the year.

31. According to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud on or by the Cempany has been
noticed or reported during the course of our audit,

JorBSR & Ca. : Jor Visweswara Rao & Associates

Chartered dccountants Chartered Avcountants

Firpy registration no: 101 248W Firm registration no: 0057748

<k ooz~

Zu 5.Y.R.Visweswara Rao
Partner Partner

Membership No: 48814 Membership No: 29088
Place : Hyderabad ' Place : Hyderabad

Date : 21 July 2010 Date :21 July 2010

33



Ramky Infrastructure Limited
Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2010

{All amounts in Indian Rupees, except share data and where otherwise stated)

SOURCES OF FUNDS
Shareholders' funds
Share capital

Reserves and surplus

Loan funds
Secured loans

APPLICATION OF FENDS

Fixed assets

Gross block

Less: Accumulated depreciation

Net block

Capital work-in-progress {including capital advances)

Investinents
Deferred tax asset (net)

Current assets, loans and advances
Inventorias

Sundry debtors

Retention money

Cash and bank balances

L.oans and advances

Current linbilities and provisions

Current liabilities
Pravisions

Net current assets

Significant accounting policies

Motes to the accounts

As at As at
Schedule 31 March 2010 31 March 2049
2 494 200,144 494,200,140
3 3,768,410,844 2,740,91 1,661
4,262,610,984 3,235,111,861

4 4,739,007, 452 3,898,950,050
2,001,618,436 7,134,061,851

5

i,659,897,306 1.575,536,404

348,308,928 244,143,697

1,351,588,378 1.331,392,707

34,567,950 33,681,100

1,386,156,328 1,365,073,867

6 601,215,798 527,285,798
20(2) 6,725,211 30,873,865
7 31,308,687,883 {,798.500,546
8 5,743.966,912 5,648,168,252
1,821,647,069 1,157,593,974

9 1,384,054,710 618,830,519
10 3.812,282,168 2,554,582,201
16,070,608,802 11,777,675,492

11l 9,060,722,866 6,563,106,620
12 2,364,837 3,742,491
9,663,087,703 6,566,849,111

7,0017,521,09¢ 5,210,826,381

9.001,618,436 7,134,661,851

I
20

The schedules referred 1o above form an integral part of the Balance Sheet

As per our report attached

Sor BSR & Co.
Chaptered Accountants
Fi istration No: 101248W

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No: 0057748

aylfipesee=

S.V.R.Visweswara Rao
Partner Partner
Membership No.: 48814 Membership No.: 25088

Place: Hyderabad
Date: 24 Juy, 200

Place: Hyderabad
Date: 2.4 —)uu\ X179

34

Jor Visweswara Rao & Associates

JSor Ramky Infrasiructure Limited

Y R Nagaraja
Managing Director
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Ramky Infrastrncture Limited
Schedules to the Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account

1. Significant accounting ﬁolicies

a)

b)

d)

Basis of preparation

The financial statements of Ramky Infrastructure Limited (“RIL” or “the Company™) have
been prepared and presented in accordance with Indian Generally Accepted Accounting
Principles (Indian GAAP) under the historical cost convention on the accrual basis. Indian
GAAP- comprises accounting standards notified by the Central Government of India under
Section 211 (3C) of the Companies Act, 1956, other pronouncements of Institute of Chartered
‘Accountants of India and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 1956.

Use of estimatey

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities and disclosure of contingent liabilities on the date of the financial statements and
reported amounts of revenues and expenses for the year. Actual results could differ from these
estimates. Any revision to accounting estimates is recognised prospectively in the current and
future periods.

Fixed assets and depreciation

Fixed assets are carried at cost of acquisition or construction less accumulated depreciation.
The cost of fixed assets includes purchase price, non-refundable taxes, duties, freight and other
incidental expenses related to the acquisition or instaflation of the respective assets,
Borrowing costs directly attributable to acquisition or construction of those fixed assets which

necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use are capitalized.

Advances paid towards the acquisition of fixed assets outstanding af each balance shest date
and the cost of fixed assets not ready for their intended use before such date are disclosed
under capital work-in-progress. ‘

Depreciation on fixed assets is provided using the straight-line method at the rates specified n
Schedule XIV to the Companies Act, 1956 except for office equipment which is depreciated
@ 6.33% based on useful life of the asset. In the opinion of the management, the rates
specified in Schedule XIV reflect the economic useful lives of these assets. Depreciation is
calculated on a pro-rata basis from/upto the date the assets are purchased/sold. Individual
assefs costing less than Rs. 5,000 are deprectated in full in the year of acquisition,

Investmenis

Long-term investments are carried at cost less any other-than-temporary diminution in value, .
determined separately for each individual investment.

Current investments are carried at the lower of cost and fair value. The comparison of cost and
fair value is done separately in respect of each category of investment.
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Ramky Infrastructure Limited
Schedules to the Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Aecount (continued)

e} Invenfories

%)

Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost of inventories

" comprises all costs of purchase, cost of conversion and other costs incurred in bringing the

inventories to their present location and condition,

Cost of materials is determined on 2 weighted average basis.
Contract work-in-progress is valued at cost.

Employe= benefits

" Contributions to the recognised provident fund, which is a defined contribution scheme, are

charged to the profit and loss account. -

Employes gratuity and long term compensated absences, which are defined benefits, are
acorued based on the actuarial valuation at the balance sheet date and are charged to profit and
loss account. All actuarial gains and losses arising during the year are recognized in the profit
and Joss account.

Foreign currency transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are recorded using the exchange rates prevailing on the date of
the respective transactions. Exchange differences arising on foreign currency transactions
setfled during the year are recognised in the profit and loss account.

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies as at the balance sheet date,
tiot covered by forward exchange contracts, are framslated at year-end rates. The resultant
exchange differences are recognised in the profit and loss account. Non-monetary assets are
recorded at the rates prevailing on the date of the transaction. )

Revenue recognition
Revenus is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to
the Company and revenue can be reliably measured.

Revenue from long term construction contracts is recognized on the percentage of completion
method as mentioned in Accounting Standard (AS) 7 “Construction contracts™ notified by the

* Companies Accounting Standards Rules, 2006. Percentage of completion is determined on the

basis of physical proportion of work completed and measured at the balance sheet date as
compared to the overall work to be performed on the projects as m the -opinion of the
management, this method measures the work performed reliably. However, profit is not
recognized unless there is reasonable progress on the contract. ‘Where the probable total cost of
a contract is expected to exceed the corresponding contract revenue, such expected loss is
provided for.

Dividend income is recognised when the unconditional right to receive the income is
esiablished, Income from interest on deposits and interest bearing securities is recoguised on
the time proportionate method taking into account the amount outstanding and the rate

" applicable.




Ramky Infrastructure Limited
Schedules to the Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account (continued)

i} Accounting for joint ventures

V]

Accounting for joint ventures undertaken by the Company has been dope as follows:

Jointly Controlled Assats:

Jointly controlled assets mvolve the joint control and joint ownership, by the venturers of one
or mere assets contributed to, or acquired for the purpose of, the joint venture and dedicated to
the purposes of the joint venture. These assets are used to obtain economic benefits for the
venturers. The Company accounts for its share of jointly controlled assets, Habilities, income
and expenses under respective l:lfads in the financial statemertts.

Income-tax expense
Income tax expense comprises current tax, deferred tax and fringe benefit tax.
Current tax

The current charge for income taxes is caloulated in accordance with the relevant tax
regulations applicable to the Company,

Deferred tax

Deferred tax charge or credit reflects the tax effects of timing differences between accounting
income and taxable income for the year. The deferred tax charge or credit and the
corresponding deferred tax liabilities or assets are recognised using the tax rates that have been
enacted or substantially enacted by the balance sheet date. Deferred tax assets are recognised
only to the extent there is reasonable certainty that the assets can be realised in fture;
however, where there is unabsorbed depreciation or carry forward of losses, deferred tax assets
are recognised only if there is a virtual certainty of realisation of such assets. Deferred tax
assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date and is written-down or written up 1o reflect the
amount that is reasonably/virtually certain (as the case may be) to be realised. The break-up of
the major components of the deferred tax assets and liabilities as at balance sheet date has been
arrived at after setting off deferred tax assets and liabilities where the Company has a legally
enforceabie right to set-off assets against liabilities and where such assets and liabilities relate
to taxes on income levied by the same governing taxation laws.

Mininaum Alternate Tax (MAT) Credit entitlement

MAT credit entitlernent represents amounts paid in a year under Section 115 JB of the Income
Tax Act 1961 (*IT Act’), in excess of the tax payable, computed on the basis of normal
provisions of the IT Act.

Such excess amount can be carried forward for set off against fiture tax payments for ten.
succeeding years in accordance with the relevant provisions of the IT Act. Since such credit
represents a resource controlled by the Company as a result of past events and there is
evidence as at the reporting date that the Company will pay normal income tax during the

. specified period, when such credit would be adjusted, the same has been disclosed as “MAT

Credit entitlement”, under “Loans and Advances” in balance sheet with a corresponding credit
to the prafit and oss account, as a separate line item. ‘

Such assets are reviewed as at each balance sheet date and written down to reflect the amount
that will not be available as a credit to be set off in future, based on the applicable taxation law
then in force.
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Ramky Infrastructure Limited
Schedules to the Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account (continued)

Fringe benefit tax

Before the same was abolished with effect from 1 April 2009, the Company used to provide
for and disclose Fringe Benefit Tax (‘FBT”) in accordance with the provisions of Section 115
WC of the Income Tax Act, 1961 and guidance note on FBT issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI).

FEarnings per share

The basic earnings per share (“EPS”) is computed by dividing the net profit after tax for the
year by the weightsd average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. For the
purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, met profit after tax for the year and the
weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year are adjusted for the effects of
all dilutive potential equity shares. The dilutive potential equity shares are deemed converted
23 of the beginning of the year, unless they have been issued at a later date. The diluted
potential equity shares have been adjusted for the proceeds receivable had the shares been
actually issued at fair valve (ie. the average market value of the outstanding shares). In
computing dilutive earnings per share, only potential equity shares that are dilutive and that
either reduce earnings per shaze or increase loss per share are included.

Provisions and contingent liabilities

The Company creates a provision when there is a present obligation as a result of a past event
that probably requires an outflow of resources and a reliable estimate can be made of the
amount of the obligation. A disclosure for a contingent liability is made when there is a
possible obligation or a present obligation that may, but probably will not, require an outflow
of resources. Where there is possible obligation or a present obligation in respect of which the
likelihaod of ontflow of resources is remote, no provision or disclosure is made.

Provisions for onerous contracts, i.e. contracts where the expected unavoidable costs of
meeting the obligations under the contract exceed the economic benefits expected to be

received under it, are recognised when it is probable that an cutflow of resources embodying

economic benefits will be required to seftle a present obligation as a result of an obligating
event, based on a reliable estimate of such obligation.

Impairment of assefs

The Company assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is any indication that an asset

" may be impaired. If any such indication exists, the Company estimates the recoverable amount

of the asset. If such recoverable amount of the asset or the recoverable amount of the cash
generating unit to which the asset belongs is less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount
is reduced to its recoverable amount, The reduction is treated as an impajrment loss and s
recognised in the profit and loss account. If at the balance sheet date there is an indication that
if a previously assessed impairment loss no longer exists, the recoverable amount is reassessed
and the asset is reflected at the recoverable amount subject to a maximum of depreciated
historical cost. ’
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Ramky Infrastructure Limited
Schedules to the Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account {continued)

n) Leases

Assets taken on lease where the company acquires substantially the entire risks and rewards
incidental to ownership are classified as finance leases. The amount recorded is the lesser of
the present vatue of minimum lease rental and other incidental expenses during the lease term
or the fair value of the assets taken on lease. The rental obligations, net of interest charges, are
reflected as secured Joans. Leases that do not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership are classified as operating leases, Operating lease payments are recognised as an
expense in profit and loss account on a straight line basis over the lease term,
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Ramky Infrastructure Limited
Profit and Loss Account for the year ended 31 March 2610
(All amounts in Indian Rupees, except share data and where otherwise stated)

Income
Contract revenues
Other income

Expenditure

Contract costs

Personnel costs

Administrative and other expenses
Finance charges '
Depreciation

Profit before prior period expenses and tax
Prier period expenses
Profit before tax
Income tax expense
Profit after tax
Add: Balance in profit and loss account brought forward
Balance carried forward to balance sheet

Earnings per share
Basic and diluted - Par value Rs. 10 per share

Siguificant accounting policies

Notes to the accounts

For the year ended For the year ended
Schedule 31 March 2010 31 March 2009
13 20,023,376,714 14,592,313,985
14 69,971,763 81,881,068
20,093,348,477 14,674,195,053
15 17,054,541,279 12,390,823,199
16 569,975,117 488,015,899
17 452,461,240 309,107,768
18 611,996,542 533,900,443
5 104,868,576 92,373,462
18,793,842.754 13,814,224,771
1,299,505,723 " 839,970,282
- 24,665,127
1,299,505,723 835,305,155
19 272,006,54( 190,741,165
1,027,499,183 644,563,990
1,934,779,801 --1,290,215,811
2,962,278,984 1,934,779,801
20(3)
20.79 13.04
[
20

The schedules referred to above form an integral part of the Prefit and Loss Account

As per our report attached
Jor BSR & Co. Jor
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants

egistration No: 101248'W

FPartner Partner

Membership No.: 48814

Place: Hyderabad
Date: 24 IOy 200

Place: Hyderabad

Membership No,: 29088

Date: ny Suhy o
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Ramky Infrastructure Limited

Cash flow statement for the year ended 31 March 2010
(All amounts are in indian Rupees except share data)

Particulars

Cash flows from operaking ctivities

31 Mareh 2010

3t March 2008

Profit before tax 1,299,505,723 835,305,155
Adjustments:
[nterest income (27,049,943) (25,553,663)
Interest expense 523,540,187 454,517,857
Loss on sale of fixed assets 663,730 610,759
Depreciation 104,868,576 92,373.462
" Preliminary expenses weitten off - 23,620,537
Onerating profit before warking capital changes 1,901,528,273 1,380,874,107
Increase in inventory (1,510,187,337) (R80,966,006)
Increase in sundry debtors (55,798,659} {[,169,095,508)
Increese in loans and advances (1,649,880,912} (282,491,383)
Encrease in curment liabilities ang provisians 2,429,072.424 1,787,465,701
Cash generated from operations 1,074,733,78% 835,786,911
Income taxes paid (460,403,317 (424,767,324)
Net cash from In aperating activities 614,330,472 411,019,587
Cash fiows [rom Investing activities;
Interest received 19,736,187 14,826,624
Proceeds from sale of fixed assets 1,020,643 601,098
Puschase of invesiments (73,930,000) {331,465,748)
Purchase of fixed assets {127.635471) (770,664,296)
Net cash used In investing activities (180,808,641) {1,086,702,32()
Cash fows from financing activities:
Praceeds from borrowings 14,073,639,792 2.855,196,668
Repaytient of bomowings (13,233,582,400) (1,597,628,686)
[nterest paid (508,354,972) {457,571,687)
Net cash from financing activilies 331,702,420 799,996,295
Nel inerease in cash and cash equivalents 765,224,251 124,313,562
Cash and cash equivalents at begianing of the year (Nate 1} 618,830,519 494,516,457
Cash and cvash cquivalents at end of the year {Note 1) 1,384,054,770 618,830,519

Notes:

L. Components of cash and cash equivaients as ai 31 March 2010 3§ MEarch 2009
Cash in hand 2,420,310 1,722,223
Cheques on hand 188,609,559 35,131,624
Batances with scheduled banks

- in current aceounts 534,939,356 104,654,597
- in deposit accounts £58,085,545 457,322 075
1,334,054,7H) 618,830,519

As per our report attached.
Jor BSR & Caq,

e Accountants Chartered Accountants

Jor Visweswara Rao & Associates .

Jor Ramky Infrastructure Limited

istration No: [01248W Firm Registration Mo: 0057748

sklpreZ

8.V.R Visweswara Rao
Partner Partner
Membership No,; 48814 Membeiship No.: 29088

D Bz

A Ayodhya Rami RedHy
Executive Chairman

¥ R Nagaraja
Maraging Director

N Prgoet Bnosbaon
Place: Hyderabad Place: Hyderabad ¥.Phanibhushan
Date: 9y 30\ g Date: 2y _"jub,‘ To\g Company Secretary
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Ramky Infrastructure Limited

{All amounts in Indian Rupess, except share data and where otherwise stated)

Schedules to the Balance Sheet

Schednle 2 : Share capital

Authorised

70,000,000 (previous ycaf: 70,000,000) equity shares of Rs.10 each

Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up;

49,420,014 (previous year: 49,420,014) equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid up
[Of the above 41,183,345 equity shares of Rs.10 each were issued in financial year 2007-
08, as fully paid bonus shares by way of capitalisation of securities premium amount]

Schedule 3 : Reserves and surplus

Securities premium account
Balance in profit and loss account

Schedule 4 : Secured Joans:

From banks

- Term loans {refer note 1} ¥

~ Working capital loans {refer note 2)

- Equipment and vehicle loans (refer note 3}

From others
- Equipment and vehicle loans {refer note 3)

Interest acerued and due

As at
31 March 2010

700,000,000

As at
31 March 2009

700,000,000

494,200,140

494,200,140

As at
31 March 2010

As at
31 March 2009

T R06,131,860 806,131,860
2,962,278,984 1,934,779,801

3,768,410,844 2,740.911,661
As at As at

31 March 2010

31 March 2009

576,142,325 920,472,991
1,840,446,975 2,600,553,583
149,701,463 214,024,201
172,716,689 161,211,735
- 2,687,540
4,739,007,452 3,898,950,050

* Includes amount due within one year Rs.476,142,325 (previous year; Rs.862,813,207)

Notes ;

1. Term loans availed in respect of specific projects are secured by a first charge on the present and future movable assets and current assets
rejated to the project. All other term loan facitities from various banks are secured by a pari passu charge on the movable and current asset of
the Company and is also guaranteed by the Executive Chairman of the Company.

2. Working capital loans are secured by pari passu charge on the current assets of the Company, present and future,
3. Equipment / vehicle loans are secured by way of hypothecation of the respective equipment / vehicles,
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Ramky Infrastructure Limited

{Allamounty tn Indian Rupees, except share data and where otherwise stated)

Schedules to the Balance Shest (continued)

Schedute 6 ; Investments

Long term at cost, untess otherwise specified
1. Quoted investments - Non-trade

{2} Equity sharas (fully paid-up)

11,600 {previous year; 1,600) equity shares of Rs.10 each of Canara Bank
Total quoted fong term investments { )

L, Unquoted investments - Non-trade

Eyguity and prefarence shares {fully paid-up) tn subsidiary companies

9,750,000 (previons year: 9,750,000) equity shares of Rs.10 each of MDDa-Ramky [S BUS
Terminal Limited (Refer note; 1)

- 7,500 {previous year: 7,500} equity shares of AED |00 each in Ramky Engineering and

Consulting Services (FZC)

9,180,000 {previous year: ,180,000) equity shares of Rs, 10 each of Ramky Pharma City (India)
Limited (Refer note: 2)

25,500 (previous year: 25,500) equity shares of Rs, | 0 each of Gwalior Bypass Project Limited
{Refer note: 3)

14,800,000 (previous year: 7,437,000) equity shares of Rs, 10 each of Ramiy Elsamex Hyderabad
Ring Road Limited (Refer note; 4)

25,500 {previous year: 25,500) equity shares of Rs. 10 each of Ramky Towers Limited

50,000 (previous year: 50,000) equity shares of Rs. 10 each of Ramky Food Park (Chattisgarh}
E.imitad

50,800 (previous year. 50,000) equity shares of Rs,10 each of Naya Rafpur Gems and Jewsllery
SEZ Limited .

50,000 {previcus year. $0,000) equity shares of Rs,10 cach of Ramky Herbal and Medicinal Park
{Chaitisgarh} Limitad

44,505 (previous ysar: 44,505) equity shares of Rs.10 each of Ramky Enclave Limited

50,000 (previous year: 50,000) equity shares of Rs, [0 each of Ramky - MIDC Agro Processing
Park Limited

2,240 (previous year: 2,240} cumulative, redeemeble preference shares of Rs.100 sach of Gwalior
Bypass Praject Limited at premium

25,000,600 (previous year: 25,600,000) cumutative, redeermable, optional, convertible preference
shares of Rs.10 ench of Ramky Elsamex Hyderabad Ring Road Limited {Refer Note: 4}

Egiity shares {fully poid-up) In assoctates

18,241 (previous year: 8,241) equity shares of Rs.10 each of Ramky Integrated Township
Limited

25,000 (previous year: Nil) equily shares of Rs.10 each of Narketpally Addanki Expressway
Limited

In equity shares (fully paid-up)
5,000 {previous year; NIf) equity shares of Rs. 10 cach of Dethi MSW Solutions Limited

Totel unquoted long term [rvestments { (1)
Tetal investments { I+ )

Aggregate cast of quoted investments
Aggregate cost of unguoted nvestments

Market value of quated investments

MNote:

As at
31 March 2019

As at
31 March 26409

406,000 406,000
406,000 406,100
97,500,000 97,500,000
9,175,338 9,176,338
91,300,000 91,860,000
255,000 255,000
148,000,000 74,370,000
235,000 255.000
500060 500,000
500,000 500,000
500,000 500,000
445 050 445,050
500,000 500,000
896,000 896,600
250,000,000 250,000,000
182,410 182,410
250,000 -
56,000 -
600,809,798 526,879,198
601,215,798 527,285,798
406,000 406000
600,809,798 526,879,798
4,758,320 1,992,120

1. 9,750,000 (previous yeas: 9,750,000) equity shares have been pledged in favour of Infrastructure Development Finonce Company Limited

(IDFC) for the loans availed by MDDA-Ramky 15 BUS Terminat Litnited.

2, 8,942,600 (previous year: 8,942,000} equity shares have been pledped in favour of Axis Bank for loans avasled by Ramky Pharma City

(India) Limited.

3. 13,005 (previous yaar: 13,005) equity shares have been pledged in favour of Puajab National Benk for loans availed by Gwafior Bypass

Project Limited,




Ramky Infrastructure Limited
(All amounts in Indian Rupees, except share data and where otherwise stated)

Schedules to the Balance Sheet {continued)

Schedule 7 : Inventories

As at As at
31 March 2010 31 March 2009

Materials and supplies 1,062,317,161 962,981,315
Contract work-in-progress 2,246,370,722 835,519,231

3,308,687,883 1,798,500,546

Schedule 8 : Sundry debtors*
(Unsecured, considered good)
As at As at
31 March 2010 31 March 2009

Debts outstanding for a period exceeding six months 1,496,361,876 ° 1,802,195,115
Other debts 4,247.605,036 3,845,973,137
3,743,966,912 5,648,168,252

* Includes amouats due from subsidiaries Rs. 1,241,719,115 (previous year: Rs. 1,381,179,756)
* Includes amounts due from companies under the same management (refer note 17 of Schedule 20)

Schiedule 9 : Cash and bank balances
As at As at
31 March 2010 31 March 2009

Cash in hand 2,420,310 1,722,223
Cheques on hand 188,609,559 35,131,624

Balances with scheduled banks

In current accounts 534,939,356 134,654,597
In deposit accounts * 658,085,545 457,322,075
1,384,054,770 618,830,519

. * Includes Rs. 232,999,960 (previous year: Rs. 192,884,924) representing margin money for letters of
credit, bank guarantees issued and term loans granted,

™
tyderabad =
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Ramky Infrastructure Limited

(All amounts in Indian Rupees, except share data and where otherwise stated)

Schedules to the Balance Sheet (continued)

Schedule 10 ; Loans and advances*
{Unsecured, considered good)

Loans and advances to subsidiaries

Advances recaoverable in cash or in kind or for vali to be received
Eamest money deposits

Share application money pending allotment
Interest accrued and not due on deposits
Prepaid expenses

Advance tax (net of provision for tax)
MAT credit entitlement

Service tax receivable

As at
31 March 2010

As at

31 March 2009

* Includes amounts due from companies under the same managenient {refer note 18 of Schedule 20)

Sehedule 11 : Current linbilities

Sundry creditors
- total outstanding to micro and small enterprises
{(Refer note 12 of schedule 20) '
- total puistanding to creditors other than micre and small
enterprises
Amount payable to subsidiarics
Mobilisation and other advances
Security deposits received
Retention money payable
Other Habilizies

Schedule 12 ; Provisions

Proviston for fringe benefit tax [net of advance fringe benefit tax paid]
Gratuity (Refer note 1} of schedule 20)
Long term ecmpensated absences

46

548,803,285 358,787,272
2,046,289,424 1,353,780,175
127.019.888 115.061,272
477,057,363 265,344,473
29,370,147 22.056,391
71,603,982 50,849,905
367,192,950 261,304,657
61,398,615 55,821,000
53,546,514 74.577.056
3,812,282,168 2,554,582,201
Asat As at
31 March 2010

31 March 2000

3,740,687,079 2,714,923 821
- 83,232,038
3,592,845,973 2,762,361,689
742,249,362 429,786,519
511,331,397 269,436,846
473,608,555 303,365,707

9,060,722 866 6,563,106,620
As at As at

31 March 2014

31 March 2009

- 178,607
570,901 920,882
[,793,936 2,643.002
2,364,837 3,742,491




Ramky Infrastructure Limited
(All amounts in Indian Rupees, except share data and where otherwise stated)

Schedules to the Profit and Loss Account

Schedule 13 ; Contraet revenues

For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2010 31 March 2009
Contract revenues 18,612,525,223 14,303,827,063
Less : Opening contract work-in-progress (835,519,231) (547,032,309)
Add: Closing contract work-in-progress 2,246,370,7722 835,519,231
20,023,376.714 14,592,313 985
Schedule 14 : Other income
For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2010 31 March 2009
Interest income 27,049,943 25,553,663
{Tax deducted at source Rs. 2,748,045 (previous year Rs. 3,456,423)] ‘ _
Equipment lease / hire charges 9,740,503 29,904,759
Insurance claim received 4,007,004 -
Dividend on shares 92,800 92,800
Sale of scrap 14,905,788 14,711,204
Provision no longer required written back - 10,866,322
Miscellaneous income 14,175,725 752,320
69,971,763 81,581,068
Schedule 15 : Contract costs ‘
For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2010 31 March 2009
Contract materials and supplies consumed
Opening stock 962,981,315 370,502,231
Add : Purchases 4,423,614,193 4,620,524,782
Less : Closing stock (1,062,317,161) (962,981 ,315)
4,324,278 347 4,028,045,668
Sub-contractor expenses 9,486,025,960 6,173,817,272
Contract wages 1,263,260,802 1,397,525,277
Contract consultancy charges 889,428,860 -
VAT / Work contract tax 344,920,984 255,224,885
Service tax 191,370,246 150,667,094
Hire charges 123,399,870 128,191,327
Power and fue| 138,294,913 121,726,591
Repairs and maintenance - Plant and machinery 48,880,988 34,264,350
Transport expenses 60,401,238 37,849,740
Consumables and other sjte expenses 103,028,903 23,032,307
Site installation charges 13,875,379 20,019,552
Water charges 11,569,486 15,257,384
55,805,303 5,201,722
17,054,541,279 12,390,823,199




Ramky Infrastructure Limited

(All amounts in Indian Rupses, except share data and where otherwise stated)

Schedules to the Profit and Loss Account (continued)

Schedule 16 : Personnel costs

Salaries, wages and bonus

Confribution te provident and cther funds
Gratuity

Compensated absences

Workmen and staff welfare expenses

Schedule 17 : Administrative and other expenses

Legal and professional charges -
Rent

Traveling and conveyance
Security charges

Insurance

Electricity charpes
Communication expenses

Rates and taxes

Tender forms and registration charges
Printing and stationary

Repairs and maintenance

- Buildings

- Others

Bad debts written-off

Business promotion

Donations and gifts
Advertisement
Loss on sale of assets, net
Directors sitting fee
Miscellaneous expenses

48

For the year ended
31 March 2010

For the year ended
31 March 2009 .

492,393,435 416,463,048
23,897,687 20,543,426
2,476,467 2,119,323
195,868 3,834,445
50,811,660 45,059,657
569,975,117 488,019,899

For the year ended
31 March 2010

For the year ended
31 March 2009

86,490 433 66,580,189
41,738,068 28,076,145
27,504,739 25,236,261
28,374,515 22,827,401
32,052,040 20,477,238
17,794,163 16,022,716
15,468,475 14,736,854
27,945,920 11,141,428
18,536,188 10,674,089
11,970,839 10,617,725
11,558,558 5,835,211
2,180,994 4,262,960
. 9,890,133

4,504,048 5,377,557
6,663,676 5,056,692
53,356,195 3,630,338
663,730 610,759
566,666 425,000
65,091,993 47,609,072
452,461,240 309,107,768




Ramky Infrastructure Limited

(All amounts in Indian Rupees, except share data and where otherwise stated)

Schedules to the Profit and Loss Account (continued)

Schedule 18 : Finance charges

Interest / financial charges
Bank charges

Schedule 19 : Income taxes

Income tax

Deferred tax charge

Minimum alternate tax credit
Fringe benefit tax

Income tax relating to earlier years

49

For the year ended

For the year ended

31 March 2010 31 March 2009
"523,540,187 454,517,857
88,456,355 79,382,586
611,996,542 333,900,443

For the year ended
31 March 2010

For the year ended
31 March 2009

268,648,836 192,667,500
24,150,655 23,454,628
(35,577,615) (55.821,000)
2,519 3,655,607
14,782,145 26,784,430
272,006,540 190,741,165




Ramky Infrastructure Limited

(All amounts in Indian rupees, except share data and where otherwise stated)

Schedules to the accounts {continued)
20. Notes to the accounts

1. Commitments and contingent liabilittes:

i} Commitments / contingent fabilities:

(2) Guarantees issued by banks

(b) Guarantees issued by the Compary on behalf
of subsidiaries, joint ventures and group
companies

{c} Letters of credit outstanding

iy Claims against the Company not acknowledged as
debts in respect of:

(a) Salestax/ VAT matters, under dispute
(b) Income tax matters, pending decisions on
appeals made by the Company with Income

Tax Appellate Tribunal relating to income tax
deductions disallowed

() Service tax matters, under dispute

(d) Disputed claims

iii) Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be
executed on capital account and not provided for (net
of advances) _

Asat
31 March 20190

8,437,147,586
4,251,600,000

954,603,567

189,395,308
134,425,145

258,108,594
67,691,221

2,242,569

As at
31 March 2005

8.280,511,856
3,841,600,000

561,542,130

107,031,907
89,998,672

136,238,672
38,509,550

1,469,212

The Company had claimed deduction under section 80-IA (4) in its returns of income relating to
assessment years 2003-04 to 2009-10. IT department is contesting the same on the grounds that the
Company was niot "developing” the infrastructure facility and disatlowed the deduciion for assessment
years 2003-04 to 2007-08, The Company appealed against these arders with CIT (Appeals), of which
assessment years 2003-04 to 2006-07 were dismissed. The Company has preferred an appeal with

Income Tax Appellate Tribunal (ITAT) for these years, which is currently pending.

The Company has evahuated various judicial precedence on this matter and also the fact of its case.
Based on such evaluation and in the pendency of an ITAT ruling in its own case, no provision is made
in the financial statements for such amounts,
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Ramky Infrastructure Limited
(All amounts in Indian rupees, except share data and where gtherwise stated)

Schedules to the accounts (continued)

20. Notes to the accounis (continued)

2. Deferred taxation
Deferred tax asset, net included in the balance sheet comprises the following:

As at As at
31 March 2010 31 March 2009
Deferred tax assets

Timing differences on disatowances under section 100,104,384 08,567,830
43B of the Incomé-tax act, 1961 and other timing

differences,

Deterred fax liability

Excess of depreciation allowable under Income-tax 93,379,173 67,691,965

law over depreciation provided in accounts

Deferred tax asses, net 6,725,211 30,875,865

3. Earaings per share (EPS)
The computation of earnings per share is set out below:

For theyearended  For the year ended

31 March 2010 31 March 2009
Net profit for the year attributable to equity
sharcholders 1,027,499,183 T 644,563,990
Weighted average munber of equity shares .
outstanding during the year — Basic and diluted 49,420,014 49420014
EBarnings per share of par vaiwe Rs. 10 - Basic and 20.79 : 13.04

diluted (Rs.)
4. Related party disclosures

= A. Ayodhya Rami Reddy

Key Management personnel = YR Nagaraja

and their relative

Enterprise where significant = Ramky Integrated Township Limited
influence exists (Associate) Narketpally Addanki Express Roadway Limited

_ *  Ramky Enviro Engineers Limited

Enterprises where key = Ramky Estates and Farms Limited
management personnel have % Mumbai Waste Management Limited
significant influence * Ramky Finance & Investment (?) Limited
(Significant interest entities) *  SembRamky Environmental Management Private Limited

*  Ramky Glebal Solutions Private Limited

®  Tamil Nadu Waste Management Limited -

»  West Bengal Waste Management Limited

*  Ramky Energy & Environment Limited

»  Ramky Villas Limited

= Ramky foundation

G ol E}%ﬁlj{l é\:/ISW Solp.tions Limited
S u onstructions -
m * _ NR Environmental Engineers INC KP.S_TR?,“\

@
&7

>

x
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- Ramky Infrastructure Limited .
(ATl amounts in Indian rupees, except share data and where otherwise stated)

Schedules to the accounts (continued)
20. Notes to the accounts (continued)

Enterprise where control exisis

{Subsidiaries}

Ramky Pharma City (India) Limited

MDDA -- Ramky IS BUS Terminal Limited

Ramky ¥ood Park (Chattisgarh) Limited

Naya Raipur Gems and Jewellery SEZ Limited
Ramky Herbal and Medicinal Park (Chattisgarh) Limited
Ramky - MIDC Agro Processing Park Limited
Ramky Engineering and Consulting Services (FZC)
Gwalior Bypass Project Limited

Ramky Elsamex Hyderabad Ring Road Limited
Ramky Towers Limited

Ramiky Enclave Limited
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Ramky Infrastrocture Limited
{All amounts in Indian rupees, except share data and whers otherwise stated)

Schedules to the accounts (continued)
20. Notes to the accounts

5. Personnel expenses includes managerial remuneration as given below:

For the year ended For the year ended

31 March 2010 31 March 2009

Salaries, bonus and allowances 11,835,309 14,167,167
Contribution to provident fund 288,000 288,000
Total 12,123,309 14,455,167

The managerial personnel are covered by the personal accident insurance policy and mediclaim
insurance policy taken by the Company along with other employees of the Company. The proportionate
premium paid towards insurance policies pertaining to the managerial personne! has not been included
in the aforementioned disclosures as separate amounts are not available for Directors. Further the above
figures do not include provision for gratuity and compensated absences payable to the key managerial
personne] as the same are actuarially determined for the Company as a whole.

6. Disclosures in ferms of revised Accounting Standard (AS) 7 — Construetion Contracts:

For the year ended For the year ended

31 March 2010 - 31 March 2009

(i) Contract revenue recognized 20,023,376,714 14,592,313,985

(i1} For contracts that are in progress as at the '
reporting date:

- Conh‘a?.t cost incurred and recogm.sed profits (less 18,691,775.761 14,592,313 985

recognised losses) up to the reporting date
~ Amount of advances received _ 3,111,480,616 1,366,166,366

- Amour of retentions 1,668,789,595 1,022,054,448

7. Interest in joint ventures

The Company has formed the foliowing Joint Ventures in India as given below which are in the
nature of jointly controlled assets. The Company’s share in assets, liabilities, income and
expenditire are duly accounted for in the accounts of the Company in accordance with such
division of assets and therefore does not require separate disclosure.

Name of the Joint Venture  Company’s Share (%)

Ramky — Elsamex (1.V.} 90
Ramky — VSM (J.V.) 75
Ramky WPIL (I.V.) Based on agreed allocation of work
Srishti — Ramky (1.V.) 0

Somdatt Builders — Ramky JV 24
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Ramky Infrastructure Limited
(All amounts in Indian rupees, except share data and where otherwise stated)

Schedules to the accounts (continued)
20. Notes to the accounts (continued)

Following is the line by line break-up of assets, Habilities, income and expenditure of the above Joint
Ventures included under the respective heads in the financial statements:

Joint Venture Assets Liabilities Income  Expenditure
Ramky — Elsamex
31 March 2010 337,832,038 77,212,936 1,259,191,869  1,179,458,021
31 March 2009 566,003,149 358,698,533 1,988,785,669 1,744,163,601
Ramky ~ VEM
31 March 2010 286,504,423 213,645,691 508,833,368 486,455,816
31 March 2009 238,615,466 180,520,921 647,362,701 618,396,656
Ramky WPIL
31 Maxch 2010 38,811,708 21,578,245 46,833,884 42,754,866
31 March 2009 61,885,078 47,306,247 174,975,142 159,336,654
Srishti — Ramby
31 Mareh 2010 116,416,091 100,964,452 149,380,111 141,976,148
31 March 2009 66,009,742 57,959,548 144,073,602 136,892,808
Somdatt Builders Rambky JV ' '
31 March 2010 542,171,015 516,652,239 874,399,758 836,255,739
31 Mazch 2009 - - - -
8. Audifors’ remuneration (excluding service tax) is as given below:
For the year ended For the year ended
31 Marck 2010 31 March 2609
Audit fees 3,608,103 3,000,000
- Other services 2,552,500 500,000
‘Out of pocket expenses 56,908 -
Total 6,217,511 3,500,000

9. Segment information

The services rendered by the Company primarily include civil contracts, turnkey execution of
effluent treztroent plant (ETP) & Sewerage Treatment Plant (STP) and related contract consultancy
services, The Company is managed organisationally as a unified entity and not along product lines
and accordingly, there is only one business and geographical segment.
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Ramky Infrastructare Limited
(Al amounts in Indian rupees, except share data and where otherwise stated)

Schedules to the accounts (continued)
20. Notes fo the accounts (continued)

10. Leases

The Company is obligated under non-cancellable and cancellable operating lease agreements. Total
renta] expense for the period under non-cancellable operating leases was Rs. Nil (previous year: Rs.
445,712) and under cancellable leases was Rs. 41,738,068 (previous year: Rs. 27,630,433) has been

disclosed as ‘rent’ in the profit and loss account,

Future minimum lease payments under non-tancellable operating leases are as follows:

Peciod As at Asat

3% March 2016 31 March 2009
Not later than 1 year - 1,440,214
Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years - 165412
Total - 1,605,626

11, Employee benefit plans

The following tables set out the status of the gratuity plan as required under AS 15

Reconciliation of opening and closing balances of the present value of the defined benefit

obligation
Particulars As at As af
31 Mairch 2010 31 March 2009
Opening defined benefit obligation 3,397,255 2,388,468
Current service cost 2,576,963 300,618
Interaest cost 264,985 167,432
Actuarial loss / (gain) (57,842) 1,836,837
Benefits paid (1,707,786) (1,296,100
Closing defined benefit obligation 4,473,575 3,397,255
Change in the fair value of plan assets
. Particulars Asat Asat
31 March 2010 31 March 2009
Fair value of plan assets at the beginning of the 2,476,373 2,207,156
ear
%xpected return on plan assets 307,639 185,564
Actuarial gain / (loss) - -
¥Employer contributions 2,826,448 911,026
Benefits paid (1,707,786) (827,367)
Fair value of plan assets at the end of the year 3,962,674 2,476,373
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Ramky Infrastructure Limited

(AH amounts in Indian rupees, except share data amd where otherwise stated)

Schedules to the accounts (continued)

20. Notes to the accounts (continued)

Amount recognized in Balance Sheet

Pariiculars As at Asat
31 March 2010 31 March 2009
Present value of funded obligations 4,473,575 3,397,255
Fair value of plan Assets (3,902,674) (2,476,373)
Net Liability 570,901 920,882
Amounts in the balance sheet '
Provision for gratuity 570,901 920,882
Expense recognized in statement of profit and less account
Particulars For the year ended | For the year ended
31 March 2010 31 March 2009
Current service cost 2,576,963 300,618
Interest cost on benefit obligation 264,985 167,432
Expected return on plan assets (307,639) (185,564)
Net actuarial / (gain) loss recognised in the (57,842) 1,836,837
period / year
Net benefit expense 2,476,467 2,119,323
Summary of actuarial assumptions
Particul For the year ended | For the year ended
eulars 31 March 2010 31 March 2009
Discount rate 7.80% 7.01%
Salary escalation 10% 10% -
Attrition rate 20% 20%

Discount.rate: The discount rate is based on the prevailing market yislds of Indian povemment

securities as at the balance sheet date for the estimated term of the obligations.

Expectéd rate of return on plan assets: This is based on the expectation of the average long term

rate of retum expected on investments of the fund during the estimated term of the obligations.

Salary escalation rate: The estimates of future salary increases considered takes into account the

inflation, seniority, promotion and other relevant factors.
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Ramky Infrastructare Limited ,
(All amounts in Indjan rupees, except share data and whers otherwise stated)

Schedules to the accounts (continued)

20. Notes to the accounts (continued)

12. The management has identified enterprises which have provided goods and services to the

13.

Company and which qualify under the definition of micro and small enterprises, as defined under
Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006. Accordingly, the disclosure in
respect of the amounts payable to such enterprises as at 31 March 2010 has been made in the
financials statements based on information received and available with the Company. Further in the
view of the management, the impact of interest, if any, that may be payable in accordance with the
provisions of the Act is not expecied to be material. The Company has not received zny claim for
interest from any suppilier under the said Act.

For the year ended  ¥or the year ended
31 March 2016 31 March 2009

The principal amount and the interest due thereon Nit Nil
remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the end of
each accounting period / year;

The amount of interest paid by the Company along Nil Nil
with the amounts of the payment made to the

supplier beyond the appointed day during the

period / year;

The amount of interest due and payable for the Nil Nil
period of delay in making payment (which have

been paid but beyond the appointed day during the

period / year) but without adding the interest

specified under this Act;

The amount of interest accrued and remaining Nil Nil
unpaid at the end of the period/ year;

The amount of further interest remaining due and . Nil Nil
payable even in the succeading years, until such

date when the interest dues as above are actually

paid to the small enterprize.

The Company does not have balance which is denominated in foreign currency as at the year ended
31 March 2010 and as at 31 March 2009 and hence there is 1o un-hedged exposure in foreign
currency at these dates.

63



Ramky Infrastructure Limited
(All amounts in Indian rupees, except share data and where otherwise stated)

Schedules to the accounts {continued)
20. Notes to the accounts {continued}

14. CIF value of imports

For the year ended  For the year ended
31 March 2010 31 March 2069
Plant and machinery - 150,234,420
Materials . - 3,855,835
15. Expenditure in foreign currency
For theyearended  For the year ended
31 March 2010 31 March 2009
Travel 73,626 20,403
Total 73,626 20,403
16. Imported and indigenous material consumed
For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2010 31 March 2009
1] 1]
Value % oftota_ﬂ Value % oftot?I
consumphion consuraption
Imported - 0% 3,855,837 4.10%
Indigenous 4,324,278 347 100.00% 4,024,185,863 99.90%
Total 4,324,278,347 100.08% 4,028,045,700 166.00%

17, Sundry debtors include the following amounts due from corpanies under the same managemert:

Asat

. 31 March 2010

Ramky Energy and Environment Limited 2,530,905

Ramky Enviro Engineers Limited -

Ramky Estates and Farms Limited 18,999,409

SembRamky Environmental Management. 2,633,710
Private Limited

Tamilnadu Waste Management Limited -

West Bengal Waste Management Limited 8,502,592

Ramky Villas Limited 20,524,492
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Asat

31 March 2009
- 2,712,437
220,361,619
235,666,600
5,913,301

38,588,524
8,502,592
20,524,492

K
Hyderabad jm
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Ramky Infrastructure Limited
(All amounts in Indian rupees, except share data and where otherwise stated)

Schedules to the accounts (continued)

20. Notes to the accounts (continued)

18. Loans and advances include the following amounts to companies under same management:

Asat Asat

31 March 2010 31 March 2009

. Ramky Estates and Farms Limited . 17,125,340 29,476,685
Ramky Finance and Investment Private Limited Co- 72,200
Ramky Global Solutions Private Limited 1,577,650 1,577,690
Tamilnadu Wasie Management Limited - 1,070,000
Rarmky Integrated Township Limited 100,000,000 100,000,000

Ramky Enviro Engineers Limited 60,883,630 55,800,000
19. Previons year's figures

Previous year’s figures have been regrouped / reclassified, where necessary, to conform to current
year’s classification.

jor Ramky Infrastructure Limited

u.D, NDgeen

A. Ayodhya Rami Reddy YR, Nagaraja
Executive Chairman Managing Director

Al

NRURY- TRty

V. Phanibhushan
Company Secreiary
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Annual Reports of the Subsidiaries

I. MDDA-Ramky IS Bus Terminal Limited

2. Ramky Pharma City ( India) Limited

3. Ramky Engineering and Consulting Services FZC

4. Gwalior Bypass Project Limited

5. Ramky Elsamex Hyderabad Ring Road Limited

6. Ramky Towers Limited

7. Ramky Epclave Limited

8. Ramky Food Park ( Chattisgarh) Limited

9. Ramky Herbal and Medicinal Park ( Chattisgarh) Limited
10. Naya Raipur Gems and Jewellery SEZ Limited.

1. Ramky MIDC Agro Processing Park Limited
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MDDA-RAMKY IS BUS TERMINAL LIMITED

Regd Office; 6-3-1089/G/10&11, 3™ Fipor, Gulmohar Avenue,

Rajbhavan_fl.gad, Somajiguda, Hyderabad-500082

DIRECTORS” REPORT

To
The Membars
Of MDDA-Ramicy IS Bus Terminal Limited.

Your directors have pleasure in presenting this Seventh Annuai Report and Audited

Accaunts for the year ended 31% March, 2010.

FINANCIAL RESULTS

The Financlal results of the Company during the period under review are as follows:

Amount in Rs.

Particulars 2009 - 10 2008-09

In come 2,05,03,943 1,72,18,984 |

' Expendlture 1,91,46,857 | 2,07,66,996 |
Profit/{Loss) for the yvear before tax (PBT) 13,57,086 (37,87,278)
Less: Provision for Tax and Tax/TDS5 adjusiments . ls2n 25,480
Profit/{Loss) after tax 13.,55,466 (38,12,758)
Add: Balance brought forward fram Previous Year {3,29,52,016) | (2,91,39,258)

| Amount avajlable for appropriations (3,15,96,550) | (3,29,52.016)

| Less: Transfer to Resarves (if any) NIL NH

[ Lass: Proposed Dividend (if any) MNIL Ni{ |

i Surnlus/(Deficit) carrled to Balance Sheet (3,15,95,550) | (3,29,52,016} §

During the year under review, your Company has earnaed an Income os‘ Rs. 2,05,G3,943/-.

and posted a net profit of Rs, 13,55,466/-,

APPROPRIATIONS

DIVIDEMND:

proflts are adjusted with previous year losses,

Fransfer to Reserves

There were no transfers to Reserves during the financlal year under repart,

Share Capital

. Your Directors are regretted for not announcing dividend dunng the ﬁnanCiai year as the-

Thera is no change In the share capltal of the company during the year under raviaw.
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DIRECTORS;

As per the pravisions of Saction 236 of tha Companies Act, 1956 read with Articles of
Association of the Company, Mr. 5. Vijayz Rami Reddy, Director of the Company who
retire by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting belng eligible, offer himself for
reanpointment,

The Board recommends hig re-appaintment.

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 217(2AA)
QF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956;

The Directars of your Company hereby confirm:

1, In the preparation of Annual Accolnts, the applicable accounting standards have
been followed along with proper explanations relating to materlal departures, If
any.

Z, Such accounting policies have been selected and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as ta give a
true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial
year and of the profit of the Company for that period.

3. Proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting recards in
accordance with the provisions of The Companles Act, 1956, for safeguarding the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting ary fraud and other
Irreguiariies has been taken _ :

4. Accounts for the financlal year ended 339 March, 2010 are prepared on a golng
concern basis '

AUDITORS:

i

The Auditors of the Company, M/s. Visweswara Rao & Assodiates, Chartered
Accountants, Hyderabad retire at this annuat general meeting and are eligible for re-- .
appointment. The Company has received a certificate from the Audltors that their re-
appointment, iIf made would be with In the limits under Section 224 (1B) of the
Companles Act, 1956, Hence your Board of Directors hereby recommends their re-
appolntment, The necessary resolution is being placed before the shareholders for
dppraval.

Replies to Auditors Report:

With reference to observations made in Auditor's Report, the notes. of account Is self-
explanatory and therefare do not call for any further comments under section 217 (3) of
The Companies Act, 1956.

FIXED DEPOSITS:

The Campany has not raised any fixed deposits as on 31 March 2010 s0 as o attract the
pravisions of Section 58A of The Companies Act, 1956 read with The Cempanies

(Acceptance of Depesits) Rulzs, 1975 and within the meaning of Reserve Bank of India
Directions, 1998, . o
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PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:

The Company does not have any employee covered by Section 217{2A} of The
Companies Act, 1956 read with The Companfes (Particulars of Employees) Rules, 1975.
Therefore, there are no particulars furnished under Section 217(28) of The Companies

Act, 1956.

PARTICULARS OF CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNQLOGY ABSORPTION AND
FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND QUTGO

Conservation of Energy and Technology Absorption

The provisions with respect to Technology Absorption and Coenservation of Enargy as
reguired under section 217(1}(e} of the Companies Act 1956 read with the Companies
(Disclosure of Particulars In the Report of the Board of Directors) Rules, 1988 are not
appiicable. However measures are taken to reduce energy censumption wherever
possibie.

Foreign Exchange Farnings and Outgo

&) Foreign Exchange Earnings - Nil
b) Foreign Exchange Quige - Nl
PERSONMNEL:

Your Directers place on record thelr appreciation for the services rendered by the
employees, The relation between the management and the workers has been cordial all
through the year,

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:
Your Diractors take this oppoertunity in expressing thelr gratitude to the Government of

India and the State Government. The Board is also thankful to all its Bankers,
Contractors, Customers and Shareholders far their unstinted support to the Company.

{/on behalf of the Board//

FOR MTDDA-RAMKY IS BUS TERMINAL LIMITED

WRAPES S 0l

Y R Nagaraja 5 Vijaya Haml Reddy
Director Director

Place: Nyderabad :

Dated: 19.67,20140
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VISWESYWARA RAD & ASSOCIATES “SRI” Plot No.512A1

Chartered Accountants Ruad No-31, Jubilee Hills

Hyderabad - 500 033,

Phone : +91-40-23546705
Phone & Fax : +91-40.23548003
Email : svrvrao @gmail.com

To

AUDITORS' REPORT

. The Nembers,

MDDA- Rarnky IS Bus Terminal Limited N

1.

We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of MDDA- Ramky IS Bus Terminal Limited, ag
at 31™ March, 2010, the Profit & Loss Account and alse the Cash Flow Statement for the
Year ended on that date annexed thereta. These Financisl statements are the
responsibility of the Company's management. Our respensibility is to axpress an opinion
on these financial statements based on our audit,

We conducted our audit in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in
india. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement, An
audit includes examining, on & test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the
overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit pravides a reasonable
basts for our opinion.

As required by the Companie§ (Auditor's Report) Order, 2003, as amended by the
companies (Auditor’s Report ) (Amendment } order 2004, issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of Section 227 (4A) of the Companies Act, 1956, we
enclose in the annexure a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 4 and 5 of
the said order.
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Further to our Camments in the Annexure referred to in paragraph 3 above, we report
that:

4.

we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpeses of our audit;

in our opinion, preper books of account as required by law-have been kept by the
Company so far as appears from our examination of those boaks;

the Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by.
this report are in agreement with the bocks of-account; L

in eur opinion, the Balance sheet ,Profit and Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement,
read with notes thereon, comply with the applicable Accounting Standards referred to
in Section 211 {3C} of the Companles Act, 1956 ;

on the basis of written representations received from the directors, as on 31%* March,
2010 and taken on record by the board of directors, we report that nene of the
directors is disqualified as on 31™ March, 2010 from being appointed as a director in
terms of clause (g) of sub-section (1) of Section 274 of the Companies Act, 1956;

in our opinion and to the best of our infarmation and according to the explanations
given to us, the said accounts, read with notes theresn, give the information required
by the Companies Act, 1956 in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the accounting principles generalty actepted in India:

i. in the case of Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at
31% March, 2010;

#i. in the case of the Profit and Loss Account, of the Profit of the Company for the
year ended on that date; and .

fit in the case of Cash flow statement, of the cash flows of the company for the year
ended on that date, .

Firm [CAl Registration Mo.00R7745

Place: Hyderabad
Date : 15-07-2010
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ARNEXURE TO AUDITORS' REPORT REFERRED TO IN PARAGRAPH 3 OF OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE

i.

if.

iii.

iv.

8. The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets. :

b. A major portion of fixed assets have been physically verified by the management during
the year. In our opinion, the frequency of verification of the fixed assets by the
Mmanagement 15 reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and nature af its
assets and ne discrepancies were naticed on such physical verification,

¢ n our opinion, the company has net disposed off any fixed assets during the year and
therefore do not affect the going cancern status of the company.

The Company's nature of operations does not require it to hoid inventories. Accordingly Clause
4 (i) of the Campanies {Auditor's Report) Order, 2003 is not applicable.

The Company has neither granted nor taken any loans, secured or unsecured to/from
companies, firms or other parties listed in the register maintained under Section 301 of the
Companies Act, 1956, hence clause 4 (iii} of the Companies (Auditor's Report} Order, 2003 is
not applicable.

a.  In our epinion and according to the information and explanations given te us, the
particulars of contracts or arrangements referred to in Sectian 301 of the Companies Act,
1936, that need to be entered into the register required to be maintained under that
section have been so entered.

B, In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
- transactions made in pursuance of such contracts or afrengements entered in the
register maintained under Section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956 and exceeding the
value of rupees five takhs in respect of any party during the year, have been made at

Thbbiad vant

v uf= W Tl =\ e QTR O Ca

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public and consequently, the directives
issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of Section 58A and 58A4 ar any ather
relevant pravisions of the Companies Act, 1956 and rules framed there under are not
applicable. .

The company has an internal audit system, which s commensurate with the size of the
company end nature of its business. ’

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Central Government has not

prescribed the maintenance of cost records under clause (d) of sub-section { t} of Section 209
of the Companies Act, 1956 in respect of the services carried out by the company,
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xi.

xii,

xqii.

Xiv.

& According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the
Company examined by us, in our opinion, the Company is regular in depositing
undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund, Investor Education and
Protectlon Fund, Employees State Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Wealth
Tax, Service Tax, Customns Duty, Excise Duty, Cess and other material statutory
dues as applicable with the apprgpriate authorities and no undisputed amounts
payable were outstanding as at 31* March, 2010 for a period of more than six
months fram the date they became payable.

b.  According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the
company examined by us, there are no dues in respect of Sales Tax, Income
Tax, Customs Duty, Wealth Tax, Service Tax, Excise Duty and Cess which have
not been deposited on account of a dispute.

The accumulated losses at the end of the financiat year are less than the fifty percent
of its net-worth and the company has not incurred cash Iosses in the current financial

year and in the immediately preceding financial year.

According to the information and explanation given to us, we are of the opinion that
the Company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to financial institution, banks
and there are no outstanding debentures.

Based on our examination and according te the information and explanations given to
us, the company has not granted any loans and advances on the basis of security by
way of pledge of shares, debentures and other securities. Accordingly, clause 4 {xii) of
the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2003 is not applicable. .

The Company is not a chit fund, nidhi, mutual benefit fund or a society. Accordingly
clause 4(xiti} of the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2003 is not applicable.

According to the infermation and explanations given to us, the Company is not dealing
o trading in shares, securities, debentures and other investments, Accordingly, clause
4 (xtv} of the Companies {Auditor's Report) Grder, 2803 is not applicable,

According te the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not given
any guarantee for loans taken by others from banks or financial institutions,
Accardingly clause 4 {xv) of the Companies {Auditor's Report] Order, 2003 is nat

applicable,

Xix.

The company has not rafsed any new term loans during the year under report, The
term loans outstanding at the beginning of the year were applied for the purposes for
which they were abtained.

According {o the information and explanations given to us, the Company has net
ratsed any funds on short term basis, -

During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment of shares to
parties covered in the Register maintained under Section 301 of the Companies Act,
1956. Accordingly clause 4 (xvifi) of the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2003 fs

not applicable.

The Company has not issued any debentures. Accordingly, the provisions of clause
4 (xix) of the Companies (Auditor's Report} Order, 2083 is not appticable.
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by way of public issue during the year,

XX, The Company has not raised any money
es {Auditor's Report) Order, 2003 is not

Accordingly clause 4 (xx) of the Compani
applicable,

According to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud on or by the
Company has heen naticed or reported during the year.

far Visweswara Rao & Associate

Membership No. 2054
Finm ICA! Registration Na.

Place: Hyderabad
Date ; 19-07-2010
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MDDA RAMKY IS BUS TERMINAL LIWITED
6-3-1089-G/10 & 11 1st Floor Gulmohar Avenue Rajbhavan Road
Samafiguda Hyderabad - S00 D82
Balance Sheet ac at 315t Mareh 2010

As at Asg at
PARTICULARS Seh 36032010 31-03-2009
Ha. Rs. Rs,
1. SOURCES OF FUNDS :
1. BHARFHCLDERS' FUNDS ;
a) Share Capital 1 97500000 97500000
b) Share Application #oney pending allotment 2085000 36385000
2. LOAN FUNDS =
a} Secured Loans 2 £1085389 57560982
B) Un- Sequred Loans B -
TOTAL 201670389 201445952
I APPLICATION OF FUNDS :
-~ © 1. FIXED ASSETS ¢ 3
3} Gross Black 131674174 131591574
b) Less: Depreciation 48512493 40148250
¢} Net Block ' 831671481 91443324
d} Capital Work in Progress induding incidental
expases pemding allocation 33471552 2714815647
2. INVESTMENTS: . : - -
3. CURRENT ASSETS LOANS AND ADVANCES :
&) Sundry Debtors 4 312315 1105095
b} Cash and Bank balances 5 6143202 4394678
<) Loans and Advances 6 1653588 1497751
11214205 BP97524
Less 1 Current Liahilities & Provisions 7 255083600 203362529
Het Current Asels (247849395)] (194565009
4. MISCELLAMEQUS EXPENDHTLRE : .
: (te the extent act written off or adjusted) E
5. PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT 31596551 329520%%
ToTay| I01670389] 101445987
P [Motes fomming part of accounts 11

on hehalfl of the Board

: ! for WOOA Ramky Is Bus Tesminal Limited

{Y.&. Nagaraja) {5.¥Ejaya Rami Redy)
Director Director
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MDDA RAMKY IS BUS TERMINAL LIWITED
&-3-1089-/10 & 11 15t Floor Gulmohar Avenue Rajbhavan Road
Semajiguda Hyderabad - 500 682
Profit and Loss account for the Yesr Ended 31-03- 2010

Year Ended Year ended
PARTICULARS Sch 31-03-20M0 33-03-200%
Ho, Rs. Rs,
L. INCOME:
Gross Receipts 9 20243077 16927178
Other Income . 1t 301865 291606
205039432 17218984
Il EXPEWDITURE :
Administrative & Other Mrect Expenses 1 7234492 8434852
Oepreciation ' 8364243 8357005 .
Intesest and Financial Charges 12 3548122 3925139
19146457 20766596
Hel Prafit/ {Loss) before Tax 1357086 (3548012}
Less: Prior Period Serviges Tax - 279266
1157084 f3787278)
Less; Provision for Taxation
Current Tax - 107056 -
MAT Credit Recajvable {147056) -
Fringe Benefit Tax - 22915
Income Tax adjustments 1E70 §955
Het Profic / (Lass) after ncome Tax 1355464 {3812758)
Balance brought forward from Previous Year - (32952016 {24139258)
Balance carried to Balance Sheat (31596550} (32951018)
Eaming /{Lass) per Share (par yalue of Rs, 10/- each)
- Basic 0.14 {D.39)
- Piluted 410 {0.30)
Number of shares tsed incomputing Earring / ftoss) per thare
- Basic §750000] - 3750000]
- Bifuted. 13766349 12880771
[Netes forming part of accaunts 13 i
AS per olir Feport of even date ot behalf of the Board

for Visweswara Rno & Assacigles for MDA, Ramky Is Bus Terminal Limited

{Y.R. Nagaraja} (S \ﬁjaya Rami Reddy)
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MODA RAKKY IS BUS TERMINAL LIMITED

£-3-1089-G/10 & 91 15t Floor Gulmohiar Avenue Rijbhavan Road

Somajiguda Hyderahad - 500 O8Z

Schedule forming part of the Bzlance Sheet as at 315t March 2010

Asat As at
PARTICULARS 31-03-2010 31-03-2009
fs. Rs.
1 SHARE CAPITAL :
AUTHORISED
750000 equity sharas of Re.10/-each 97500100 7SO0
: 97500000 57500000
ISSLIED, SUBSCRIBED AND FAID UP
9756000 equity Shares of Rs.10/- Each 97560000 S7500000
{The entire share capital is held by the holding
company "Rarmky Infrastricture Limited®)
FIH00000 97500000
2 SECURED LOANS :
{BFC Term Loan 63085189 67560982
{The above term loan it secured by all the movable ardd
hmrovable assets present and future of the company)
£1085339 67560382
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MDDA RAMKY |5 BUS TERMINAL LHMITED
6-3-1089-G/40 & 11 15t Fioor Gulmohar Avenye Rajohavar Road

Semajiguda Hyderabad - 500 o8z

Schedule forming part of the Balance Sheet ax at 313t March 2040

As at As at
PARTICULARS J1-03-201D H-03-2009
Rs, Rs.
4 SUNDRY DESTORS ;
{Unsecired and considered £good)
Debts aststanding for movethan six months 1442475 438476
Uther Dehts 1969840 646625
) o [ 12315 tia5e9s
5 CASH & BANK BALANCES :
Cash on Hand 3955 179580
Balancss with scheduled Banks .
“In ettrent accounts 26103 113651
-in Fixed Deposits | 5094144 SO7RSRS
5143202 6394678]
& LOANS & ADVANCES
{Urisecured, considered o]
Depasits & Advances 513241 329912
Interast ancrued but net due 13464 41595
Prepaid Expenses 37600 45156
MAT Crodit receivable 107056 -
TS Recatvahls 73330 1081028
1658588 1497751
7 CURRENT LABILITIES & PROVISIONS -
2) Current Lizbiiities .
Sundry Creditors far Capital Works 204006874 147193155
Advances frem Customers 5T227804 STI5959s
Other Uabilities 2677143 5067949
b} Provisions
Provision for income tax 107056 -
Provision for Retirement Benefils 64701 47829
. 239083606 203542528
¥ TR AR B BN ATHIRE S
(to the extent not written off or adjusied)
Pretiminary Expenses - 34502
Less: Written aff dring the year 34502
i~ - -
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MODA RAMKY 15 BUS TERMIMAL LISWTED

6-3-1089-G/10 & 17 1st Flaor Gulmohar Avenie Rajbhavan Road

Sermafiguda Hyderabad - 500 082

Echdules forming part af the Profit & Loss Account for the year ended 31st Rarch 2040

Year ended Year ended
PARTICHILARS 31-03-2010 31-63-2009
fs. Rs,
9 GROSS RECEIPTS -
Bus Terminal Fees {Adda Fees) 13078563 11678833
Shop Rentals from Shops/Kioks in [SBT 3935712 20T
Parking Fees 1333565 1018935
Adrtartisement Revenue 57219 Ta306d
income from Dormitory 536514 556724
OBM charges Remeived 344387 217094
20202977 16927378,
10 OTHER INCOME
Interest Received [Gross) 153051 257658
(Tax deducted at soirce of Rs, 18,3057 (P Year Rs.52,844/-))
Migeallaneous Income: 118815 33948
01866 291606
11 ADMINISTRATIVE & OTHER DIRECT EXPENSES :
Salaries and Wages 3383479, 3735884
Staff Welfare 128239 178068,
Legal and Professionat Expenses 24578 478803
Haintenance Charges 1290804 1479982
Audit Fee 52392 57197
Fees and Charges 8870 104225
Tour and Travelling Expenses 650031 182789
Conveyance ASTEE 15264
Pastage and Telegrams Dxpenses 1401 2158
Telephoa Expenses EFEr: Hads
Frinting and Stationery 183999 154806
Elcetricity Charpes EARSIZ 585508
Dffice Bxgenses 11855 133056
Computer and Web site Maintenance A7900 36525
Repairs and Mainienance
- Buildings 429739 6672
- Gthers 55432 529372
Insurance 152104 192119
Service tax 20834 YY)
" Miscellaneous Experses 129954 95721
Preliminery Expenses written aff . 34562
7234492 B4B4ET2
12 INTEREST AND FIRANCIAL CHARGES :
Interest o
- Term toan A518R15, 3857579
- Others - 59554
Bank Charges 19307 BOO
2543122 19215139
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MDDA -RAMKY IS BUS TERMINAL LIMTED

Caszh flow statement for the Year ended 3{st March, 2010

barticals Year Ended Year Ended
articulars 31-03-2010 31-03-2009
Rs, Rs.
A) Cash Flow from Operating Activities
Net #rofit before tax 1357086 {3787278}
Adjustments for:
Depreciation 8364243 8357005
interest Paid 3548122 3925139
Triterest Recetved ot c {183051) (257658) -
Prefiminary Expenses Written Off - 34502
Operating Profit before changes fn working capital 13086400 827710
Adjustments for:
{ncrease/ (Decrease) in Curvent Lishilities [1399?06.) (4182123)
{Increase}/Decrease in Loans & Advances (175723) 19725
{Increase} /Decrease in trade Receivables {2307220) (276145}
9103751 3833167
Adjustments for:
Income-tax / TDS adjustments ‘ . 104088 {270332)
Fringe Benefit Tax - (G1944)
Net cash flow from operating activities [A) 93107339 3510841
B) fash flow from Investing Activities:
mcrease in Fixed Assets/Capital Work in Progress (632485005} {R1902700)
Interest Received 199185 175882
Het Cash flow used in investing Activities [B} (63047320) (315768138}
C) Cash flow from Financing Activities:
Procesds Trom issiee of Share Capital/Share Application Mosey &700000 14535000
Increase/ {Decrease) in Loag Term Borrowings (6473593) (A877113)
increase/ (Decrease} in Creditors for Capitat Goods 56813720 FAE7IBD
otecest paid FELYUTL LTV IR - 171 ) S e e
Het cash flow from Financing Activities [CJ 5349000%5 76556377
Het Increase/ (Decrease) in cash k cash equivatents {A+B+C] {251476) (1500601}
CASH B CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR 6394678 TY04ITR
CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE YEAR 6143202 8394678
As per our report af even on behalf of the board
for Visweswara Rao B AcCopintes for MDDA -Ramky IS Bus Terminal Limited
Chartered AccalaEsti Yy Q i a . )
(A5, Naid {Y.R. Nagaraja} {S.Vijaya Rami Reddy)

Membership NOJRLT
Place : Hyderabad”
Date = 19-67-2010
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€) BORROWING COST:

Berrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition of qualffying assets are capitalised as part of costs
of such asserts till such time the assets are ready for its intended use. A qualifying assat is one that
requires substantial period of time to get ready for its inténded use. Al other Borrowing costs are charged
to the Profit and loss account as period costs.

} RETIREMENT BENEFITS:

- )

a)

b}

<)

Provision for Retirement Benefits is accounted as per actuarial valuation.

IMPAIRMENT OF FIXED ASSETS:

Consideration is given at each balance sheet date to deternyine whether there is any indication of
impairment. of the carrying amount of the Company's fixed assets, An impairment loss is recognized
whenever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds recaverable amount

“H. NOTES ON ACCOUNTS:

Nature of Business : The company’s project is the development of Inter State Bus Terminal at Dehradun in the
State of Uttarakand on BOT (build, operate, transfer} basis for 20 vears initially and extendable for another
10 years, The company has started commercial operations from June, 2004 in first phase of the project (i.e,,
bus terminal). in the second phase of the praject, the company has been developing a commercial complex.,

Paise have been rounded off to the nearest rupee,

Previous year figures have been regrouped, reclassified and recast wherever necessary to confirm to current
years classification,

d) Auditor's Remuneration:

Particulars ' 2009-2010 2008-2009
Rs. Rs.

For Audits Fee 52,392 52,392

TOTAL 52,392 52,392

—amemme 'i'—g—: E "'ﬁ:-h

e}

f}

As the company has not in the possession of information regarding dues to the Micra, Small and Medium
Enterprises, the same has not been fumished herewith, )

Taxation :
Current Tax :

Provision for the current year has been made on the basis of Taxabie Income under the income Tax Act, 1961,
Defesred Tax :

The company is carrying on the business of Development and Maintenance of Inter State Bus Terminat under
Infrastructure Projects. As per the existing laws as on the date of balance sheet and in view of the

exemptions available to the company under the provisions of Income Tax Act, 1961, there is no effect to the
company on account of computation of deferred tax as per the relevant accounting standard {AS-22}.
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g) Earning per Share :

Basic & Dituted:

The Company reports Baslc and Diluted Earning per Share In accordance with AS-20 “Earnings per Share”. The
Bast: & Diluted Earning per Share has been calculated by dividing the Profit by the weighted average number
of equity shares and weighted average potentially dilutive equity shares outstanding during the accounting

period.

Number of shares used in computing earning per share

As at
31-63-2010
{Face value of
Rs.10 /- each)

Asat . .
31-03-2009
{Face value of
Rs.10 /-each)

shares outstanding for calculation of diluted EPS

Number of shares considered as weighted average shares for calculation 97,50,000 97,50,000
of Baslc Earnings per share

Add: Biluted effect of potential shares 40,176,349 12,41,448
Number of shares considered as weighted average shares and potential 1,37,66,349 1,09,91,4438

hy Contingent Liabilities :

Estimated amount of Contract remaining te be executed on capital account and nat pmvidéd for {net of

advances) Rs.21% Lakhs ( R.s 399 lakhs).

i) 1). The company has approached MDDA (Concessioning authority) for waiver of Bid Variable charges for the
year of Rs. 89.30 lakhs and cumulatively Rs. 174.36 (akhs (P.Year Rs. 85.06 lakhsj as some of the
obligations under concession agreement have not been fulfilled by Concessioning authority. The
concessioning authority has accepted for reconsideration of companies request for waiver and the

- company is of the opinion that it will be waived off, Hence, no provision is made in the books of

atcount.

1i) . Buring the year the company has not provided service tax en Shop Rentals from Shops/Kicks in ISBT to
the tune of Rs. 3,67,525/- based on the stay order issued by the honorable High Court of Dethi in some

other case.

B apitalised amount af Bormowine caost:

The cempany has been developing a commerclat complex (the secand phase of the project) which will take

a substantial perfod of time to get ready for intended use,

A amount of Rs. 36,97,192/-

{P.Y Rs.40,64,058/-) towards borrowing cost incurred were taken into the capital work-in-progress.

K} Segmént Reporting:

The Company has only one Business and Geographical segment “Development and Maintenance of Inter State
Bus Terminal and commercial complex at Dehradun as such there is no separate reportable segments as per

Accounting Standard(AS-17) on “ Segment Reporting.
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t). Asper AS -15 “ Employee Benefits", the disclosures of Emplovee benefits are given below:

Defined Benefit Plan for Gratuity:

2009-10
Amount in Rs,

PARTICULARS
A) Reconciliation of opening and closing halances of Defined

Benefit Plan far Gratuity:

Defined Benefit obligation at beginning of the year
Current Service cost

Interest cost

Actuarial (gain) / loss
Benefits patd. ..

A) Defined Beneﬁt obhgatmn at year end
B) Reconciliation of epening and closing halances of Fund
assets for Gratuity:
Opening Balance of Fund assets

Add: Contributions

Add; Expected retumn on plan assets

Less: Benefits Paid

8) Closing Balance of Fund Assets

C) Net ifability / {Asset ) recognised in the Balance Sheet {A-B)

2,360
50,878
53,238

Summary of actuarial assumptions:

Discoimt Rate
Satary Escalation
Mortality Rate

8.00%
4.00%
LIC {1994-96)

m} Related party transactions as per AS-18 are as follaws:

— f

Holding Company | Ramky Infrastructure Limited

Transactions with related parties:

Related party ] Hature of transaction For the year | Fer the year
ended ended
2103 240 240132000
Amount Rs, Amount Rs.
Halding Company Share Application Money 67,00,000 1,45,35,000
Contract Expenditure 5,79,73,184 7,23,27,314
Out standing Balances of related parties:
Related party Hature of transaction As at As at
' 31-03-2010 | 31-03-2009
Amount Rs. | Amount Rs.
Holding Company Share Capital 9,75,00,000 | 9,75,00,000
Share Application Money 4,30,85000 | 3,63,85,000

Creditors for Capitai Works

20,10,52,424

14,42,38,704
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. Infermation Pursuant to part IY of Schedule Vi of the Companies Act, 1956
Balance Sheet Abstract and Company's General Business Profite

1, Registration Details

Registration Na. U45202AP2003FLC041549
State Code H 01
8alance Sheet Date 31.03.2010
2. Capital Raised during the year ( Amount in Rs, Thousands )

Public fssue : NIL
Rights tssue NIL
Bonus Issue NiL

NiL

Private Placemnent:

3, Position of Mobilisation and Deployment of Funds (Amount in Rs, Thousands}

Tetal Liabilites 201670
Total Assets 204670
Sources of Funds
Paid-up Cepital/share Application Money 140585
Reserves & Surplus NI
Secured Leans 81085
Unsecured Loans NIL
Application of Funds
Net Fixed Assets/Capital Work in Progress : 447943
Investments H HNiL
Het Current Assets (247869}
Miscetlaneous Expenditure -
Accuomulated Losses : 31597
4. Performance of the Company (Amount in Rs. Thousands)
Turnover 20504
Total Expenditure 19147
Profit/ {Loss) Before Tax 1357
Profit / (Loss) After Tax 1355
Earning/ ( Loss) Per Share in Rs.
- Basic H D14
- UFIWULBU uoTg
HiL

Dividend Rate %

5. Generic Hames of Three Principal Products/Services of Company
{As per monetary tenms}
Product Description
Infrastructure Projects

ftem Code No. {ITC Code}

Signatures for Schedules 1 - 13

As per our repart, of even date on behalf of the Board
for Visweswara Rao & Associates for MDDA- Ramky Is Bus Terminal Limited

Chartered Accountants

Director
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RAMKY PHARMA CITY (INDIA) LIMITED

Regd.Office: 6-3-1089/G/10&11,Gulmohar Avenue,
Rajbhavan Road, Somajlguda, Hyderabad-500082

Directors’ Report

To
The Members
of RAMKY PHARMA CITY (INDIA) LIMITED.

Your directaors have pleasure in presenting the Annual Report and Audited Accounts for

the year ended 31 March, 2010,

FINANCIAL RESULTS

The Financial resuits of the_Company far the period under review are as follows:

Particulars 2009-10 2008-09
In come 68,85,45,901 | 61,47,38,714
Expenditure 46,17,59,458 | 50,09,73,942
Profit/(Loss) for the year before tax (PBT} & prior | 22,67,76,443 11,37,64,798
eriad expenses )
Less; Prior period Expenses 3,38.33¢C o
Less: Provision for Tax and Tax/TDS adjustments 49,62,000 1,04,75,060

Profit/{Loss) after tax

22,14,76.113

10,32,89,738

Add: Balance brought forward from Previous Year

25,77,22,452

15,39,32,714

Amount available for appropriations

47,86,98,565

25,72,22,452

Less: Transfer to Reserves (if any)

Less: Proposed Dividend (if any)

Surplus/(Deflcit) carrled to Balance Sheet

25,72,22,452

47,86,98,565

During the year your company recorded an Income of Rs.68.85 Cr as against Rs.61.47

Cr in the previous year.
Cr In the previous year.

Dividend

The profit after income tax is Rs.22.14 Cr as against Rs.10.32

To conserve the resources in the Expansion of the business operations, your diractors did

not recammend any dividend during the year.

Transfer to Reserves

There were no transfers to Reserves during the financial year under report,

Shate Capital

There is no change in the share capital of the company during the year under review.
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DIRECTORS:

As per the provisions of Section 256 of the Companies Act, Sri A, Ayodhya Rami Reddy,
Director of the Company who retire by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting
being eligible, offer himseif for reappointment.

The Board recommends for the re-appointment of the Director,
AULDIT COMMITTEE;

The Company has constituted an Audit Committee pﬁﬂrsuant to the provisions of 292A of
the Companies Act, 1956 cormprising of the following Directors:

1. Srl A Ayodhya Rami Reddy - Chalrman
- 2, SriM Goutham Reddy - Member
3. Drk S M Rao - Member

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 217(2AA)
OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1955:

Your Directors wish to confirm that:

1. In the preparation of Annual Accounts, the applicable accounting standards have
been followed along with proper explanations relating to material departures, if
any. .

2. Such accounting policies have been selected and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a
true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial
year and of the profit and loss of the Company for that pericd.

3. Proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of The Companies Act, 1956, for safeguarding the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting any fraud and other
irrequiarfties has been taken

4, Accounts for the financial year ended 31 March 2010 are prepared on a going
cancern basits

AUDITORS:

The Auditors of the Company, M/s Visweswara Rao & Associates, Chartered Accountants,
Hyderabad retire at this Annual General Meeting are eligible for re-appointment.
Apporoval of the Shareholders is being sought for their re-appointment,

Replies ta Auditors Report:

With reference to observations made in Audlier's Report, the notes of account is seif-

explanatory and therefore do not call for any further comments under section 217 (3) of
The Companies Act, 1956,
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FIXED DEPOSITS: |

The Company has not ralsed any fixed deposits as on 31 March 2010 so as to attract the
provisions of Section 584 of The Companies Act, 1956 read with The Companies
(Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 1975 and within the meaning of Reserve Bank of Ingdla
Directlans, 1998,

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES;

The Company does not have any employee covered by Section 217{2A} of The
Companies Act, 1956 read with The Caompanies (Particulars of Employees) Rules, 1975,
Therefore, there are no particulars furnished under Section 217(2A) of The Companies
Adt, 19586,

PARTICULARS OF ENERGY CONSUMPTION, JECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND
FOREIGN EXCHAMGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO:

Particulars with respect to Conservation of Energy as required under Section 217(1){e)
of The Companles Act, 1956 read with The Companies (Disclosure of Particulars In the
Report of the Board of Directors) Rules, 1988, - Not Applicable .

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND QUTGO

a) Foreign Exchange Earnings . -~ Rs. Nil
-b¥ Foreign Exchange Outpa - Rs. Nil
- PERSQNNEL:

Yoeur Directors place on recard their appreciation for the services rendered by the
employees, The refation between the management and the workers has been cardjal gl
through the'yeéar. -

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:

Your Directors take this opportunity In expressing their gratitude to the Government of
India, the State Government of Andira Pradesh anhd Andhra Pradesh Industrial
Infrastructure Corporation, Axis Bank Ltd and State Bank of Indla. The Board. is alsg - - -
thankful to all its Contractors, Customers and Sharshoiders for their unstinted supporl to

the Company. :

/ /on behalf of tha Boardyf /
For RAMKY PHARMA CITY {INDIA) LYIMITED

FORRAMIKY PRARSACITY INOA 152 Hor mawicy proncad o
" OQL&*‘A,—% r RAMKY PRARY AR Larea

/‘
M GOUTHAM REDDY Dr. K S M RAO
DIRECTOReclgy, MANAGING DIRECIQR, .

PLACE; HYDERABAD
DATE: 20.07.2010
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CLY

VISWESWARA RAQ B ASSOGIATES ugR* Plot No: 1241
© Chartered Accountants Road Ne-31, Jubdlea Kills

Hydsrabad - 500 033,
Phone ; +91-30-2354670%
Phone B Fax 3 +91-40-23548003

Ematl : svryrao@emall.com

Ta

AUDTTORS' REFORT

The Membars,
Ramky Pharima City (india) Limited

We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of Ramky Pharma City {India) mited, as at 31%
March, 2010, the Proftt and Loss Account and the Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on
that date annexed therste, These Financial statements are the responsibitity of the Company's
management, Gur responsibility 13 to express an gpintan an these financiel statements hased
on our 2udit

We conducted our audit in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in India, -
These stan¢iards require that we plan and perform the awdit to obtaln reasonable asstrance -
about whether the financial statements are free of material misstetement. Ao audit includes
gxamining, an a test basts, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. An audit slso (ncludes assessing the accounting principles used and stgnificant
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financfal statement
presentation. We belfeve that our audit provides 3 reasonable basis for our opinisn.

As required by the Comparies {Auditcr's Report) Order, 2003, s amended by the Companies
(Auditor's Report) (Amendment) Order, 2004, issuad by the Central Govemment of India in
terms of Sectlon 227 {44) of the Companfes Act, 1956, we enclose in the annekure a statement
on the matters specilled in paragraphs 4 and § of the said order.
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4. - Further to our Comments In the Annexure vaferred to in paragraph 3 above, we report
that: .

8, we have obtained all the {nformation and explanations which to the best of our
knewledge and betief were necessary for the pLrposes of our audle;

B. 10 qur opinicn, proper hooks of account s required by law have been kept by the
Company sa far as appears from our examination of thase books;

C. the Balance Sheet, Proflt, and Lass Account and Cash Flow Statement dealt with hy
this report are In agreement with the boaks of account; :

d. In our opinion, the Balance stheet s Profit and Loss Aceount. and Cash Flow Statement
read together with the cigniticant accounting policies and notes appeanng therson,
camply with. the applicable Accounting Standards referred to in Section 211 (3C) of
the Companies Act, 1956 ;

€. on the basis of written representations received fram the ¢directors, as on 37" March,
2010 and taken on record by the board of ditectors, we report that none of the
directars i$ disqualified as ap 211% March, 2010 from hefng appuinted as a director in
terms of clause (g) of sub-sectton {1] of $action 274 of the Camparies Act, 1956;

f. in our opinion and to the best of gur Infermation and according to the explanations
given o us, the said accuungs, read with notes thereon, give the information
required by the Companies Act, 1956 n the manner so required and give a true and
falr view In conformity with the accoumting principles generally accepted in indra:

i in the case of the Balence Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Cempany as at
31 March, 2010; B '

fi. I the case of the Profit and Loss Account, of the profit of the Company for the
yzar ended oa that date; and T '

il in the case of the Lash Flow Statement, of the Cash flows for the year ended an
that date, o

Place: Hyderabad
Date : 26-07-2010
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ANNEXURE TO AUDITORS' REPORT REFERRED TO IH PARAGRAFH 3 OF OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE

fit.

iv.

N

The Company ims maintained proper records showing full particdars, ineluding
quantitative details and sitdation of fixed assets.

All the fixed assets have been physically verified by the management during the year, In
our oplnion, the frequancy of verification of the fixed assets by the management is
reasonable having regard o the size of the Company and nhature of its assetd and no
discrepancies were noticed on such physical verification.

I our opinfon, the tompany has not disposed off any substantial fixed assets during the
year and therefore du not affect the golng concern statis of the company.

lwventories have been physically verified during the year by the management. In our
opinion, the frequency of verification is reasonable.

In aur opinfon and accarding to the information and explenatiohs diven te us, the
procedures of physical verification of inventories followed by the management are
reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of the Company and the nature of #ts

busingss.

On the basis of aur examination of ihe inventory recards, in our opinign, the Company is
maintaining proper records of inventorles. The discrepancies noticed on physical
verfficatian of inventory as compared to book records were not material and have been

properly daalt with i the books of account.

The Company has granted unsecured loan to one company covered in the register
maintained under Section M of the Companies Act, 1956 The maximum amount
cutstanding during the year was Ry, 10,29,45,205 / » and the year end balance of the
{oan granted te such party was Rs, RlL.

i aur opindon and according to the information and explanations given o us, the rate of
interest and ather terms and canditions of such loan was not prima facie prejudicial to

the interest of the company,

In respect of above loans, the borrower have been regular in repayment of principal and
interest amount as stioulated.

In respect of the above can there is no overdue amount mare than rupees one lékh.

The company has not taken any 1oans secured or unsecured from companies, firms or
vther parties covered in the register makntained under section 301 df the Companigs Act,
1956, Hence clause @, F and g of the Fara Afili) of the Companies (Auditer's Repart)

Crder, 2003 Is nat applicable. ‘

in our apiton mnd according to the information and explanations given o us, there is an
adequate internal control system commensurate with the size of the Company and the nature
of it business with regard to the purchase of inventories, fixed assets and sale of services.
During the course of our audit, ne major weaknesses have besn noticed In intamal controt

system.
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vi.

wif,

witt,

.

Xil,

xhi.

& In our apinion and according o the information and explanations given to ug, the
particulars of contracts or arrangements referred to In Section 307 of the Companies
Act, 1956 that need to be entered into the register required to b2 maintained under
that s=ctioh have been so entered,

B In our opinfon end according to the information and axplanations given to us, the
transactions nade fn pursuance of such contracts or arrargements entered in the
register maintained under Sectinn 301 of the Compantes Act, 1956 and exceeding tha
value of rupees {ive Lakhs 1n reshect of any party during the year, have been rmade at
prices which are reasonable having regard ts the prevalling market prices at the
relevant time. .

The Company has not accepted any depasits from the public and consequently, the
directtves (ssued by the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of Section 584 and %3AA or

_any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 and rules framed there under gre

not applicable,

The Company has an internal audit system, which is commensurate with the size of the
Company and nature of its business.

Accarding to the lnformation snd explanations given to us, the Central Government has not
preserilied the maimenance of coxt records under clzyse {d} of sub-section {1} of Section
209 of the Companies Act, 195¢ In respect of the business carried out by the Company.

a.  According to the (nformatlon and explanations given to us and the recards of the
Company examined by us, in cur opinien, the Company s regular in depasiting
undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund, Investor Education and Protection
Fund, Employees State Instrance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Wealth Tax, Service Tax,
Customs Outy, Excise Duty, Cess and cilher material statutory dues as applicable with
the appropriate autharties and no undisputed amounts payable ware attstanding as at
31" March, 2040 for ¢ perlod of more than ix months from the date they became

p_ayable.

b,  According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the
Company examined by us, there are no dues in respect of Sales Tax, Incame Tax,
Customs Duty, Wealch Tax, Service Tax, Excise Duty and Cess, which have not beep
deposited with the appropriate authorities on account of any dispute,

The Company neither has accumilated losses at the end of the financtal year nar has

ineurred cash losses during the financial vear-and In the immediately precading fihaneial

year.

According to the infarmation and explanation given to us, we are of the epinien that the
Campany has not defaulted in repayment of dugs to tinancial institution, banks and there
afe no outstanding debentures.

*Based an our examination znd actarding o the information 2nd sxplarations given to us,

the company has not granted any loans and advances on the basis of security by way of
pledge of shares, debentures snd other securities. Accordingly, clause 4 (i) of the
Companies {Auditor's Report) Order, 2003 (5 not applicable.

The Company s not a chit fund, nidhi, muttal benefit fund or 3 society. Accordingly clause
A{xfif} of the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2003 i5 not applicable.
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iy,

iy,

i,

xix.

According to the information and explanations given to us, thé Company Is nat deating or
trading fa shares, securities, debentures and other investments. Accordingly, clause £ (dv)
of the Companies {Auditor's Repart) Order, 2303 i not applicable.

According to the infarmation ahd explanations given to us, the Company has net given any
guarantee for loans taken by athers from banks or financial institutions. Accordingly clause
4 {xy) of the Companies (Auditor's Repart) Order, 2003 is not applicable,

Iri our opinfon and according to the Infarmation and explanations given to us, on an overall
basis, the term loans have beén applied for the purposes far which they were abtained.

According 1o the information and explanativns given to us and on an everall examinatioh of
the Balance Sheet of the Company, we report that no funds raised on shert-tarm basls have

been used for long-term investment,

During the year, the Company has net made any preferantial allotment af shares to parties
covered in the Register mainiained under Section 30% of the Companles Act, 1956,
Accordingly, clause 4{odi) of the companfes (Auditor’s fleport) arder, 2003 s not
apglicable.

The Gompany has not issusd any debentures. Aceardtngly, the provisions of clause 4 {Xix} of
the Companles {Auditor's Repart) Qrder, 2003 is not appticable,

The Company has not raised any money by way of gublic issue during the year. Atcordingly
clause 4 () of the Companies {Auditer's Report) Order, 2003 §s not applicable.

According to the information and sxplanations given to us, ne fraud on or by the Company
has been noticed or reported during the year,

Flace: Hyderabad Chartered Accoustan

Date ; 20-07-2010

Firm {CAl Registration No 005773
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RAMKY PHARMA CITY (INDIA} LIWTED
6-3-1089-G/T0 & 11, 15t Floor, Gulmchar Avenne, Rzjbhuvan Road
Somajigude, Hyderabad - 503 082
B&IANCE SHEET AS AT 31t March, 2010

[ AS AT AS AT
RARTICULARS Sch, 31.03.2040 31.03, 2008
Rs. Rs.
1, S0URCES OF FUNDS ¢
1, SHAREHOLDERS FONDS ;
4) Shats Capitat 1 180004000 180000000
8} Raserysy & Surplos 1 478850504 257222453
7. LOAH £FUNGS *
a) Segured Lomng 3 I0FTRIAE 300008000
b) Unseevred Loans - -
952494 T 73TRE2A53
K APPLICATION OF FUNDS »
1. FIRED ASSETS :
i) Gross Block 4 71426942 70745681
b Less: Depreclation 2756149 2080379
) Net Block BB57079% A33R5264
d) Cagital Warl In Prograss 938935705 S22803636
2. INYESTHENTS - -
3. CURRENT ASSETS, LOANS AHD ADVANCES ;
0} kwantaries 5 A7B706187 BAZ0T2430
b} Sundry Debioe 4 I88536153 122706211
€} Cash and Bank balanges 7 43385170 BS4063456
¢} loame, Advances and Cegosits ] 118001028 117504750
42659451 1147779764
Less 3 Curmang Lubilities and Provisiors 9 1485713517 1402364837
Net Current Assats (43114701} (254895078}
4 MISCELLANEQUS EXPENDITURE
“{to the extent not Weittan off or adiusted)
Prrifminary £xpenses 1 - 32330
62491717 TAT222a52
Hotes forming port of accounts 14
As par our report of sven dags . oh behalf of she Brard
for Visweswara Raa & Assnc tor Pamity Pharrpacicy { Ingin) Limitad
Charterzd Accontanty’ N M% . ,,;,.;9.’-—{
, A " W Capad 20
1 Mahighor 5. K54, 2oy ¥4.Goutham Reddy)
Parmer Managing Dirnedar . " Mrector

oY LN

Places Hyderabad
Date AR~ 07~ polo
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RAMKY PHARMA CITY {INDIA) LIRITED
£-3-1889-G/1R & 11, 15t Floor, Gulmebar Aveoue, Rajbhavan Road
Semn)igude, Hyderabsd ~ 500 082
PROFIT AND 1085 ACCAUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDOED 114t SARTH, 2010

Year Ended Yerr Encled
PARTICULARS sch, 31.03.2010 31-03-2009
Rs. Rs,
L IHCOMKE:
Gross Recelpts A7TA0E AT 506046843
0 & M Income 198241849 3235102
Other [neoma 11 14897554 194564956
GIRI45901 S1ATIRE
i, EXFENDITURE 5
Develapmons Expenditure 280804308 434090387
O & M Expontes 134504818 E44TO0T
Admiristrative Expenses 12 ASEEOME 27453005
Depreciation ErE820G B27258
Finance Charges i3 224508 216267
ABTTEBSE HNITINMZ
Net Profit before Taxation and prior pericd |.
fems 224778443 TG
Lews: Prior period expenses 336330 -
228438113 183764799
Less: Brovisiun for Tacation
«Current Tax §243000 B257860
- MAT credit recaivable (1281000}
- Frings Bonefit 7o - 126849
- Inceme Tax adiuszments - 200541
Net Profit after Toxatfon 221476113 103288739
Exvings per Share fpar value of Ry, 10/ - each)
~ Ragic 12.5¢ &.74
- Drlinad 1239 5.74
Nusmber of shares used incomputing Earatry per thare
- Baste 12000010 18000000
- Difted 15000000] 180000003
Nates forming part of crounls T4
Ay per aur report of even date on behatfl of the Board
for Yisweswara Rao & Asyr) for & Phamaaesty { Indiz) Limited
Chartered Accounta B_,_,.Uhl-’l,
' Oae d
‘ pAas el ;
{ Mahjdhar 5.6 (R.5.M. oo |, . Goutham Reddy)
Partner Keanaging Director * Mrecras

Place: Hyderabad
Dﬁ“:ﬁjwﬂ?'”’“ .
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RAMKY PHARMA CITY {INDIAY LIMITED
. Cashflow Statement for the vear eaded 315t Marck, 2040

Year Endad Yaar Ended
PARTICULARS 31.03.2019 31.03, 2009
fs. s,
Al Cash Flow fram Operating Act{vities
Net frafit befars tax 226438143 113764759
Adfustinents for:
Depreciation 675810 527156
Interest Pafy 224368 214257
Interest Raceived [ 14824834 {188 12940}
Preliminary Expenses Wrictan Gif 338338 255230
Operating Profit, bafore changes in working capitat 212851825 5943737
Adjustments far:
leréase/ (Dacrease) m Trade Payables & Others 64490000 S4575014
Increase/{Dncrease) In Loans & Advances (3737641 ) 157239747
. (Increase)/Decrease in lnventorfes {34633752) 3ETT9145
{Incrzase) / Decrease in trade Remeivablss (265829942} (540041811
{increase}/Decreass in Miscellaneous Expenditure - -
{19859518) 291035849
Adjustments fat;
Income-tax TS adiustments {3735237) {Z9853499)
Fringe Benafjt Tax (126859) 168541
Nzt cash flow from aperating aqUvitles [A) {23711658) 261073609
B} Cash fiow from Irvesting Activitfas:
Intreasa i Fixned Assets/Capital Work in Progress f14813119) [4Z27408203)
interast Received 14524834 18819340
Nel Cash flew fram 4 {Used n} Investing Activities [8] 11715 (40KRSE8463)
C)  Cash flaw from Financing Activities:
Proceeds feom Issue of Share Capital/Share Application Money - -
Increase/ (Decrease) n Lang Yerm Borrowlngs 3rvaift 160075134
Imterast Paid (2243%) {216287)
Rt cagh How from Financing Activithes [l 3568755 1 P8 0BR47|
Net fnerease Orcrease n cash & cash aquivaltnts [A+B+(] {22141 {88} 12294014
CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING UF THE YEAR 65496356 §3201342
CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE YEAR 43355170 5496358

As per our raport of even daig
Tor Yisweswara Hao b A :

on behalf of the Beard

%ﬁy Pharmacity ( fndia} Himited
o

o]

Chartered Atcour
" U by P\“ Ggyjri’;t’q’
{ Hahjdhar s @ 1K.S. M, Rag) M.Goutham Redy)
Partner Managing Director

Place: Hyderahad
Pame: Ap-v7- Lel®
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SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET AS AT 211t MARCH, 2010

: AEAT AS AT
PARTICLILARS 31.03.2010 31.08.1009
Rs. R,
1] 5HARE CAPITAL:
AUTHORISED:
%,80,00,Q00 Equity Shares af 85.107- Each 180000069 120031000
190400010 JBOUENAUaG
1SSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID LIP:
1,80,0€, 000 Equity Shares af 84.10/- Each
{af the abowz 19,80,000 Equily Shaes of B8, 10 /- cach
Issued for consideratign gther than cash) 180008004 180000000
(The Lompany became 8 Subsidiary Company of Rumiky
Infrastenerire Limited dusing the year 2006-07 and the said
Halding Cemparny holds 91,80,000 equity shares}
1BLC{H00n YD 150000000
2| RESERY'ES AND SURPLIS:
a} Profic and Losy Ageaunt
Opening Balance 25TE2203 152032714
Add: Profit dudng the yoore 221475113 103286733
tleslng Balence 476698565 27422459
3(SECURED LOANS:
{i} Fram Banks:
. a) Axis Bank Limited 303793159 300090005
{The sheve Lean 5 secared by creatfon of chovge en fixed '
artd curemit Assats af the company and guarsnteed by sume
af tha directors and corperate gasarenter fram arolp
companies)
303793151 I0MA0QGH0
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SCHEDULES FURMING PART OF BALARCE SAEET AS AT 315t RARCH, 1010

AS AT ASAT
PARTICULARS 11.03.2040 31.03.2009
: Ry, R
g IHENTORIES:
A Development Expenditure
Opening Inventories 242072435 8rereiand
Add: Additinne during the year 312004741 337aT1228
. 11550561768 1276102828
Lys ; Tronsferred to Profit B Last Aceount 280804108 434080393
Closing Invenarics 874252058 B420T2498
A; Sroces & Consumables 2454118 .
876706187 B43072435
L SUNDRY BERTORS:
{Unsesurad, considarad gaad)
Ruterznding for mord than 3ix months 161705 1260475
Other debts CATIT 44T 11345535
156143 123766211 |
7 CASH AHD BANK BALAKCES;
C2sh o Hand asis 2113
Ralances with scheduled Banils
-in corcent adcounts A2507THT 4297802
- n Depasits and Margin Money B3EpE2 B117Te41
43388170 BEASGASS
] LOAKS, ADVANCES AMD DEPOSITS;
{Unsecyred, consicered gaod)
ARNE ! . 5148181 ITO 978
Depanits a3 Other Advances ' 31337402 29100215
T05 recevable and Advance Tax TGI8 BYBYGI9
MAT Credit Receivable 1264000 -
Prepaid Expenies 14554 20930
Other Beretvables 415526195 41502737
' 119601076 117504768
L] CURRENT LIASILITIES AND PROVISIONS;
8} Correm Liabifties
Surdry Credilor's 16049040 460183008
Stndry Creditors for Expeies 13184242 10570839
$ecurity Pepnsit 49244009 2272400¢
|Advances Tram Customers BAN4T1095 85271422
Other Fahilftles 8382488 E4AD7 334
&) Pravisions
Prgvislan far Gratuity and Leavs Encashmern 10294564 833298
Fravision for Incame Tax 6243000 BAH7RE0
Provision fus Fringe bencfit Thx - 126859
TAEI71 53T 1402NRA83T
10 | MSCELLAMECHS EXDENDELIAE:
{to the extent not wristen uff or ndfustedy
Qpening Balance 338330 53580
Loy Writken off durdng the vear 363K 255230
- ek et
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At

SCHEPULES FORMNG PART OF PAOEIT 4 LOSS ACCQUNT FOR THE VEAR ENDED 315t MARCH, 2014

Year Ended Year Ended
PARTICULARS ii.03.2010 31.03-2069
Ra, R,
11 OTHER INCOME! .
Interest {Oross} 14824534 48810040 ad
Micelianeous dacamne Y2850, g37158
14857434 19456306
12 (ADMMISTRATIVE EXPENSES
Salaries, Wages & Other benefits 36168433 22708282
Sraff wallare Expenses 820577 125480
Audit Fee 220600 220800
Rates and Taxes 635453 242142
Vehiele Hire Charges 44288 36841735
Guese House Maintenance 402874 45220
Travrling snd Conveyance 740831 3833545
Qtfice Expenses 458865 681134
Repairs and Mo rtenance .
- Rudldings: AQIBS -
~ Qibwrs 28T 45514}
Pdstage and Telegrams 27681 17223
Printing and Stadonary 2Er04 45285
Telepiand Charges 979618 587343
Instrsnce Charpes A3Ad2d 54135
Donations 500000 3000
Business Plamotion 583588 43088, s
Miscellaneoss Expenses 241357 42819
Prediminary Bepanses Written GIf - 255230
) ' 45560316 27483005
13 [FINAMCE CHARGES;
Interest znd Finonce Charges 42085 157
Bank Charges 182331 213120
224398 216287
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14, NOTES FORIING PART OF ACCOURTS:

SIGHIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES!

‘8) BASIS OF AUCOUNTING :

» The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost converttion and in
accordance with the spplicable Accounting Standards as notified by the Companies
{Arcounting Standards) Rules, 2006 and relevant presentational regulrements of the
Campanies Act, 1954,

* Acoounting policies not specificatly referred to etherwise are in consonance with
prudent accounting principles,

v - All revenues, expenses, assets and Uabillties having material bearing on the financial
statements are recognized on accrual basls, uniess otherwise statad.

b} USE QF ESTIMATES :

¢}

d)

€}

The preparation of financial statgments requires estimates and assumplions ta be made
that affect the reported amount of assets and [iabilities on the date of the financial
statermnents and the reported amount of reventies and expenses durlng the raporting period,
Difference between the actual results and estimates are recognized in the perlad in which

théa results are known/ -materfalized.
FIXED ASSETS ©

Fixed assets are stated at cost (ess accumulated depreciation, AWl costs, directly
atiributable to bringing the asset to the present condition for the intended use, are

capitalized,
DEPRECIATION :

Depreciation has been provided on Stralght Line Method as per the rates and manner
specified {in Schedule XIY to the Companies Act, 1956.

The company has provided depreclation at 100% in respect of assets costing tess then
Rs. 5000/~ each, depreciation on the assets acquired during the year fs pravided on pro-rata
hasis,

REVENUE RECOGNISITION:

Revenue is recognized by refarence to the stage of completion of the Development activity
at the reporting date of the financial statements as taic down In Guidance note o
Recognition of Revenue by Real Estote Daevelopers and relevant Accounting Standard
* Abcounting for Constrixtian Contracis”.

) INVENTORIES:

Inventories comprise development ef long-term property, 1L i$ valuad at direct developrrent
o5t ncluding related incidental expenditure attributable to the safd property to bring it to
the marketahls stage. .
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8l RETIREMENT BENEFITS :
Provislen for group gratutty ‘s provided as per actuariat valuation,
Pravision for leave encashment §s provided as per actuarial valuation,

Contribution towards provident fund has been remitted to respective authorities and
charged 1o revenue account. .

k) BORROWING: COST:

Borrowing costs that are attributable to the sequisition / Development of quatlfying assets
are capitalised 45 part af costs of such assets and praperly denlt in the books of acgount,

T3 IMPAIRMENT OF FIXED ASSETS:

Cansideration {5 given at each baience sheet date to petermiine whether there is any

indization of impaiment of the carrying amaunt of the Company's fixed assets. An

impairment loss s recognized whenever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds
. recoverable amaunt, _ ' .

Il. NOTES ON ACCOUNTS;

a)
b)

<}

4

Paise have been raunded off to the nearest fupes,

The projact of the company consists development of land and providing comman infrastructure
factiities like roads, greenbelt, commercial hub, CEYP, etc., to the Pharma and allied service
cormpanies in the land provided by APIK at Parawada village, Yisakhapatnam and the project is
being called as "JAWAMARLAL NEHRU PHARMA CITY™ : -

Durfng the year - Z007-08 the company has obtained permission for the Developmant of sector
specific Speciat Ecanomic Zane for Pharmatauticals at Lemarthi, Jagannadhapuram and E-Bonangl
Villages in Parawada Mandal, Visalhapatnam District as per notification jssued by the ministey o
Commerce and industry, New Delhi on 10-03-2007. :

During the year 2005-06 the company has abtainad permission for setting up of Industrial park as
fer Sub section 4(iil} of Section BOIA of the Income Tax Act, 1961 from Minfstry of Commerce &

industry of Govarament India,

Frevious year figures have heen re grouped, reclassified. and recast wherever necessary to
confarm to current year's classification.
Taxation ¢

Current Tax:

Provision for current lacome Tax {s made on the basis of the Taxable ncame under the
Income Tax Act, 1981,
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Gaferred Tax:

Tha company has been developing an ndustrial Park. As per the axisting laws a5 on the date
af balance sheet and {n view of the exemptions avallable to the cornpany under the provisions
af Income Yax Act, 1981, thare Is no sffect to the company on account of eamputation of
deferred tax as per the relsvant accounting standard {AS-22) “Accounting for Taxes on

Income®,

€} Famings Per Share: -

The Company reports Basic and Diluted Earning per Share in accordance with AS-20 “Earnings
Per Share”. The Basit and Diluted Eamning per Share has been calculated by dividing the Profit
by the weighted average number of aquity shares and weighted average potentially ditutive

equity shares guistanding during the accounting period.

Number of shares used in computing eaming per share

As at As at
31.03-2010 11.03-2009
{Face value of | {Face valio of
. Rs.10 /- gach) | Rs.{0 /- each)
Number of shares considered as welghied average shares 1,86,00,000 | 1,80,04,000
far caleutarion of Basic Earnings per Shars ‘
Add : Difutive effect of patentizl sharas
Humber of shares ¢onstdered as weighited average sheres 1.,8G,00,000 1,80,08,000
and potential shares outstanding for calculation of
diluted EP3
fi  Auditdrs’ Remsuneration &
Particulars 2009-(0D Z008-09
" Rs,
Audit Fae 2,320,600 2.,20,800
g} Managerial Remuneration under Section. 198 of the Companies Act, 1936 paid or payable to
the Managing Director.
Particuiars 200910 3665-09
Hs. Rs.
Remuneration i 4.71,8%0]
Frovident Fund - 25,598
- 4,97,488
o e R = D=

h} As the company has not in the possession af information regarding dues to the Micro, Small
and Medium Entérprisas, the same has not been fumished herewlth,

1) Segmental Reporting:

The mafm activity of the company s developmant and matntenance of industrial park, which is
<onsiderad as one segment and as such no separate segmental disclosure 13 requited as per AS-

17 “Segment Reporting”.
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1) During the year the company capitalized an amount of F5.1,31,88,1707 {P.Year N} towards
borrowing eost on qualifying assets and included in Capital Work tn Progress,

ki Contingent Liabilitigs:

As at As at
31-03-2010 11-03-200¢
{Rs. in Lakhs) | {Rs. In Lakhs}
8) Claims against the company not ackmowledged a3 - 60.07
debts
{P.Year : The claim made against the campany, by
Mintstey of Mines and Geology-Government of Andhra
Pradesh, regarding Consumpdon of large Quantities of
gravel by the company snd unsatisfactory of ciiallans
submitted thereof, the Applicant raised a demand  for
an amount of Rs.60.C7 lakhs, On which Company Fietd
a ravision petition with High court of Andhra Pradesh
during the year.)
b] Banx guarantee fssusd in favour of AP Transca j 15,99 15.90
¢) Bank guarantee issued in favour of Anghra Pradesh £0.00 SR0.00
Lanlution contrel Board

I} As per AS .15 * Employee Benefits™, the disclasures of Employee benefits are given below:

Tefined Benafit Plan for Gratutty:

206910 200809
PARTICULARS | | | tmaant o Rs) | {Amaunt in 8s.)
A} Reconciliation of opening and closing halances of
Pefined Benefit Plan for Gratuity:
Defined Benellt abligation at beginning of the year : 8,73.865 6,39,523
Current Service cost 2,461,180 2,34,343
interest cost 6%,904 -
Actusriat (gain) / loss 50,059 -
Benatits paid - - -
A} Defined Benefit obligation at year end 12,585,014 8,7 856
B) Reconciljation of opering and closlng balances of
Fund assats for Gratuity:
Gpening Salance of Fund assels’ : 8,171,023 —_
Add: Contributions - 7,63,3195
Add; Expected return on plan assets 72,850 47,624
Less: Benefits Paid -
8) Closing Balance of Fund Assats B,83,873 8,11,023
C) Het Hability / (Asset ) recegnised in the Balance . 3,71, 444 62,843
Sheet {A-B}
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Stmmary of actvarisl assumptions:

Discount Rate 8.00% -
Salary Escalation 4,00%
Mortality Rate LIC (1994-983 ULTIMATE

rn} Related party transactions as par Agcount Standard {(AS-18):

. Helated Parcies

DR K 5 M Rag

Key mahagaiment personnal

Holding Company / Group Companies /
Companies i which directars interested

Ramby Infrastructure Limited

Ramky Estates and Farms Limited

Ramky Envire Engineers Limited

Smilax Laboratorles Limited

. Details of Transactions with related Partiss

Particulars Nature of Transaction 31-33-2010 31,03,200%
Amount in Rs. | Amount in Rs,
Ramky Infrastructure Limited | Contract 21,86,67,414 3%,50,49,783
Security deposit 8,75,00,000 1,57,00,900
received .
Security deposit repaid 3,65,00,0%) ---
Ramiy Estates and Farms | Creditors Repaid 8,412 -
Limited
Unsecured Loan Granted 10.00,00,000 -
Dnsectred Lozan 10,00,00,G60 -
recelved back
Interest Received 54,581,959 -
Ramiy  Enviro  Engingers | Contract and 5,00,06,0600 | 18,17,21,149
Limited -| Consultancy
Rental Income 6,060,000
inclneration Expansas 3,96,41,600 $,93,38,175%
D& Inoame 54,74.939 -
{ftM Expensey 1,32,85,300
Security deposit %,33,00,000
received .
DRK S M Rao Manpgerial - 4,597,488
Remmeration
Smilax Laboratories Limited  { O&M lncome 2,67,30,185 1,04, 71,585
. Pevelopment Incarma 40,158,050 55,82,112
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. Detalls of Related Parties Outstanding Balances:

107

Kame Betails 31-03-2010 | 21-03°200%
Amount In Rs. | Amount in Rs.
Ramky infrastructure Umited | Creditors 50,78,24,45 7] 35,91,33,008
Security Depesit 7.37,00,000 ] 2,27,00,000
Share Capltat 918,060,000 3,18,00,000 |
Ramiy Estates and Farms | Share Capital 6,84,00,00¢ é,84,00,000
Limited
-Qutatanding Dabilities == 28,412
.Ramhky  Enviro  Engineers | Creditors 82,24,934 21,02,3%1
Limited .
Security Deposit 1,55,00,060
smilax Laboratorigs Limited Sundry Debtars 3,80,44,357 1,38,91.043
e



Hl. infarmation Pursusnt.te part ¥ of Schadule i of tha Companles Act, 1956

Balanes Sheet Abstract and Company's Generai Business Profile

1. Reglstration Detatls

Raghstration No. H 42855
Stare Cods : o
Balance Sheet Dafe : .03, 240
2. Capital Raised during the year { Amount fn fs. Theusands }
Public Issue H HIL
Rignts lssue : Hit,
Bonus Issue : NIk
Private Flagement : Mit.
3. Position of Mobfiisation and Ceployment of Funds {Amaunt in 85, Thousandy
Total Lisbiliziex ! ‘ ’ 952492
Total Assets H 962492
Sources af Funds. .
Paid-up Capltal/Share Apptication Mency 180000
Reserves & Surpius : 478699
sgcured Loans -t HIFN
Unsecured Loans H Hi2,
Appiteation of Fundds
Hat Fixed Assats / Capitsl Work in Progross 5606
Investments ; ,
Net Current Assets : {43115)
Miscellaneous Fxpenditure : .
Agcumliated Losses H
4. Performance of the Company {Amount i1 Rs, Thousands)
Turnover : 5Ba544
Total Expenditure ; 461769
Profit/Loss 8efore Tax +{-) : 224776
Profit/boss Aftey Tax + () 21474
Farnings Per Share in Rs.
- Basic i 12,30
- Diluted : 12.30
Dividend Rate % ! NIL
5, Generic Names of Three Princlpal Producis/Services of Company
{As per monatary tarms)
Product Description vem Code Ho, (i€ Code)

Infrastruciure Projects

tlgnatures for Schedulas 1 - 14

As per our regort of even date

Place: Hyderabad
Date :20-407-2010
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8
{K.5.8 Rao) {(M.Goutham Reddy)

 Managing Director Director




Board of Directors’ Report

w
RAMX,
Ramky Engineering and Consulting Services ¥Z.C
Executive Suite, P.O.Box 120347, Sharjah,
United Arab Emirates.

Your Directors have pleasure In presenting the Report and Financlal Statements of the
company for the year ended March 31, 2010.

Review of the Business

The company is engaged in providing Business Consultency Services.

Financial Resutis

The Company has incurred net joss of AED 678,734/- during the year ended on March 31,

2010,

Auditors

A resolution {0 re-appaint Mfs. MR, Tioshi & Co., Chartered Accouniants as Auditors and fix
their remuneration wilt be put to the sharehoiders at the Annual General Meeting,

On behatf of the Board,

\«‘C\W |

Mr. Goutham Reddy Mareddy

Director

Date: June 8, 2010
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IBER FiRM OF oLS Bt Nl L _}T O 808, Above Berk Meli Iran, Knaiit Bin Walead

am RS Street, Bur Dubel PO, Box 13742, Dubal, U. A E,
u)—.'-'}-*uuj-.’-wl—-*-' Tel ;47T - 4 - 3528 DM 22 o84 o
R T N.R. DOSHI & CO. Fax . 871 - 4 - 3528 003 [ 35 14 982

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS E-m#mmh}@nrdum.urm.mmm.c_om

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TQ THE SHAREHOLDERS OF

RAMKY ENGINEERING AND CONSULTING SERVICES {FZC)
P.0. BOX Ne. 120347, SAIF ZONE, SHARJAH ~ U.A.E.

We have audited the accompanying financlal stalements of RAMKY ENGINEERING AND
CONSULTING SERVICES {F2C) which comprise the statement of financial position as at March
31, 2010, the statement of comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and statement
of cash flows for the year then ended and a summary of significant accounting policles and other
explanatory notes as set out on pages - 4 o 16,

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statermnents

Management of the company is responsible for the preparation and fair presentalion of these
financial statements in’ accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards. These
responsibilitles include: designing, implementing and maintzining interna! control relevant 1o the
preparatian and fair presentation of inancial staterments that are free from rmaterial misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error; selecting and applying appropriate accounting policies; and making
accounting sstimates that are reasonable in the circumstances, '

Auditor's Responsibility .

Cur respansibility is to express an opinion on these financial staternents based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with the International Standards on Auditing. Those standards
require’ that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit o obtain
reasonable assurance whether the financial statements are free from material misstaternant,

An audit invoives performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the audiors
judgment, mcluding the assessment of the fsk of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whethar due to fraud or ervor, In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers
internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentztion of the financial statements
i order % design auwdit procedures that are appropriate—1 the clreumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinien on the effectiveness of the entity's internal conirol, An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
Accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
financial statements,

We believe that the audit evidences we have otiained are sufficient and appropriate to provide s
-basis for our audit opinion.

(Independent Auditor's Report Continued on Next page...}
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Independent Audltor'’s Report on RAMKY ENGINEERING AND CONSULTING SERVICES
{FZC) (Continued...}

Opinlon

In our apinion, the financia! statements present fairly, in all materinl respects, the financial
position of the branch as at March 31, 2010 and of its financial performance and its cash flows for
the year then ended, in accordance with the International Finansial Reporting Standards (fFRSs).

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requiraments

Also, in our opinion, proper boaks of account are maintained by the branch and the information
included in the Directors’ report refated {o the financial statements is In agraement with the books
of account We have obtained all the information and explanations which we considered
necessary for the purpose of qur audit. According to the information avaitable to us, there were
no contraventions of the procedures issued by Sharjah Airport international Free Zone Authority
pursuant to Law No. 2 of 1995, which might have a malerial effect on the financial position of the

- branch or on the results of its cperations for the year ended cn March 31, 2010,

A X -dofhs € Lg.
Chartered Accnuntlanta

Aby Dhabl, United Arab Emirates
Dated: June &, 2010

Page 3
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RAMKY ENGINEERING AND CONSULTING SERVICES (FZC)
P.Q. BOX No. 120347, SAIF ZONE, SHARJAH « UA.E.

Stafement of Financlat Posltion

As at March 31, 2010

Alt figures sre expressed in UAE. Dithams

NOTE As at Asat

31.03.2010 31.03.2009

Property, Plant and Equipment {Net) 5 4,444 a
Current Assets

Cash and Bank Balances 6 54,565 5614

Deposits, Prepayments and Advances 7 33,433 34,350

{A) 87,998 39,064

Current Liabilitieg

Provislons and Accruals 78,124 147 065

{B) 79,124 147,065
Met Cutrent Assets {A-B) 8,074 (107,101)
MNet Assets 13,318 {107,101}

et fraend

Shargholders’ Equity

Share Capital 750,000 750,000
Accumulated Profits / (Losses) (£,562,535) {1,883,804)
Shareholder's Long Term Loan Aceouni 8 1,825,853 1,026,703

13,313 {107,101)

We approve these financial statements and confirm that we are responsible for them, including
selecting the accounting policies and making the judgments underlying them. We also sonfirm that
we have made available all relevant accourting records and information for their compilation.
These financial staterents on pages 4 to 16 were approved on June B, 2010 and signed by

On behalf of the board

Mt. Goutham Reddy Mareddy
Director .

Independent Auditor's Raport Page 2 and 3

Ramky Englneering and Consulting Services (FZC)
Audited Financial Statemanls for the year ended March 34, 2010
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RAMKY ENGINEERING AND CONSULTING SERVICES {FZC}
P.C. BOX No. 120347, SAIF ZONE, SHARJAH - U.A.E.

Statement of Comprehensive Income
Year Endad: March 31, 2010
All figures are expressed in UA.E. Dithams
01.04.2009 01.04.2008

To To
31.03.2010 31.03.2008

Revenue ’ 0 1¢]
Other Income 70,718 0
Total Income 70,718 ¢
Expenses

Salariss and Benefils 608,708 660,000
Rent 41,017 42 BOg
Administrative Expenses _ 99,173 139,785
Depreciation 584 o
Sub - total (749,449) (842,385}
Net Loss for the year taken

to Accumulated Profits / (Losses) {678,731) (842,385)

These financial statements on pages 4 to 16 were approved on June 8, 2010 and signed by

On behalf of the board

Mr. Goutham Reddy Mareddy :
Dlrector independent Auditor's Report Page 2 and 3

SC Roa e

DuFAl
Ramky Englneering and Consulting Services (FZC)
Audited Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2010
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RAH;KY ENGINEERING AND CONSULTING SERVICES (FZC)
P.0. BOX No, 120347, SAIF ZONE, SHARJAH ~ U.A.E.

Statement of Changes jn Equity
Year Ended: March 31, 2010

All figures are expressed in U.A E. Dirhams

Share Accumulated  Sharehoider's
Capital Profits Long Term
{Losses) Loan Acsount
Balance as at 01.04.2008 150,600 (1,041,419) 901,703
Ghara Capital Introduced 800,000 0 a
Shareholder's Long Term Loan introduced ] 0 125,000
Transter from Statement of Comprehensive :
Income s} (B42,385) Q
Balance a8 at 31.03.2009 750,000 {4,883,804) 1,026,703
Shareholder’s Long Tesn Loan Introduced 0 ] 788,150
Transfer from Statement of Comprehensive
Income 0 (678,731} 0
Balance ag at 31.03.2044 750,000 (2,562,535) 1,825,853
Ramky Enginsering and Consuiting Services (FZC)
Audited Financial Statements for the year ended March 34, 2010 Page &
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RAMKY ENGINEERING Aﬂb CONSULTING 8

P.0. BOX No. 120347, SAIF ZONE, SHARJAH - L E.

Statement of Cash Flows

Year Ended: March 31, 2016

All figures are expressed in U.AE, Dithams

i

K,

NOTE

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit / {Loss) for the Year

Adjustments:
Depreciation

Opernting Frofit / {loss) belore thanges in
Operating assets and liablilties - -

{Increass} f Decreasea in Deposits, Prepayments and Advances

Increase / (Decrease) in Provisions and Accruals

Net Cash Flow From / {Used In) Operating Activities

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
(Purchase} / Disposal of Flxed Assets .
Net Crah Fiow From / {Used In) investing Activitles

CASH FLOW FROM FINANGING ACTIVITIES

Increase / {Decrease) in Share Capita)
Increase / {Decrease) in Shareholder's Long Term Loan

Net Cash Flow From ! (Used In} Financing Activities

fncrease (Decrense) in Cash and Cash
" Equivaients . (T + 003

Caah_and Cash Equivalents as at 01.04.2609 {Note — &, 41)

ash and Cagh Equivalonis as at 31.03.2010 {Note — §, 43)

Ramky Engineering and Consulting Services (FZC)
Audited Flnancial Staterments for the year ended March 31, 2010
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ERVICES {FZC)
AE

01.04.2009  D1.04.2008
To To
31.03.2010  31.03.2008
{678,731} (s42,385)-
551 0
{678,180) (842,385
817 1,480
(67,941} 102,565
(745204)  (738,340)
(4,995) 0
{4,995) o
0 800,000
79,150 126,000
798,150 725,000
48,951 {13,340)
5614 18,954
54,565 5,614




RAMKY ENGINEERING AND CONSULTING SERVICES (FZC}
P.0. BOX No. 120347, SAIF ZONE, SHARJAH - U.AE,

Notes to Financlzl Statements
Yoar Ended; March 31, 2010

All figures are expressed in U.A.E. Dirhams

1. Legal Status, Business Activitles and Management
L

Ramky Engineering and Consulting Services (FZ0)
Audited Financial Stalements for the year anded March 31, 2010

i

Lega! Status

Ramky Englneering and Consulting Services (FZC) is registered as a Free Zone
Company with Limited Liabiiity In pursuant to Emirate Decree No.2 of 1995 and in
accordance with the provisions of the Implementation Procedures of tha Free Zone

“Company {FZC)issued by Sharjah Airport intemational Free Zone authority,

Sharjah Airpert Intemalional Free Zone, Sharjah, UAE. has issued lrade license No. 02-
04-04004 dated May 30, 2006,

The rapistered office of the company is jocated Execulive Suite, P.O.Box 120347, Sharjah
Airport international Free Zone, Sharjah, U.AE. :

As per the Addendum fo Memarandum of -Association of, the followings were the
Sharehalders contribuling to share capital of the Company:

8r. Name of No. of % of
No.  Sharehoiders Shares Shareg
1. M/s. Ramky Infrastructure Uimited 7,350 o
2. Mr, Alla Ayodhyzs Ramireddy 8 4
3 Mr. Goutham Reddy Mareddy 75 1

Total _ | 7,500 oo

The share capital of the company is AED 750,000/-, divided into 7,500 shares of AED
100/- each,

Mr. Alla Ayodhya Ramireddy and Mr. Goutham Reddy Mareddy are the nominee
shareholders on behalf of M/s Ramky infrastructure Limitad

Business Activities
The Company i engaged in providing Business Consultancy Services.
Menagesmaent

As per the Board resolution passed hy the parent company In s board meating held on
March 18, 2006, Mr. Morthala Madhukar Reddy is appointed as Manager of this COrpany.

Standards, amendmenis and interprotations sffective in 2009 but not relevant to the
company's operations

The following standards, amendments and interprelations to published standards are
mandatory for accounting periods beginning on or after April 1, 2009 but they are not refevant

to the company’s operations:
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IFRIC 11IFRS 2 Group and treasury share transactions

IFRIC 12 Service concession arrangements
IFRIC 14 1AS 19 The limit on 8 defined benefit asset, minimum funding
: requirstnents and their interaction :
183 20 Accounting for government grants and disclosure of government
assistance
IFRIC 13 Customner loyally programmes
iFRIC 18 Hedges of a net investment in & forelgn operation

3. Standards and interpretations In issus but not yet effective

Al the date of authorization of these financial statements, the following standards,
amendments o existing standards and Interpretations were in issus but not yet effective and
the company has not eatly adopted them:

[AS 1 (Revised) - Presentation of financial statements (affective for accounting
periods beglnning on or after January 1, 2010) ‘

1AS 7 {Revised) - Statement of Cash Flows (effective for accounting periods
baginning on or after January 1, 2010}

I1AS 17 (Revised) Leases (effective for accounting periods beginning on or after
January 1, 2010} )

[AS 24 (Revised) Related Party Disclosures (effective for ascounting periods

_ beginning on or after January 1, 2011) )
iAS 32 (Revised) Financial Instruments: Presentation (effective for accounting

periods beginning on or after February 1, 2010}

IAS 36 (Revised) Impairment of Assets (effective for accounting periods beginning
on or after January 1, 2010} _ ‘

IAS 38 (Revised) intangible assets (effective for accounting periods beginning on
or after July 1, 2009)

IAS 38 {Revised) Financial instruments: Recognition and Measurement {effective
for accounting periods beginning on or after January 1, 2010)

IFRS 2 (Revised) Share-based Payment (effective for accounting periods beginning
on or after January 1, 2010) ‘ : '

IFRSS(RevIséd} Business combinations (effeclive for accounting periods
beginning on or after July 1, 2009)

IFRS 5 Non-curent assets held for sale and discontinued (effective
for accounting periods beginning on or after January 1, 2010}

IFRS 8 Operating Segments {effective for accounting periods beginning
on or after January 1, 2010)

Ramky Englineering and Consuiting Services (FZC}
Audited Financlal Statements for the year ended March 31, 2010
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IFRS S Financial Instrumeants {effective for accounting periods beginning
on or after January 1, 2013)

4. Basis of Preparation and Aceounting Pollcies
2. Statemant of Compliance

These financial statemenis are prepared in accordance with and comply with the
requirements of each applicable International Financial Reporting Standard {IFRS) and
gach applicable Interpretation of the International Financial Reporting Interpretations
Committee {IFRIC). IFRS also includes International Accounting Standards (IAS) and
interpretation of Standing Interpretations Committea {SiC).

b. Measurement Basls
These Financial Statements have been prepared on historical cost basis.

c. Forelgn Currency Transactions

An item included in the financial statements is measisred using the cumency of the primary
econsmic environment in which the entity operates {the funclional currency’). The
financial statements are presented in UAE. Dirhams, as entity's major transactions took
place mainly in that currency and it is a betier representative of their oparations, hence it is
considered 1o be the entity's functional and presentation currency.

I Transactions in foreign currencles are converted into U.A.E. Dirham al the rates ruling
when entered info,

ii. Foreign currency balances are converted into U.A.E. Oirham at the rates of exchange
ruling at the reparting date.

fi. Resuttant gain or loss is refiected in the Statement of Comprehensive income.

. Non-monetary items measurad at fair valus that are denominated in foreign currencies
ars retransiated at the rates prevailing at the date when the fair value was detemmined.

¥ Non-moneary items that are measured in tarms of historical cost in a fareign currency
are retransiated at ihe rates prevaling at the date of the transaction.

The resuits and financial position of the company that have a funclional curreﬁcy different .
trom the presentation currency are transtated into the presentation currency as follows:

i. Asssts and liabilifies i the slatement of financial positich presented are translated at
the closing rate at the reporting dale;

ii. Incomes and expenses in the statement of camprehensive income are translated at -
average exchange rates (uniess this average Is nota reasanable approximation of the
exchange rates at the dales of the transactions, in which case income and axpense
lterms sre translated at the exchange rates at the dates of the trensactions); and

Jil, Al resuiting exchange differencea are recognized in other compreftensive incame,

Ramky Enginesring and Conauiting Services (FZC}
_ Audited Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2010
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d. Significant Accounting Estimates and Judgments

The preparation of the company’s financial statements requires management to make
ijudgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounis of revenues,
expenses, asssts and llabilities, and the disclosure of contingent kabifities, at the reporting
date. However, uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in
outcomes that could require a material adjustment to the carrying amount of the asset or
liabitity affected in the future.

e. Atcounting Basis

These Financial Statements, gxcapt for the cash information. employes entitteman
to annual leave, gir passage to their home and_empl terminal benefits, are
prepared under the accrual basis of accounting. Under the accrual bass of accounting,
transactions and events are recognized when they occur (and not as cash or lis equivalent
is received or paid) and they are recorded in the accounting records and reported in the
financial statements of the years to which they relate.

f. Property, Plant and Equipment

The cost of property, plant and equipment is thelr purchase cust together with any
incidental expenses of acquisition,

Dépreciaﬁon on properly, plant and equipment has been computed on straight-iine
method at the annual rates estimated to write off the cost of the assats over its expected
uselul lives as under: '

Furniture & Fixtures - 4 years 25%

The estimated useful fves, residual values and depreciation method are reviewed at each
year end, with the effect of any changes in estimate accounted foron a pmspec;ive basis,

‘Assels held under finance leases are depreciated over their expacted useful lives on the
same basis as owned assets or, where shorter, the term of the relevant lsase.

The gain or loss afising on the disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant and
equipment is determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying
amount of the asset and is recognized in statement of comprehensive income.

g Provh_slons

A provision Is recognized In the statement of financial positon when the company has a
tegal or constructive obligation as a result of a past event and it is probable that an outfiow
of sconomic benafits will ba required !o settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate of the
amount of the obiigation can be made.

Provision for employee entitlements to annual leave, terminal benefits, and air passage to
their home country as & result of services rendered by employees are not provided ang
these are recognized in the accounts as and when paid by the company.

h. Revenue Recognition

Caonsultanoy fee s recognized as income when the related transaction 5 executed on
behalf of the chents. '

Ber 178 4

BUOR

Ramky Engineering and Consulting Services {FIC)
Audited Financial Staterments for the year ended March 31, 2010
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I, Gash and Cash Equivalents

-Cash and Cash Equivalents for the purpose of statement of cash ficws comprises of cash
in hand, bank current and call accounts and bank fixed deposils free from lien with a
maturily date of three months or lass from the date of deposit,

j. intangible Assets

Assels that have an Indefinite usefid life are not subject o amortization and are tasted
annually for impairment. Assets that are subject to amortization are reviewed for
impainment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate fhat the camying
amount may not be recoverable. An impaiment loss is recognized for the amount by
which the asset's carrying amount exceeds Its recoverable amount. The recoverable
amount is the higher of an asset's fair value less costs to sell and value in use. For the
purposes of assessing Impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest lavels for which there
are separately idantifiable cash flows (cash-generating. units). Non-financial assets other
than goodwill that suffered impaitment are reviewed for possible ravarsal of the
impairmant at each reporting date.

K. Impairment of Assets

in accordance with international Accounting Standard 36, Assets that have an Indefinite
useful life are not subject to amaertization and are tested annually for impairment. Assets
that are subject to amortization are reviewed for impairment wherever events or changes
In circumstances indicate that carrying amount may not be recoverable. An impairment
loss is recognized in the income statement for the amount by which the assets carrying
value exceeds its recoverable amaunt. Recoverable amount is higher of the value In use
and the realizable amount of the asset,

L Borrowing Costls

Bcrrow’rng costs inciude Inlerest end direct costs such as underwriting, stamp duty, legat
and other related costs in connection with bank bormowings. All borrowing costs are
recognized in the statement of comprehansive income using the effective interest method.

Borrowing casts, net of interest received on term deposits that ere directly attributable to
acquisifion, construction or production of an asset, are Included in the cost of that asset,
urtil stch time as the asset is substantially ready fof its intended use or sale. Borrowing
cosls also include the effect of inferest payable or receivable on any interest sate swaps
and collars entered into by the group to hedge its exposure to interest rate risk. Other
bormowing costs are recognized as an expense In the year in which they ara Incutred,

As al As at
31.03.2010 31.03.2008
& Property, Plant and Equipment {(Net)

Coat
As at 01,04 2009 ' 0 0
Addition during the year 4,995 0

As at 31,03.2010 4,995 o

Ramky Englnoering and Gonsuiting Services (FZC)

Audited Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2010 Page 12
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As at As at
31.03.2090  31.03.2008
Depreciation
As a2t 01.04.2008 0 1
Depreciation for the year 551 0
As at 31.03.2010 551 0 -
BRIy SEmss
Net Value As at 31.03.2010 4,444 ]
-+ Et———r_1
4. Cash and Bank Balances
Balances with Bank in: . _
- i Current Account 54 565 58614
7. Deposlts, Prepaymaents and Advances
Deposits ' 36,100 30,100
Prepaymanis 3,333 4,250
35,433 34,350
Rmmmpis ]
§. Sharsholder's Long Term Loan Account
Mfs. Ramky Infrastructure Limited = _ 1,826,853 1,026,703

Pore

Note: The above loan is unsecured, interest free and repayment schedule therecf is not
stipulated,

8. Financial instruments

In accordance with the intermational Accounting Standards 32 read with Intemational Finaneial
Reporting Standard 7 regarding Financigl Instruments, the following disclosures are made, -

Financial instruments means financlal assels, financlal llabliities and @quity instruments,

Financial assets of the company are cash and bank balances and deposits. Financial liabifity
15 accruals.

4. FalrValues

The fair valuas of the financial assels and financial liabilitles approximate to thelr carmying

values,
r?' -
&3 -u::‘m:lm Gl )
:\“"}kv Engineering and Consulting Services (FZC) k%“\\ A &
Hdited Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2010 N AecOs Page 13
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b. Credil Risk, Interest Rate Risk and Exchange Rate Risk Exposure,
i. CreditRlsk

Financial assets which potentially expose the company to credit risk, comprises. mainly
of Irade receivables, bank current accounts ete.

a The company's bank account is placed with high credit quality financial
institutions. .

b. Deposits and advances are lying with high quality Institutions / Companies.
it, Interest Rate Risk

There |s no Interest rate risk as there is no interest bearing loans,
iii. Exchange Rate Risk

There is no exchange rate risk as substantially all the transactions are denominated in
LLAE. Dirham or U.S. Dellar to which the U.A.E Ditham s fixed,

18, Significant Events oceurring after the Reporting dats

11.

il;?ky Englneering and Consuiting Services {FZC)

-There were ro significant events ocourring after the reporting date, which require disclosure in

the Financiai Slatements,

Related Party Transactions

The company in the normal course of business enters into transactions with other business
enlerprises and/or pereons that fall within the definition of relaled party contalned in the
Intemational Accounting Standard No. 24.

Related parties comprise of companies and entities under common cwnership, common
management and contyol, their Shareholders / Directors and key managemeni personnel as
well as relatives of the pariners.

The company may recsive funds from related parties as and when required as working capita
and long term requirements in fo the business,

Mis, Ramky Infrastructure Limited

gamky Engineering and Consulting Services (FZC) is the subsidlary company of the above
ompany. :

The summary of transactions entered into during the year and balances with related parties as
at March 31, 2010 are as under: :

As gt As at

. 31.03.2010  31.03.2009
Long Term Loan Recelved / (Repaid) 799,180 125,000
Long Term Loan Balance Payable as 2t March 31 1,825,853 1,026,703

ted Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2010
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12, Frevious Year's Figures

Previous Years figures are re-grouped or re-classified wherever necessaiy 50 as to conform
to the current year's presantation,

13. In the opinion of the management, afl the assets as shawn in the financial statements are
axisting and realizable at the amount shown against them and there are no habiitiss against
the company, contingent or otherwise, not included in the above financial staterments.

-

Ramky Enginaering and Consulting Services (FZC)

Audited Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2010 Page 15
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RAMKY ENGINEERING AND CONSULTING SERVICES {

P.D. BOX No. 120347, SAIF ZONE, SHARJAH — U A E.

Other information
A at March 31, 2010

Financial Informaticn

Signiflcant Ratios;
B As At As At
_ 31.03.2010 31.03.2009
Current Ratio {Times) 1.11 0.27
Debt Equity Ratio (Times) 5.54 (1.37)

Non-Financial Information

1. Business risks snd Coverage:
No insurance has been taken,

2. Accounting Software:

The company is using TALLY 9 accounting software,

Genera! information

Name of Banker:

Standard Chartered Bank
Sharjah, UAE.

Ramky Enginsering and Consulting Services (FZC)

Audited Financial Statements for the yeer ended March 31, 2010
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S R GOYAL & CO
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
AUDITORS REPORT
Te,

The NMembers of .
Gwalior Bypasg Project Lid.

'\We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of Gwalior Bypass Project Ltd.,

as at 34 March 2010 & alsc the Profit and Loss Account and Cash Flow
Statement of the Company for the year ended on that date annexed thereto.
These dfinancial statements are the responsibility of the Cdmpany's
management. Our responsibiity is {o express an opinion on these financial
staternents based on our audit,

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in India. Those Standards require that we plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are freg
of material misstatement. An audht includes examining, on a test basis,

evidencé supporting the amourits and disclosure in the financial statements. An

audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financiai
staternent presentation, We believe that our audit provides a reasonabie basis
for our opinien. :

As required by the Companies (Auditors report) Order 2003 issued by the
Central Government in terms of section 227 (4A) of Companies Act. 1956 and
én the basis of such examinations of the books and records as we cdnsidered
appropriate and as per the information and explanation given fo us we further
report that;

) & The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars

including quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

b. All the assets have been physically verifled by the management
during the year and no material discrepancies were- noticed on such
verification as compared with available record.

¢ The company has not dispogsed off any substantial part of its fixed
assets during the year.

a. The stock of work in progress, goods, stores, spare parts and
materials have been physically verified during the year by the
management.

h. The procedure of physical verification of stocks followed by the '
management is reasonable and adequats in relation to the size of the
company and nature of its business,

i-A, SANGRAM COLONY, C-SCHEME, JAIPUR - 302 001
Phone 1 2362363,2362365 Fax : (91-141)2362487

e-mail;stgoyai@sancharnet,in * ajsy@srgoyal.com * website : www.stgoyal.com
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iii).

vy,

vi}.

Vii).

viii).

ix}. a.

X},

S R GOYAL & CO

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

The company s maintaining proper fecords of inventory, The
disgrepancies noticed on verification between the physiéal stock and
book records were not miaterial,

We have been informed that during the year, thé Cempany has
neither granted nortaken any loans, secured or unsecured, o or from
tompanies, firms or other parites listed In the Register maintained
under section 301 of the Companies Act 1958, Accordingly, clause
4(iti) (b} to {d) of the order are nat applicable.

I our opinion and according to the information and expignations
given to us and the records verified by us, there is adequate internal
control procedurs commensurate wih the size of the company and
naiure of its business.

The transactions during the year for the purchase of stares, raw
materials or components and sale of goods and materials made in
pursuance of contracts or agreetents entered in the reglstet ufs 391
of the Companles Act, 1354 are prima facie rot prejudicial to the
interest of the company.

As informed to us, the Company has not accepted any deposit from
the public during the year within the meaning of section 584 & 58AA
of the Companies Act 1958 and the rules framed ihere under.
Therefore, the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of india are not
applicable.

In-our opinion, the internal audit system is commensurate with the
size and nature of its business. The directars are themselves
implementing the system.

As per iiformation and explanation given to us the Central
Government has not prescribed maintenance of cost recerds under
section 209(1)(d) of Companles Act 1956,

According ta the records of the Company, the company is generafly.
regular in depositing undisputed stafutory dues applicable to it

According to the information and explanation given to us, there are no
dues in respect of Income Tax, Wealth Tax, custom duty, excise duty,
Service Tax, Sales Tax and cess that have not been deposited with
the appropriate authorifles anaccount of any dispute.

The company is registered for the period less than five years,
Therefore clause 4(x) of the order Is not applicable.

e-mail:sregoyal@sancharnet.in * sjay@sreoyal.com * website : www.s

1-A, SANGRAM COLONY, C-SCHEME, JATPUR 302 7001

Phone : 2362363,2362365 Fax : (91-14132362487
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S R GOYAL & CO
CHARTERED ACCQUNTANTS

The company has not defaulted in repayment of any dues fo financlal
institution/ bank. The company has not issuad any debentures.

The company has nct granted loans and advances on the basis of
secutity by way of pledge of shares, debentures and other securities.
Accordingly-clause 4{xil) of the order Is not applicable.

The company is not a chit fund or a nidhi muiual benefit fund/society.
Accordingly clause 4(iii) of the order is-not applicable.

The company is not dealing in or trading in shares, securities,
debentures and other investments. Accardingly clause 4{(xiv) of the
Order s not applicable.

The company has not given guarantees for loans taken by ofhers from
banks or financia! institutiohs.

" Ir our opinian, o the basis of information and explanation given to us,

the term loans were applied for the purpose for which the Joans were
obtained.

On the basis of an overall examination of the balance sheet of the
Company. No funds raised on short-term basis have been used for
long-term investment or vice versa.

The shares. alictied to the parties and companies covered in the
registet maintained under section 301 of the Act are issued at the
price which is pritna facie not prejudicial 1o the interast of the
company. :

The company has not jssuad any debentures. Accordingly ciause
4(xix) of the Order is not applicable.

The company has not raised any monay by public issue during the
year accordingly clause 4(xx) of the Order is not applicable.

Accerding te the information and gxplanations given to us, no fraud on
or by the company has been noticed or reporied during the year.

4 Further to our camments In paragraph 3 above, we report that:

a.

We have obtained ali the information and explanations, which to the
hest of our knowledge and hellef were necgssary far the purpose .of
our audit,

1-A, SANGRAM COLONY, C-SCHEME, JATPUR - 302 001

Phone : 2362363,2362365 Fax : (91-141)2362487

e-mail:srgoyal@sancharnetin * ajay{@srgoyal.com *-wehdites www.irgoyal.com
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S R GOYAL & CO
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

b. In our opinion, proper books .of accourts as required by faw have
been kept by the Gompany, so far as appears from our éxaminations
of those books;

c The Balance Sheet, Profit & Loss account and Cash Flow Statement
dealt with by the report are in agreement with the books of accounts
of the Company;

d. In our apinian, the Balance Sheéf, Profit & Loss account and Cash
Flow Statemsnt comply with the mandatory accounting standards
referred to in sub-section (3C) of section 241 of the companies act,
19586.

€ On the basis of confirmiatich received from directars concerned as on
March 31, 2010 and laksn on record by the Board of direciors, none
of the director are disqualified from being appointed as a director
under clause (g) of Sub-section (1) of Section 274 of the Compames
Act, 1958,

f. In our apinien and to the best of our information and according to the .
 explanations given to us, the sald accounts read togsther with the
other notss thereon, give the information required by the Companles
Act, 1856 in the manner so required, and give a true and fair view in
canformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India:

(i Incase of the Balance Sheet of the state of affairs of the Company as
at. 31st March, 2010:

(i}  In the case of Profi t and Loss, Account of the Loss for the year ended
an that date and

(i} In the case of Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year
ended on that date. '

FOR S.R. GOYAL & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRNO: 001537C

N

Dated: 12/07/2010 Partner
M.No. 77201

1-A, SANGRAM COLONY, C-SCHEME, JAIPUR — 302 001
Phone : 2362363,2362365 Faz : (91-141)2362487
e-maik:srgoyal@sancharmet.in * ajay@srgoyal.com * website : www,srgoyal.com
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GWALIOR BYPASS PROJEGT LIMITED

Balance Shest as at 31st-March, 2010

. (Amount irf Rs.)

] T As At As At
PATIGULARS Schedula 31-Mar-10 31-Mar-08
Sourges of Funds

1.  Shareholdefs” Funds
(a) Sharg Capital HAT 220,337,500 125087 500
(0} Reserves & Surplus g 662,430,746 376,947 486
BY2,768,246 502,034,986
2. Loan Funds - T
(a) Secured Loan e 1,889.936,561 1,202,542,571
{1) Unsecured Loan np 9,095,365 28,562,458
859,082,446 . 1,321,105,030
FR61.600,892 _ 1,023,140,016°
Appligation of Funds
1 Fixed Assets
() ‘Gross Biock En AD,B671,580 40,671,580
Less : Depreclation 3,822.417 2,617,895
Net Biock 356,749,173 38,653,695
(b } Capital Wark in Progress 2,544,518,524  1,5680,573,727
{¢} Project Development Expensed 319,433,219 122,231,452
(Pending for Capitalisation}
2,870,595,915 1,711,458,874
© 2 Current Assets, Loans B Advances PE
{a) Cash & Bank Balances 5,763,304 105,131,718
{b} Olher Cumrent Assels 2,885 1,787
{c ) Loans & Advances 6,569,280 16,082 555
12,325,576 F21,1 66.@58
Less: Current Llabilities & Provisions "G
() Curreat Liabilities 1,187,707 9,476,600
(b} Provisions 33,093 8,217
Net Currant Assets 11,104,778 111,861,142
2.881,800,682 1,823 140,018
Significant Accounting Policies and Notas fo Accounts K"

The schedules referred ta above form an integeal part of the balance sheet.
As per our report of even date attactied

Far SR.Goyal & Co.

Chartered Accourtants
R p Z
05\( r.l” &
\ L Y
(CA. AKA n)nt\. 7T FhAjay Kr. Mishra]
Partner Chairman

M.No. D77201

Place: New Dalhi g0
Dated : \‘rﬂﬁ’f ”

19 JuL 2010
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For & on behalf of the Board

Q. B

{JL. KhUShRol | Y.R.Magarafa]

Director

(R a Singh)
Company Secretary

Directar
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GWALIOR BYPASS PROJECT LIMITED

‘Profit & Loss Account for the Year Ended on 31st March, 2010

{Amount in Rs.}

?ear ended Year ended
PATICULARS Scheduls. 31-Mar-10 31-Mar-09
Inctmie - -
Expenditure
Parsonnel Expehses H 241,884 84,692
Administrative Expenses 1 24 856 21,350
Financial Expenses d - 30,080

266,740 138,707

Proiit Before Tax {266,740} {1386,702)
Less: Tax Expense
- Current Tax - -
- Tax for Earlier Years = -
Profi After Tax {266,740) {136,702)
Brought forward profit of previoys year. 3,184,086 3,321,688
Surplus carried aver (o Balance Sheet 2,918,246 3,184,885
Earning Per Share
(Rs. Per Equity share of Rs. 10/- each) )
- Basic Rs. (5.33} {2.73)
- Diluted Rs. (8.33) (2.73).
Significant Accounting Pelicies and Noles to Accounts K

The schedules refared to abave form an integral part of the profit & loss account

As Per our report of even date attached

For S.R.Goyal & Ca.
Chartered Accountants
&

- 09\?“
N2

- {CA. AK . Atolia) SR
Partner N ,:‘y.e‘ 2,

- {1y,
M.No. 077201 [y o\

N
Place ; New Delhi g actt?

Dated :

| 2 JUL 2010
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[ Ajay Kr. Mishra]

Chairman

For & on behalf of the Board

-

(Ra ﬁa‘ Singh}
Comparny Secretary

[JL. Kroshu] 1 Y.R.Nagarajs]

Direcior

Director

Ny



GWALIDR BYPASS PROJEGT LIMITED

BSCHEDULE FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET,

(Amount in Rs.}

. As At As At
PATICULARS 34-Mék=10. 31:Mar-08

~Term Loan

SCHEDULE "A'

SHARE CAPITAL

AUTHQRISED

20,600,800

20,00,000 { Py, Year : 26,00,000) Equily Shares of Hs 10/- each 20,000,000
150,005,000

23,190,000 { Pr. Year : 15,00,000} Cumtiative Redeemahle Preferance 231,000,000
Shares of Rs. 100/ sach

757,000,000 170,000,000

|8SUED, SUBSCRIBED % PAID UP

8] Eqyjty Shares . )
50,000 {Pr. Year : 50,600) Equily Gharss of Ry, 10~ gath 500,000

fully paid up

b} 0.01% Cumuiative Redeemable Preference Shargs of Rs. 180/~ each : .
21,98,375 (Pr. Year: 12,45,875) Pralerence Shares of Rs, 100/-each 219,837 500 124,487,500

fully pald up lasued at Preimium of RS 300/~ eath.
(Refér note B-9 of §chedule K}

500,000

730,337,500 126087500

Notes-Paid up cagital includes 25,500 Equity Shares of Rs. 10}- sach fully paid up
held by Ramky infrastructure Limiled, Holding Company.

SCHEDULE "B

RESERVE & SURPLUS

(a} Securities Premium Account
Ags per Lasi Balance Sheel 373,752,500
Add;- Addhion During {he Year 288,750,000, 659,512,500 373,762,500

{b) Profit & Logs Account 2,318,246 3,384,006

662,436,746 A76,947 458

SCHEDULE"C"

SECURED LOANS

From Banks
1,460,994, 380 970,856,319

From Others' ’ ) )
- Term Loan fram F“_inanclal jnulitulinns 528,842,181 . 321,586,262

1,585,596, 561 1295 542511

Nole:- Term Loss bomrowed from Banks & Financial Institulions are secured by first parl passu charge by way of grant, assian,

convey, assure charge and iranslar unto Ihe Serdor Lenders by way of connuing seeurity akl & singularihe beneficial
Aght, tille & irmerest of 1he ull the pace & parcal of Land,

SCHEDULE "D

UNSECURED LOANS .
Others 9,095,888 20,562,459

ERELR:L] 26,662,159
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GWALIOR BYPASS PROJECT LIMITED
SCHEDULE FORMING PART OF BALANGE SHEET
{Amotint in Rs.)
” - AEAL TS AL
PATIGULARS H-Mar-10 Fi-Mar09
SCHEDULE "F!
CURRENT ASSETS, LOANS & ADYVANCES
A CASH & BANK BALANCES
(4) Bash i Hand 13,828 6,208
{b} Balance with schetiyled hanks in
- Currenl Actounts 5,724 273 105,110,418
- Flied Deposit with Banks - B
- Fixed Deposit ** 15,000 15,000
* Pledge with Sales Tax
Total (A} 5,753,307 405,131,716
B OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
jntesest Acorued on Fixed Depasit 2,985 1,787
i Total{B) ek 1,787
C LOANS & ADVANCES
{Unsecured, considared good}
Advancas Recoverable in Cash or
I Kind for value fo be received 6,569,250, 15,032,555
Total {C) G,568,290 16,032,555
Tatal {A+B+C) 12,325,576 121,166,058
SCHEDULE "3
CURRENT LIABILITIES & PROVISIONS
A CURRENT LIABILITIES
{a):Sundry Creditors 445,073 3,203,836
(b Othar Current Linbifities 742,634 6,273,003
Total {A) 1,187,707 5 476,609
B PROVISIONS
(=) Relirement Bensfits 33,003 8,217
Total (8) 33,003 BIE
Tolal {A+B) 1,220,800 9 454,916
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GWALIOR BYPASS PROJECT LIMITED

SCHEDULE FQRMING PART OF PROFIT;& LOSS ACCOUNT

M L N s

fAmonint in Rs.)
As At " As At
PATICULARS 3 Mar-10 31-War-09
SCHEDULE R
PERSONNEL EXPENSES
Safary, Bonus.& Allowances 241,884 84,692
241,884 84,692
SCHEDULE T
ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
Filiing Fee 23,030 20,000
Prnling.& Stalionery - 1,950,
TraveBing & Conveyanca 1,828 -
23 BEG 74,950
SCHEDULE ™"
FINANCEIAL EXPENSES
Interest poid on TOS - 30,060
- .30,060
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GWALIOR BYPASS PROJEGT LIMITED

LIST OF PROJECT DEVELOPMENT EXPENDITURE A% ON 31:03.2010

_{Amount In Rs:),

S.NC. Particutars sz?“gﬁ‘.gjg‘;; 5 For the Yiar Ended 1;1“*3;;21":
(£} Financlal Exnenses
1 Bank Chiarges & Commission 3,981,073 1,484 546 4,485 659
2 Intereston Qverdraft 428,809 - 428,809
3 Intaresl on Secured Lodn 48 680,856 186,308,454 286,060,310
4 nfereston Unsecured Loan 2,749,442 2,217,488 4,936,040.
5  Processing & Syndicatior; Fes 24,040,880 - 21,040,850
427,841,160 190,111,538 317,952,608
Legs:
Interest on FOR Received 48,283,318 29,281 18,312,509
(TDS of Re.5,961~ P ¥ear Rs. 1,52 2160 - .
Taotal {4) 108,567,842 196,082,257 299,841,009
(B] Adminisirative Expenacs )
1 . Audtiors Remuneratiors 380,110 220,600 a1a.710
z Bonus 267,366 191,584 458,950
3 Business Promotion 89,842 - BY,842
4 Consultancy Charges 2,381,884 73,661 2,955,655
5  Deprecialon 2,017,885 1,904,522 3,822 417
3] Directors Sitting Fee 1,000 - 1,000.
7 Fitling Fee 1,056,500 526,500 1,583,000
B Qeatully 8217 24,876 33,083
8 Insurence Pramium 2,783,048 1,305,451 4 (088,498
10 LT.A Reimburserment 141,357 79,785 191,152
11 Le_gai & Professional 173,244 22,800 196,044
12" Misc Expenses 53 1,058 1,411
13  Pre-ncomporation Expenses 197,733 - 197,733
14  Printing & Slationery 8,686 - 8,695
15  Rent, Rate & Taxes 526 241 737
16  Salary 3,182,048 2,246,884 5428933
17 Site Survey Expenses 4,180 21,668 25,848
Total {B) 72,673,610 7,449,518 79,793,120
Grand Total {A+B) 422,231,452 197,204,767 345,433,218
{C} WarkInProgress
1 Capital Advances 626,627,652 (470,120,154} 156,507,498
2 Design Consultant 3,052,820 . 3,080,562 . BA33,782
<) { abour charges 9,20',693,255 1 .395,312.372 2,316,705,627
4 Confingenit Work - 35,166,517 35,166,817
Total(G) {.556,673,727 ©%§3,938,797 2,514,513,524
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GWALIOR BYPASS PRCJECT LIMITED

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARGH, 2010

{Amount I Rs.}
" Year Ended Year Ended
Farticulars 3fst March, 2010 | 3158 March, 200,
A Cash Flpw from Cperating Activities .
Net Profit before taxation {266,740) (138,702)
Qperating cash flow before worklng capial changes (266,740) {138,702)
Decrease { (Increase) in Olher Cutvent Assils ¢1,198) ABSB2T [
Detreags / {Increase) in Loan & Advances B463,265 (8,583,757)
{Décrease) / Increase in Current Uabilities (8,288,882) 7,105,889
(Dacrease) ! increase in Provisions 24,876 8217
Cash generated from operaticns 1,197,951 {1,013,824)
income Tax Raid Including Fringe Benefit Tax - -
Cash Flow from Operating Activities (A) $31,214 {1,450,5286)
B Cash Flow from Jnvesting Ackivitles
Purchase of Fixed Assets ~ - (22,448,491}
CapHal Work in progress including capltal advances (1,158,237 042) (950,071,811
Net Cash from [nvesfing Activities {B) {1,159,237,042) (972,620,3025
c Cash Flow from Financing Activities
Proceeds from Share Capilal 85,250,000 7,750,600
Praceeds from Sécurities Premium 285,750,000 23,250,000
Procaeds ffom Share Application Money - -
Net Proceeds from Lang Term Barrowings 877,927 416 948,923617
Net Cash Flow from Financing Activities {C) 1,058,927 416 979,923,617
Met |ncrease in Cash B Cash egulvalents (A+B3+C}) (99,378,415} 5,252,789
Cash & Cash equivalents at beginning of the year 105,131,716 - 98,878,927
Cash & Cash equivalenits at end of the year 5,753,301 T 105131716
{ See Schedule F{a) of Financial Statement

“"Mote: The above cash flow staterment has been prepared under the "indirect Meéthod” as set out in the Accaunting

Standard 3 on Cash Flow Statement issued by [CA,

As per our repart of even date attached

For 5.R,Goyal & Co.

For & on behalf of the Board .

Chartered Accguatants
g B
(CA-A%E:!Q e’g?,qm ' _/[‘A]Eﬁ{’rl.wshraj [Jb. €HUSRU] [ V.R.Nagaraja]
Partrer ;{ .‘f pa Chairman Director Director
M.No. 077201 Lt e i
AN

e et

“ _'.‘1 . . 2
Place : New Dethi \Q'C‘-;T' 2 ( na Singh} W

Datad ! - Company Secretary
2 JuL 2010 |
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GWALIOR BYPASS PROJECT LIMITELD

SCHEDULE FK"

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH, 2010

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLIGIES AND NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

SIGNIFICANT AGCOUN“NG POLICIES

The financial slatements have been prepared in accordance with applicable accounting standards
issued Dy the Institute of Charterad Accduntants of India and the relevant presentational reguirements
of the Companies Act 1958, A summary of important accounting policies applied are set out below;

- BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

Financial statements are prepared under historical cost cokvention and ofi the hasis of & going
conGern.

REVENUE RECOGNITION

Revenue has yat not been accounted 38 the project is undar implemantation. stage and will be
accounted Tor onl accrual basis.

FIXED ASSETS

Fived assets are recorded at cost of acquisifion and subssguent improvements thereto inciuding,
taxes, duties, freight & other incidental expenses relaied to acquisitiori and installalion. They are
stated at histarical cost.

DEPRICIATION

Depreciatlon has been srovided on the basis of Straight Line Method as per the rates prescribed
Schedile XIV io the Companies Ast, 1256.

INCOME TAX

Income taxes. are computed using the tax effect accounting method where laxes are accrued in the
same pericd, as tha reiated revenus and expanses to which they relate.

PROJECT DEVELOPMENT EXPENOITURE

Expenses Incurred relating to project prior o conmmencement of commercial production is clagsifiad
as Project Development Expenditure net of income earned during the project development stage.

CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS

Advancas paid towards the acquisition of fixed assels, cost of assets not ready for use before the
period end, are included under the head "Capitat Work-In-progress”. Work dona by the EPC
Contrattor has been considered on the tasis of Bills Certiffied by the Lender Engineer.

RORROWING COSTS

Borrowing Costs that are attributable of qualitying assels are caplialized as part of cost of such assets
till such time assets become ready for {heir intended use.

140



%, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

The Liability of the cempany for grafuity, a defined retiremant benefit plan, is deternined by actuarial
valuation carried cut by independent actuary.

B. NOTES TO AGCQUNTS

1, Maximum amount due af any time during the Year from directors and/or thelr refatives and
the Concam /Companies, in which such directors and / or their ralatives are interested :-

Eta. Infra Engineerity Limited: ~ Rs. 7,884.55 Lacs,
2, Canlingent Liabilities: Bank Guarantee of Rs. 802.75 Lads by an Associale:company.
3 Managerial Remuneration paidipayable o the directors during ihe Year — Nil,

4. Managerial Remuneratibn paidfpayable to the Manager during the Year —

Particulars Current Yéar Previous Year
{In Rupees) {in Rupess)
Remuneration 11, 05,368 5,803

Taotat 11, 05,368 5,803

B, The Deferred Tax Vabilily / assets ‘has not been recognized during the period as fiming
difference originating during the periad are either nif ar not matetial or hot capzble of reversal
in subseguent pedad. -

B. Eslimated amounts éf capital coniracts remaining to be executed (net of advances) Rs.
4,963,22 Lacs.
7. Amount Paid / Payable to Auditors
Current Year Previous Year
{In Rupees) (In Rupaes}

Audit Fee 2,20,600 1, 85,450

2,20,800 1,685,450

8. In the dpinicn of board of direclors all the current essats, loans & advances have a value on
realization In the ordinary course of business at least equal to the amount at which they are
stated and that all lhe known lishilities refating {o the perlod have been provided for.
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9. EARNING PER SHARE

GALCULATION OF EARNING PER SHARE- BASIC & DILUTER

For the Year ended Foi the Year ended
01.04.2009 to 31.03.2010 01.04.2008 to 34.03.2009
3 Mar,10 | 24%Mar10 [ 31™March 08 | 31% March 09
Basic EPS Diluted EPS Basic EPS Diluted EPS:

Earnings .
Net pecfit ttributable 1o i ‘ ,
equity‘shareholders (2,66,740) (2,66,740) ‘ (_136,7[)2} {136,702)
Shares )
Weighted average number
of equity shares' . ; )
outstanding during the 50,000 50,000 50,000 60,000
year
Weighted average aumber
of equity shares rasulting - ' - - -
from dilutive instruments 3
Wéighted average number
of equity shares for )
calculation of eamings per 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000
share
Earning Par Share
{face value Rs. 10/- each) (5.33} (5.33). (2.73). (2.73)

40,  The terms & canditions of redeamable preference shares are as follows:

The revised ¢oupon rate is 0.01 %.
)] The participation rights of dividend are at the same rate which shall be declared and paid to
Equity Shareholders.

The. redemption period of these shares is nol sarlier than 16 years and not later than 20

years from the date of alfotment. However early redemption tan be made af the aption of

{c)

Board after beginning of 11" year from the date of allotment.
The sbova.mentiones preferapce Shares shall be redeamed In 16™ Year at Rs. 2,200/,
17" year Rs. 2,425/ 168" year Rs. 2,675, 16" year Rs. 2,950/-, 20" year Rs. 3,256/~

(@

On March 30, 2008, the compahy issued 77,500 Cumulative Redeemable Preference
per shares on the same terms and

(&)
Shares of Rs. 100/~ each at premium of Rs. 300/
canditions as mentioned above.

On July 7, 2008, Oc¥ 28" 2009 and March 31% 2010, the Gompany has lssuad 1,75,000,
3,20,000 and 4,57,500 respactively, Curulative Redeemnable Preference Shares of Rs.
100/- each at premium of Rs, 300/~ per shares on the same terms and condifions as

N

mentioned above,

o=
Y
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11. Related Farty Disclosures:-

A) Halding Company: Ramky Infrastructure Limitad: - There are no transactions with the
Halding Company during the Year,

B} Naimas.-of other related garties with whom transactions have taken place during the
year. .

I Associate Company —2) Era infra Engineering Limited
b} Era Infrastructure (India) Limited

il. Individual ewing significant influence and ocoupying key management position and
hls relatives. - Mr. Madan Mohan Sharma (Manager) & Mr. Pradyot Kumar w.e.f, 23"
Movember, 2008,

Related Party Transactions and Balances: ‘ (Rs. in Lacs)
L Key
Associate
Company Management Total
. ‘ pany Person
Particilars Far the For the For the For the Forthe For the
Year . Year Year Year Year Year
G1.04.2000 | 01.04.2008 § 01.04.2008 | 01.04,2008 | 01.04.2000 01.04.2068
o o o o To io

_31.03.2010 | 31.03.2009 | 31.03.2010 | 31.83.2008 31.08.2010° | 31.03.2008

Pref. Shares
Adlotied {Incl. ‘ 3810.00 310,00 3810.00 310.00

Prem.)

- Advances given
! {recovered)

agsinst . {4,129.71) | 1,938.81 - - (4,128.71) 1.938.61
Exsculion of

Project : ‘

- Labour ) i

Charges | 1;3,951.20 68,927.75 - - 13,851.20 8,927.75
~Salary. Paid - -1 1108 0,08 11.05 0.08
-Balances outstanding

-Due from 1,565.07 | 6,266.28 - - 1.565.07 | 8,266.28

-Due to : . _ 0.87 0.73 0.87 0.73

12. The company’s aclivities during the period revolve sefting up of the Road Project on BOT
basis. Considering the nature of company's business and operations, there are no separate
reportable segments in accordance with the requirements of Accounting Standards -
17'Segment reporting', rotified in the Companies {(Accaunting Standards) Rules 2008.

13. Expenditure/Earnings In fareign currency ~Nil,

14. There are no payments due to Micro, Small & Medium Scale Industrial Undertaking,

15, Al the figures have been stated in rupess.

18. Previous year figures have been regrolped and for rearranged to conform of thuse of current
period's figures, wherever necessary.
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Chartered Accountants

17. Schadule “A" {o “L" is integral part of Balance Sheet and Profft and Loss Actount.

As per our réport of Bvefi dale attached
For and an Behalf of the Board

qg@zm '

For S.R.Goyal & Co.

[y

{CA. AK. Wtoliz) - " (Alay Kr, Mishra) (L HTSR)  (Y.R. Nagaraa)
Partner, : AT Chalrman Director Director
M. No. 077201

[Rachna Singhy W

Place: New Delhi )
Company Secretary

Dated: . =
P2 JuL 20i0
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RAMKY ELSAMEX HYDERABAD RING ROAD LIMITED

Regd.Office: 6-3-1089/G/10811, Guimohar Avanhue, Rajbhavan Road,
Somajiguda, Hyderabad-500082

Directors’ Report

To
The Members,
of RAMKY ELSAMEX HYDERABAD RING ROAD LIMITED,

Your dlrectors have pleasure in presenting this Annual Report and Audited Accounts for
the year ended 31% March, 2010,

FINANCIAL RESULTS:

Tha financlal results of the Company for the year under raview are as follows:

Particulars 2009 - 2010

| Income - -
Expenditure : 11,3%,219
Net Profit/(Loss) hefore Prior period Expenses (i1,35,219)
Prior Perlod Expenses 2426474
Net Profit/(Loss) after Prior perlod Expenses (35,61,693)

&EEEQPR;AT;QNS

Dividend

As there were no commerdal operations, the infermation under this head Is N

Transfer to Reserves:
ATANSIgr 10 Aeseives!

As there were no commercial operations, the Information undar this head is Nil -

Share Capital

The pald up share capital of the Company has been increased from Rs. 35,05,00,000/-
to Rs. 45,00,00,000/- during the financlal vear, - ’ g

DIRECTORS:

Approval of the Shareholders is balng sought for the re-zppointment of S Y R Nagaraja, .
Srl 5 Vijaya Rami Reddy and Sri Murlidhar Khattar, Directors of the Company,-who retire -,
by rotation at the ensulng Annual General Meeting of the Cornpany and being -gligible.. .
offer themselves for re-appointment in accordance with the provisions of the Companles -
Act, 1956 and pursuant to Article 51 of the Articles of Association of the Company,

DIRECTORS RESPOSIBILITY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 217(2AA) OF
THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956: : '

Your Directors wish to confirm that:
1, In the preparation of the Annual Accounts, the applicable accounting standards

have been followed along with proper explanations refating to- material .-
departures, if any; Sl
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2. Such accounting policies have been selected and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estlmates that are ressonable and prudent so as to glve
true and fair view of the state of sffairs of the company at the end of the financial
year and of the loss of the company for that period.

3. Proper and sufficlent care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provislons of the Corpanies Act, 1956, for safeguarding the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting any fraud and other
rregularitlies has been taken,

Accounts for the financlel year ended on 31% March, 2010 are prepared on =
going concern basis.

4

AUDITORS:

The Auditors of the Company, M/s Visweswara Rao & Asseciates, Charterad Accountants,
Myderabad retire at this Annual General Meeting are eligible For re-appaintment,
Approval of the Shargholders Is balng sought for their re-appointment,

Replies to Auditors Report:

With reference to observations made in Auditor’s Report, the notes of account is self-
explanatory and therefore do not call for any further comments under section 217 {3) of
The Companies Act, 19586,

FIXED DEPOSITS:

The Compzny has not raised any fixed deposits as on 3:* March, 2010 so as to attract
the provisions of Section 58A of The Companies Act, 1956 read with The Companies
{Acceptance of Deposlts) Rules, 1975 and within the meaning of Reserve Bank of india
Directions, 1998.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:
The Cormpany does not have any employee covered by Sectlon 217(2A) of The

Companles Act, 1955 read with The Companies (Particulars of Employees) Rules, 1975.
Therefore, there are no particulars furnished under Section 217(2A) of The Companles

Act, 1956,

PARTICULARS OF ENERGY CONSUMPTION, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND
FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND QUTGO:

Particulars with respect to Conservatlon of Energy as required under Section 217(1)}e)

of The Companles Act, 1956 - read with The Companies {Disclosure of Particulars in the

Report of the Board of Directors) Rules, 1988 - Not Applicable, CroE V-

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO!

a) Foreign Exchange Earnings - Rs. NIL
b} Farelgn Excharnge out go - Rs. NIL
PERSONNEL;

Your directors place on record their appreciagtion for the services rendered hy. the
employees. The relation between the menagement and the workers has been: cordial all -

threugh the year,
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:

Your Directors take this apportunity in expressing their gratitude ta the Government of
India, the State Government of Andhra Pradesh, Hyderabad Urhan Development
Corporation and cansortium Bankers. The Board is also thankful to all Itg Contractors,
Customers and Sharehalders for their unstinted support to the Company,

/ /on behalf of the Board//
For RAMKY ELSAMEX HYDERAB_AD RING ROAD LIMITED

“Q"\Dg“&“ M_ el .

¥ R NAGARAJA S VITAYA RAMI REDDY

DIRECTOR - DIRECTOR
PLACE: HYDERABAD S .

DATE: 20.07.2010
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VISWESWARA RAD & ASSOCIATES “SRI, Plot No: 51241
Chartered Accountants Road No-31, Jubilee Hilis

Hyderabad - 500 033,
Phone @ +91-40-23546705

Phone & Fax 1 +91-40-Z3548003

Email : svrvraomgmail.com

Ta

AUDITORS' REPORT

The Mambers, .
RAMKY ELSAMEX HYDERABAD RING ROAD LIMITED

1.

We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of RAMKY ELSAMEX HYDERABAD RING ROAD
LIMITED, as at 31% March, 2010, the Profit & toss Account and ‘also the Cash Flow
Statement for the Year ended on that date annexed thereto. These Financial statements
are the responisibitity of the Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an
opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in
india. Those standards require that we plan and perfenn the audit to abtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial staterments are free of matarial misstaternent, An
augdit includes examining, on a test basfs, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements, An audit also includes assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating
the cverall financial statement presentation. We helieve that our audit provides a

reasonable basis for our opinion.

As required by the Companies {(Auditor's Report) Order, 2003, as amended by the
Companies (Auditor's Report) (Amendment) Order, 2004, issued by the Central
Government of Indla in terms of Section 227 (4A) of the Companies Act, 1956, we
enclose in the annexure a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 4 and § of

the said orders.
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ANNEXURE TQ AUDITORS' REPORT REFERRED TO IN PARAGRAPH 3 OF DUR REPCRT OF EVEN

The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, faciuding
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets. _

All the fixed assets have been physically verified during the year by the
Mmanagement. in our opinion, the frequency of verification of the fixed assets by
the management is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the
nature of its assets and no material discrepancies were noticed on such physical
verification, )

In our Opiniﬁn,- the Company has not disposed off substantiat part of Tixed assets
durlng the year and ‘therefore do not affect going concern status of the
Company. .

The company has no Inventory, hence clause 4 (1i) of the Companies (Auditor's Report)
QOrder, 2003 {5 not agplicabte.

The company has not granted any loahs secured or unsecured to campanies,
firms or other parties covered in the register maintained under section 301 of
the Compantes Act, 1956, Hence, clause a, b, ¢ and d of the Para (i) of the
Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2003 is not applicable . :

The compzny has taken unsecured loan from one company, covered in the

register maintained under section 307 of the Campanies Act 1956, The .
maximum amgount outstanding during the year was Rs.5,48,64,2687- and the

year end balance of such loan was Rs. 5,48,64,268/-,

In aur opinion, the rate of interest and other terms and conditicns of loan taken
Trom the company listed in the register maintained under section 301 of the Act
is not prima-facie prejudicial to the interest of the cormpany. :

in the case of loan taken from the company listed in the register maintained
under section 301 of the Act, the loan and interest js fepayable on dernand.

in our apinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there i
an adequate internal control System commensurate with the tize of the Company and

the nature of jts business, Duripe the course of QU[,;}Q_QMAHEOLWEBK;]Q&%@&H

DATE
i a.
h,.
o
A
fif. a.
e.
f.
g.
iv.
¥, a.
b,
vi,

haticed i internal controt system,

In our opinion and according to the infarmation and explanations given to us,
the particulars of contracts aor arrangements referred to in section 301 of the
Companies Act, 1956, that need to be entered into the register required ta he
malntained under that Section have been sg entered,

! aur opinien and according to the.information and explanations given to us,
the transactions made in pursuance of such - contracts' or arranpements
exceeding value of five lakh rupees in respect of any party during the year, have
been made at prices which are reassnable having regard to the prevailing
market prices at the relevant time.

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public and censequently, the
directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of Section 584 and
58AA or any other relevant pravisions of the Cornpanies Act, 1956 and rules frameg

there under are not a pplicable,
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xiii.  During the year, the Company has made preferential sllotment of shares to parties and
companies covered in the Register maintained under Section 301 of the Companies Act,
1956, the price and the ferms and conditions are not prime facie prejudicial to the
interest of the company.

xix.  The Company has not issued any debentures, Accordingly, the provisions of clause 4 {xix)
of the Comparnies {Auditor's Report) Order, 2003 is not applicable.

»,  The Company has pot raised any money by way of public issue during the year.
Accordingly clause 4 Dof) of the Companies {Auditors Report) Order, 2003 is not
applicable.

xxi, According to the information and explanations given to us, ne fracd on or by the
Company has been noticed or reparted during the year. .

Firm ICAl Registration No, D05774S
Place: Hyderabad
Date : 20-07-2010
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RAMKCY ELSAMEX HYDERABAD RING RIAD LUMTED .
6-3-1089-GS10 & 11, Ramky feuse, Gulmahar Avenus, Rajbhavan Road
" Somajlguds, Hyderabad - 500 083
Profit &t Loss account for the year ended 31st March'2010

Year Endad
PARTICULARS . Scheduie 31.01.2010
Ho, R,
[ INCOME:
it EXPENDITURE :
Administrative Expenses i 18577
interest and Financlal Charges B 1t 132398
Depreciation 199 542
Preliminary Expenses 6 17 500
1115219
Nek Proflt / {loss} before Priar Ffeﬂnd ftems and taxation - - - Coa$1 35218
Less:  Prier Periad expenses 24 26 474
Het Profit 7 {loss) after prior perivd expenses - 5671 693
Less: Provision for Taxation
- Current Tax -
- Beffered Tax
Net Profit’/ (Loss) afcer taxation - 35341 493
Eamning / (Loss) per share {Par value of Rs.10/- sach)
Basic {G.20)
Diluted {0203
Hember of shares used in cormputing Earning / {Loss) per share
Bazle 1BOG45EY
Dlluced 18064521
Notes forming part of accounts 1z

As per awr report of even da

te on behall of the board
for VEweswara Rag e

for Ramky Etsamex Hydersbad Ring Road Umited

1
\"(t . \j\%‘wj @@__;;.(i !!%M s
{Y.R Hegarafa) (5. Yizayn Rami Redoy)
Director Blrector

Place : Hyderabad
Date :20-07.2010
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RAMKY ELSANE TYDERABAD RIHG ROAD LIMITED

&-3-1089-GA0 & 11, Runky House, Gulmohar Avznua, Rajbhavan Read

Somatyuda, Hydenbed - 500082

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE BHEET A5 AT 315t HARCH 2010

A5 AT

Less: Written off during the Year

AS AT
PARTICULARS M0 31.03.200%
Bs. fs.
& CASH ARD BANK BALANCES :
Cath on Hand &% prl]
Balances with schedulad Banks
- In Currant Atcoithis 4 10 480 918087
4 11 1% ERLESE]
71 LOANS AND ADVANCES
{Unsecured, considered gocd)
Moblilsation Advance : - B3t 17020
Other Advances & Recelvables 4% 81 M &40 146739700
Prepald Expenses 23994 14 75 B4
49 92 24 58O 25 11 &5 454
At CURRENT LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS @ ,
) CURRENT LIASHITIES .
Sundry Credttors for
- Capital Works 1964 76 629 418057773
~ Expenses 47 1541377
Gther Uabliities 19 69 98 9470205
Sequrity Deposits 178 b4y 727548
fatesest acqured bub rot dug on Tarm Loans 12158 124 1693 0B9
1) PROVISIONS:
Fringe bepefit Tax AT 657
20 93 53 560 £3 75 39 964
9; MISCELLANEQUS EXPEMDITURE ;
{te the extenl not wristen off or adjosied}
Preliminary Expenses
Crpening batance 1426 474 17924
Add: Incurred during the year 6 57 500 21 98 550
34194 4 1h 474
3043 974 -

AT
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RAMKY ELSAMEX HYDERABAD RING RDAD LBAITED
6-2-1089-G/10 & 11, Ramky House, Guimchar Avenue, Rajohavan Road
Somaflguda, Hyderabad - 500 082

Cash flow Statement for the Year Ended 1{-03-2010

. K Year Ended Year Endad
Particulars 31032010 14,03,2009
Rs, s,
A) Cash Flaw from Operating Activitles . -
Het Profit bhetare tax {3.561,693) -
Adjuttments for: .
Depreciation . 199,543 -
Preliminary Expenses Written Qff 7,416,474 -
Operating Profit before changes in working capital (935,6/7) -
: ] Net cash flow fram opersting activities [A) {%35,677)
E) Cash Maw from lnvesting Activities:
Increase in Fixed Assets/Capftal Work In Progress {1228854771) {2128127404)
{increase}/Decrease in Loans & Advances {64978424) 477118136
{Increase)/Decrease in Miscellaneoys Expenditure - (2398550)
Net Cash sed 1n Frvesting Activities (3] {1291843197) (1551914115;
[} Cash flow from Financing Activities:
- Proceeds from [ssue of Share Capital/Share Aaplication Money 99,500,000 88343000
increass/ (Decrease) fn Payables & Others o (Z2B151404) $ 283181024
Proceeds of Grant, 3127500 -
Increase/{Decrease} in Long Term Borrowings 1254931495 1479420077
Inerease/ {Decrense} in Unsecured Loans _ 54854208 -
Mt cash flow from Financing Activities {C) _ . 1194771B6D 1850944101
HetlneressetDecnanse In cash f.cash equivalenty fAsBC) - o) G1oroo1r)
LASH B CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINMING OF THE YEAR 918313 32888330
- CASH f CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE YEAR . 1129 EH2
‘ 1 :
—_— As per our report of even date en behalf af the Board
for Yisweswara tac & Associates for Ramky Etsamex Hyderabad Ring Read Limited
Chartered Accountants @
£ D =
[ ar.5.G i (Y. R Nagaraja) otz {RYleyn Ramf Reddy)
Pariner | Director “ irector
Membership Nd

I;iace; Hyderabad
Date :20-07-2010
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12. NOTES FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS;
I, SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

a) BASIS OF ACCOUNTING 1

« The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention and in
accordance with the applicable Accounting Standards as notified by the Companies
(Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 and relevant presentational requirements of the

Companies Act, 1556.

+ Accounting policies not specifically referred to otherwise are in consonance with
prudent accounting principles.

e All revenues, expenses, assets and labilities having material bearing on the financial
statements arz recognized on accrual basis, uniess gtherwise stated,

h) USE OF ESTIMATES :

The preparation of financial statements requires estimates and assumptions to be made
that affect the reported amount of assets and tiabilities on the date of the financial
statements and the reported amount of revenues and expenses during the reporting
period. Difference between the actual results and estimates are recognized in the period
in which the results are knowa/ materialized.

c} FIXED ASSETS ;

i) Fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. All costs directly
attributable to bringing the asset to the present condition for the intended use, are

capitatized.

i) Assets under Installation/construction, advances paid towards acquisition of fixed assets,
direct costs and related incidental expenses incurred on assets that are not ready for
their intended use or nat put te use as on the balance sheet date are stated as capital

work-in-progress.

1ii} Preoperative Expenditure pending altocation : Expenditure before commercial operation
was grouped under Preoperative Expenditure pending allocation and witl be capitalized in
proportion to the prime assets as on the date of commencement of commercial

PO i
d) DEPRECIATION :

Depreciation ts provided on straight Line method at rates and in the manner prescribed by
schedule X1Y ta the Companies Act, 1956.

The campany has provided depreciation at t00% in respect of assets costing less than
Rz, 5,000/- each and deprec:ation on the assets acquired during the year is provided on

pro-rata bagis
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g} During the year the Company has not provided dividend payable to Preference Share holders on
10% Cumolative, Redzemable, Optional, Canvertible Preference shares of 2 150,00,000 @
Rs.10/- each because of inadequate profits, -

h) Capitatised amount of Borrowing cost;

The company has been developing a Fight lane access controlled Expressway which will take a
substantial period of time to get ready for intended use. An amount of Rs. 2715.67 lakhs
(P.Year Rs. 639.85 lakhs} towards borrowing cost incurred were taken into the Capitat Wark
in Progress including Freoperative Expenditure,

i) Segment Reporting as per Accounting Standard (AS-17):

The Company has only one Business and Geographical sesment i.e. Cesin, Construction,
Development, Finance, Operation and Maintenance of Eight lane access controllad Expressway
in Hyderabad, &s such there is no separate reportable segments as per Actounting Standard
{AS-17) on “ Seument Reporting.

J) Eacning / {Loss) Per Share:

The Company reports Basic and Diluted Farning / {Loss} per Share in accerdance with AS-20
“Earnings per Share”. The Basic & Diluted Earning / {Loss} per Share has heen calculated by
dividing the Profit / (Loss) by the weighted average number of equity shares and welghted
average potentially dilutive equity shares outstanding during the accounting period.

Number of shares used in computing earning per share

As at

31-03-2030
{Face value of
Rs.1G /- each)

Number af shares considered as weighted average shares for calculation 1,80,64,521
‘of Basic Earnings per share

Add: Diluted effect of potential snares

Number of shares considered as weighted average shares and potential 1,80,64,521
shares outstanding for calcudation of diluted EPS

R T T M R T Ty e R T M BT ST =0
adjusted, as at 31-03-2009 of Rs. 24,26,474/- has been charged to the Profit and Loss account
during the year. :

4} During the year the company ts eligible for Bonus for an amount of Rs. 31 +30,00,000/- for early
completion of the Project and the same is provided in the books of accounts, -

m} Current Tax, :

No Provision for the current year has been made as there s no Taxabte Income under the
income Tax Act, 1961,

Deferred Tax :
The company is carrying on the husiness of Design, Construction, Development,. Finance,
Operation and Maintenance of Eight lane access controtled Expressway under Infrastructure

Projects. As per the existing laws as on the date of balance sheet and in view of the
exemptions avatlable to the company under the provisions of income Tax Act, 1961, there is
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i, Information Pursuant to part IV of Schedule Vi of the Corppanies Act, 1956
Balance Sheet Abstract and Company's General Business Profile

1. Registration Detalls

Repistration No. U45203AP2007PLLCON4B2S

State Code ' [}

Balapce Shaet Date 31.03.2010

2, Capltal Rzised during the vear { Amount in Rs, Theusands )

Publi¢ Issue NiL

Rights lssue : NI,

Bonus issue 4 NiL
: 930G

Private Placement

1. Position of Mebitisation and Dapleyment of Funds (Amount in Rs, Theusands}

Total Liabilities : 3936284
Total Assets 3936284
Satrces of Funds
Paid-up Capital f Share Application Money 450000
Reserves & Surpius 665020
Secured Loans 17663929
Unsecured Loans S4f64
Application of Funds
Net Fixed Assets / Capital Work in progress 642475
Investments -
Net Current Assets 290247
Accumulated Losses 3362
4, Performance of the Company (Amount in Rs. Thousands}
Turnover -
Total Expenditure ' 3,562
Frofit/Loss Before Tax + {7} {3.562)
Profit/ Loss After Tax + |-) {3.562)
Earnings / (Lass) Per Share in Hs.
- Baslt {0.20)
Niute, (0,20}

w

. Generic Mames of Three Principal Products/Services of Company
{As per monetary terms) )
ltem Code Mo. {ITC Code}
Praduct Description
Road way Projects
Signature for schedules 1 1o 12

As Per Qur Repart Of Even Date On Rehabi Cf The Board
for Yisweswara Rao & Associates for Ramky Elsamex Hyderabad Ring Road Limited -

R R

(¥.R.Naga Raja) {5.¥3jaya Rami Reddy}
Director -, Director

Piace : Hyderabad
Date :20-07-2010
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RAMKY TOWERS LIMITED

Regd.Office: 8-3-1089/G/10811, Guimahar Avenue, Rajbhavan Road,
Semajiguda, Hyderabad - 500082

Directors’ Report

To-
Tha Membhers
Of RAMKY TOWERS LIMITED.

Your directors have pleasure presenting thls Third Annaual Report and Audited
Accounis of the Company far the financla!l year ended 31° March, 2010: .

FINANCIAL RESULTS

The Financial results of the Company for the periad under review are as follows:

Particulars 2009-10 | 2008-0%
11n come 28,81,40,605 | 20,54 89,804
Expenditure 53,84,94,355 | "17,81,39,397

Profit/(Loss) for the year hefore tax (PBT) & prior | 4,96,46,250 | 2,73,50.507 .
erlod expenses

Lass: Prior period Expences 22,339 =
Less: Provislon for Tax and Tax/TDS adjustmants 1,68,17,386 94,94,162
Profit/(Loss) after tax 3,28,06,525 1,78,56,345
Add; Balance brought forward from Previgus Year 1,78,56,345 -
Amount available for appropriations 5,06,62,87D 1,78,56,345

Less: Transfer to Recerves {if any} . -

Less: Propased Dividend (if any) - : -~
Surplus/{Deficit) carried to Balance Sheet 3,06,62,870 1,78,56,34L

'Duri‘ng the year your Company has been earned an incorne of Rs, 58,81,40,605/-

against Rs, 20,54,89,804/- in the previous year and posted net_profit of Re,
3,28,06,523/- as against Rs, 1,78,55,345/- in the previous year, : .

APPROPRIATIONS
Dividend

Te conserve the resources in the Exparision of the business operations, your, directors did- -
not recommend any dividend during the vear, ‘ B

Transfer to Resarves:
There was no transfer of amount to Reserves durlng the firanclal Year under review.

Share Capital
There Is no change in the share capital of the campany during the year under review.

DIRECTORS

As per the provisions of Section 256 of the Companles Act, 1956 Sri N g Hartharan,
Director of the Company who retire by rotaticp gt the ensuing Annual General Meeting .
being eligible, offer himselr for reappointment, B L AR

The Board recormmends for the re-appointment of the Director.

b
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DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 217{2ZAA}
OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956; . .

The Directors of your Campany hereby confirm:

i That in the preparation aof the accounts the applicable accounting standards
. have bheen fofiowed along with proper explanation relating to material
departures;

il, That the Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them
consistently and made judgments and estimates that were reasonable and
prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affalrs of the
Company at the end of the financlal year and of the profit of the company for
the year under review;

iil. ‘That the Directors have taken proper and sufficlent care for the maintenance
of adequate accounting records In accordance with the provisiens of the
Companles Act, 1956 for safe guarding the assets of the Company and for
praventing and detecting fraud and other irregiiarities;

iv. That the Directors have prepared annual accounts for the financial year ended
31 March 2010 on a going concern hkasls. .

AUDITORS:

The Auditars of the Company, M/s. Visweswara Rao & Associates, Chartered
Accountants, Hydersbad retire at this annual general meeting and are eligible for re-
apoointment, The Company has received a certificate from the Auditors that their re--
appointment, |f made would be with in the limits under Section 224 (18) of the
Companies Act, 1956. Hence your Board of Directors hereby recommends their re-
apnointment. The necessary resolution is being placed before the shareholders for

approval,
Repiies to Auditors Report:

With reference to observations made in Auditor's Report, the notes of account is self-
explanatory and therefore do not calf for any further comments under section 217 (3) of -
The Companies Act, 1956, -

FIXED DEPOSITS:

The Company has nct raized any fixed deposits as on 31 March 2010 so as to attract the
provisions of Sectlon SBA of The Companies Act, 1956 read with The Companies
tAcceptance of Deposits) Rules, 1975 and within the meaning of Reserve Bank of Indla

Directlons, 1998,

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:

The Company does not have any smployee covered by Section 217(2A) of The
Comparies Act, 1956 read with The Companles (Particulars of Employees) Rules, 1975.
Therefore, there are no particulars furnished under Section 217(2A) of The Companles

Act, 1956.

PARTICULARS OF CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND
FOREIGM EXCHAMWGE EARNINGS AND OUTGG!

Conservation of Energy and Technology Absorption

The provisfons with respect to Technology Absorption and. Conservation of Energy as
required under section 217{1){e) of the Companies Act 1956 read with the Companles
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e e,

possible,

Forelgn Exchange Earnlngs apd Outgg

a) Forelgn Exchange Earnings ) - Nl
b) Foreign Exchange Qutgo - Nl
PERSONNEL:

empioyees, The relatlon between the fmanagement and the workers has been cordial all

//en behalf of the Board//
For RAMKY TOWERS LIMITED

Sd/- o Sd/-
M GOUTHAM REDDY N 5 HARIHARAN
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR

PLACE: HYDERABAD
DATE : 19.07.2010
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VISWESWARA RAD & ASSOCIATES “SRi¥, Plot No: 512A1

Chartered Accountants Road No-31, Jubllee Hills
Hyderabad - 500 013,
Phane: +91-40-235456705
Phone & Fax : +91-40-23543003
Email: svrvrao@gmail.com

AUDITORS' REPORT

Ta
The Members,
RAMKY TOWERS LIMITED

1. We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of Ramky Towers Limited, as at 31" March,
2010, the Profit and Lass Account and also the Cash Flow Statement for the year ended
on that date annexed thereto. These Financial statements are the responsibility of the
Company's management. Qur responsibility is to express an opinicn on these financial
P ‘ statements based on our audit.

2. We canducted our audit in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in
india. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to abtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An
audit includes examining, on a test basls, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclasures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating
the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a
reasonable basls for cur opinion,

3, As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2003, as amended by the
Companies {Auditar’s Report) (Amendment) Order, 2004, issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of Section 227 {4A) of the Companies Act, 1956, we
enclase in the annexure a staterment on the matters specified in paragraphs 4 & 5 of the
said order.
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4 Further to our Comments in the Annexure referred to (n paragraph 1 above, we repert that:

{3} we have ghtained alt the infarmation and explanations which to the best of oyr knowledge
and belief were necessary far the purposes of ogr audit;

{b) i our opinion, proper boaks of account as required by law have been kept by the company so
far as appears from our examination af these boaks;

{c) the Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Account
are in agreement with the books of account;

(d) In our opinian, the Balance sheet , Profit and Loss Acc
todether with the significant accounting policies and no
the applicable Accounting Standards referred to in Sec
1936;

and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this regort

ount and Cash Flow Statement read
tes appearing thereon, comply with
tion 211 (3¢} of the Companies Act,

as an Mst March, 2010
WE report that none of the directors i
» 2010 from being appointed as a director in terms of ctause (g} of
sub-section {1) of Section 274 of the Companies Act, 1956;

{f) ™ our apinfon and to the b

us, the said accounts, read with notes thereon, give the information required by the

Companies Act, 1956 in the manner so required and give a true and falr view in conformity
with the accounting principles generafly accepted In'India :

1. in the case of the Balance Sheet, of

o,

the State of affairs of the Company as at 31st March,

1. in the case of the Profit and.
angd

. in

Loss Accourt, of the profit far the year ended on that date;

the case of Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date

for Visweswara Rao & Associatey
Chartered Accountants

(AN a0

5 %
. * 4
{A Naidu) a iy
Partner 2, §
Member Ship No. 20858285 eSS
Flrm ICAI Registration No, Ga5773%
Place: Hyderabad .

Pate : 19-07-2010
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ANNEXURE TO AUDITORS' REPORT REFERRED TO iN PARAGRAPH 1 OF OUR REPORT OF EVER
DATE

i. a.  The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative getalls and situation of fixed assets.

b. Al the fixed assets have been physically verifled during the year by the
management. In our opinlon, the frequency of verification of the fixed assets by
the management 1 reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the
nature of its assets and no material discrepancies were noticed on such physical
verifcation.

C. During the vear the company has not disposed off any fixed assets and there fore
do not affect going concern status of the company.

it. a, Inventories have been physically verified during the year by the management. In
- - our apinion, the frequency of verification is rgasonab!e. ‘

b.  in our opinfon and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
pracedures of physical verification of inventories followed by the management are
reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of the Company and the nature of
ts business.

c. On the basis of our examination of the inventory records, in our apinton, the
Company Is maintaining proper records of tnventories. The diserepancies noticed
on physical verification of inventory as compared to ook records were not
materiat and hiave been properly dealt with in the beoks of account.

i, a, The Company has granted unsecured loans to two companies covered in the
register maintained under Section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956, The maximum
amount outstanding during the year was Rs. 4,00,00,000 / - and the year end
balance of the loans granted to such parties was Rs. NIL.

b. ip our opinion and according to the infermation and explanations given to us, the
' rate of interest and sther terms and conditions of such loans were not prima facle
prejudicial to the interest of the company.

¢. In respect of above leans, the borrower have been regular in repayment of
principal and interest amount as stipulated.

d.  lnrespect of the above loans there 1s no overdue amount inore than rupees one
lakh. .

e. The company has nat taken any loans secured or unsecured from companles, firms
or other parties covered in the reglster maintalned wnder section 301 of the
Companies Act, 1956, Hence clause e, T and g of the Para 4(iif) of the Companies
(Auditor’s Report) Order, 2003 Is not applicable.

v, in aur apinton and according to the information anid explanations given to us, there is an
adequate internal control system commensurate with the size of the Company and the
nature of its business with regard to purchase of inventory, fixed assets and sale of
goods and services. During the course of our audit, no majar weakness has been noticed
in intemal control system.
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vii.

wiif,

Al

il

xﬁi:

2 In aur apinion and according to the infarmation and explariations given to us, the
particulars of contracts gr arrangements referred to in section IO of the
Companies Act, 1956, that nead to be entered into the register required to he
fmazintained under that Section have been so entered,

b in aur opinion and according to the information and explanations given to'us, the
transactlons made in pursuance of such contracts or arrangements exceeding

at prices which are reasananle having regard to the Prevailing market prices at
the relevant time,

The Company has nat accepted any deposits from the publfc and consequently, the
directives fssued by the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of Section 58A and
SBAA ar any ather relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 1556 and rules framed
there under are not applicable.

The Company has an internal atit system, which is Commensurate with the size of the
Company and nature of its business,

According to the Information and explanatlons given ta us, the provisions of section 209
{1} (d} of the Companies Act, 1958 regarding maintenance of cost records are not
applicable to the Company.

A  According to the information and explanations given to us and the recards of the -
Company examined by us, in our opinfon, the Company s regular in depositing
undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund, Investor Educatlan ang
Protection Fund, Employees State Insurance, Income Tax, Sates Tax, Wealth Tax,
Service Tax, Customms Duty, Excise Duty, Cess and other materiat statutery dues as
2pplicable with the appropriate authorities and no undisputed amounts payable
were outstanding as at 1% March, 2010 for a perlod of more than six months from
the date they became payable,

b, According to the information ang explanations given to us and the records of the
Company examined by us, there are no dues In respect of Sales Tax, lncome Tax,
Customs Duty, Wealth Tax, Service Tax, Excise Duty and Cess which have not been
deposited o1 account of a dispute, :

The Company has beep registerad for a perisd of less than five years and hence we are
not required to express an opinfon on whether or not the accumulated losses at the end
of the financiat year s fifty percent or more af its net worth and whether it has
incurred cash losses in such financial year and in the immediately preceding financial

year,

According to the information and explanations giiren to us, we are of the opinion that
the company has not defauited in repayment of dues to financial institution, banks and.
there are no outstanding debentures,

Based on our examination and accarding to the information and explanations given to
us, the company has not granted any loans and advances o the basls of security by way .
of pledge of shares, debentures and other securities. Accordingly, clause 4 {xdi) of the
Companies {Auditor's Report) Order, 2003 s not applicable,

The Cotmpany is not a chit fund or a nidhifmutual benefit fund/society. Accordingly
clause 4{xIfi} of the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2001 is not applicable,
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Xiv.

xvil,

xviil,

xxi.

Place: Hyderabad

Accerding to the information and explanations given to us, the company is not dealing in
or trading in shares, securities, debentures and other investments. Accordinaly, clause 4
{xiv) of the Companies {Auditor's Repart) Qrder, 2003 s not applicable.

According to the Information and explanations given to us, the company has not glven
any guarantee for loans taken by others from banks or financial institutions, Accardingty
clause 4 {xv) of the Companies {Auditors Report) Order, 2003 is not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us the temm
fean has been applied for the purpose for which it was obtaired.

According ta the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination
of the Balance Sheet of the Company, we report that no funds raised on short-tarm
basis have been used for lang-term investment,

The Company has not made any preferential atlotment of shares to parties and
companies covered in the Reglster maintained under Section 301 of the Companies Act,
1956, Accordingly, clause 4 (ovil) of the Companies {Auditar's Repart) Order, 2007 5 nat
applicable.

The Company has not issued any debentures. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 4
{xix) of the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2003 is not applicable,

The Company has not raised any money by way of public issue during the year.
Accordingly clause 4 (xx) of the Companles {Auditar's Report) Order, 2003 Is not
applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud on or by the
Company has been noticed or reported during the year,

for Visweswara Rao § Assogia

]

Date ;16.07-2040
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RAMKY TOWERS LINTED
§- 3~1059JGI1 0811, Guimehar Avenue, Rajohavan Road,
Semajiguda, Hyderabad - 500 082

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 34st MARCH, 2010

A SCH. AS AT AS AT
31.03,2010 31.03.2009
PARTICULARS NOQ. Rs, Rs,
L. SOURCES OF FUNDS:
1. SHAREHOLDERS' FLINDS:
a) Share Cagitat i 500 00c 500 0op
b} Share Applicaticn Money pending slilotment 1531 Q00 7 67 62 875
) Reserves & Sumptus 2 30662 870 178 56 345
2. LOAK FUNDS:
a} Secured {oans 3 25 0000 000 500538
b} Unsecured Lozng - -
3. DEFERRED TAX LiABILITY s 200 745L 132337
TOTAL ) 30 29 44 615 29 57 52 Q9%
1. APPLICATION OF FUNDS:
1. FIXED ASSETS: .
a) Grosg Block 4 42 48 145 24 98 874
b} Less: Depreciation 5 68 801 240729
€) Net Block 3579 344 12 58 147
2, INVESTMENTS;: _ - -

3. CURRENT ASSETS, LOANS AND ADYAMCES:

07 3527 118 102 45 87 115

a) lnventories |3

h}'sundry Debtors b 969 54 005 32323 5713
¢ Cash and Bank Balances 7 22 BB 87 145 7409 549,
d) Loans, Advancesand Deposits 8 54% 35994 81210252
144 83 04 285 114 55 30 499
Less: €urent Liabilittas and Provisions 9 114 89 39 014 835 20 58 890
MNat Current Assets 29 93 55 171 29 34 71 609
4. MISCTLLANEOUS EXRENSES 10 . 22 339

{ta the extent nat written off or adjusted) '
TOTAL 30 29 44 615 25 57 52 095
Motas forming part of ascounts { 14 —

A3 per our report of even date on behalf of the Board
for Visweswara Rao 8 Asspersrs far Ramky Tawers Limfted

akerth a_,&e—'w
+ {N.S. Har!haran) M. Gowtham Reddy)
Director Girector

Place: Hyderahad
Date : 19-07-2010
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RAMKY TOWERS LUAITED
4-3-1089/G/10&11, Guimahar Avenue, Rajbhavan Read,
Somajigud, Hyderabad - 503 082

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 318T MARCH, 2040

Year Ended Year Ended
BARTICULARS £CH NG, 31-03-2010 31-02-2009
Rs. Rs,
E. INCOME;
Gross Receipts 57 &6 98 596 20 53 91 655
QOther income 11 114 42 009 98 159
58 81 40 605 20 54 59 804
. EXPENDITURE:
Cast of propertias sold 5077 91 415 16 B4 51 000
Administratton and Setling Expenditure 12 2 14 6% 430 53 92 351
Depreciation 428071 2 13 054,
interest and Financial Charges 13 8409 438 77 308
Preliminery Expeness writien off - 5 585
51 34 94 353 178139 857
Net Profit before Prior perfod ftems and taxatlon A 96 44 2150 273 50807
Less! Prior Period Expenses 21 339 .
Net Profit after Prior period #ems and before taxation 496 23 914 271 50 507
Less:Provision for Taxation
- Current Tax 1 67 98 759 93 00 000,
- Deferred Tax 6B 408 1 33 337
- FBT - &1 %
- Income Tax adjustments « 49 781 -
Het Profit after Taxation 3 2B 0& B8 1 78 56 345
Balante in Profit and loss account brought forward 178 b& 343 -
Balanwe casired forward 1o batance sheet 506 62 #70 1 78 58 34%
Earming per Share {par value of Rs, 10/~ gach)
- Batic 556,13 367,13
- Piluted 157,65 0.85%
Mumber of shares used incomputing Eaming per share
- Basic $0000 SE000
- Diluted 203100 20892113
4
Notes forming part of accounts 14
AS per our repit of even date on: behalf of the Board
for Visweswara Rao & Associate for Rambky Towers Limited
Chartered Accountants : \_;_5'9”\
3 o oA

Membership No. 20558

Place; Hyderabad
Date :19-072010
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:H.S.Hin"'hxaran}
Directar

e Cope -

(M. Gowtham Reddy}

Director




RAMKY TOWERS LIsMITED

CASH FLOW STATERENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 5t MARCH, 201G

[ Year endect Year anded
PARTICULARS 31-03-2340 31-03-2009
RS, RS,
A) Cash Flow from Operating Activities
Net Profit befare tax 43623911 17350507
Adfustments for;
Depreciation 428072 213056
Imerest Palg 8409438 69211
Interest Rerelved {3707402) {98149}
Preliminary Expenses Written Off . L 12319 3585
Uperating Profit befare changes in working capital 54776358 27540210
Adjust ments for;
{Increase)/decrease in faventories {48939991) (518802406
Increases {Decrease) in Current Liabilities 289443190 326923654
{Increase)/Decrease in Loans & Advances 23259725 (68815261)
{Incrense) /Cecrease in trade Recatvables (38630431) (32323573)
259908847 (265477376
Adjustments for:
Income Tax ang Fringe Benefit Tax paid (6297511; (9242437)
Net cash flow from / used] in aperating activities 4] 253601334]  zzartsann)
|8} Cash flow from Investing Activities:
Increase in Fixed Assets/Capital Work in Progress (1749269 {896585)
Interest Received L 3707402 98149
Ret Cash flow from / (ased) in Investing Activities [E:1 | 1958133 (798436}
€} Cash flow from Financing Activities:
Ierease / {Decrease) in Share Capital/Share Application Money (275181875} 273500834
klcreasel{Decrea.se) inlong Term Bormwings 249499467 1297149}
Interest patd | (8409438} {69211)
Met cash Aow from / {used in) Financing Activities (] (3409185t) 273234474
Het Increase/(Decrease) in cash & cash equivalents [A+B+] 121477618 {228377%)
CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR 7909549 9663324
CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE YEAR 228887165 7409549

AS per our report of aven date on behalf of the board |
for Visweswara Rao & Astoclate: for Ramky Towers Limited
Chartered Accountants o #h

Fartner Directar

Membiership No. 20858

Piace ; Hyiderabad
Date : 19.07-2010
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RAMKY TOWERS UMITED

& 3-1088/G/108 11, Guimobar Avenue, Rajuhavan Road,
Somaftguda, Hyderabad - 500 082

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET AS AT ¥13¢ MARCH, 2010

AS AT A3 AT
PARTICULARS a1.83.1010 31.03,2009
Rs, R,
1. SHARE CAPITAL:
AUTHORISED: L
5040 Equity Shared of Ry, 107+ each 5 00 000 5 00 000
{SKEED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID-UP:
S0000 Equity Shares of Re, 10/~ each 54000060 5 00 000
{of the abeve 25500 Equity Sharet of Ry, 10 /- gach are held by
Holding Company "Ramky Infrastructure Limited)
5 &0 000 50 0G0
. RESERYES AND SURFLUS
a) Profit and Loas Account
Opeiing baianca : 178 55 345 -
Add: Prafit during the year 32806525 1 7K 56 345
586 42 470 178 56 148
3, SECURED LOANS :
Term Loans from Banks
Bark of Baorda 25 00 00 000
(The abave [oan 3 secured by Equitable mortagage on 11,4% scres
of land on Par} passu basfs, assignment of rights of the tand and
pioject documents, Tnsurance policies of the company and
corporate guarantee of Hotding Campany)
Hypathication Loah 500 513
{Loans availed ynder Hypothication ts sacured by Hypothication of
Such assety) T
15 00 0Q 000 300 5338
3. INVENTORIES;
Flate 7 Houses uader development 173527 118 102 45. 87 125
107 35 27 118 10245 87 125
6. SUNDRY DEBTORS;
[{Unsecured and consldered Good)
Dabts gutstanding for morethan six months 13588 304 "
Qthet Qebits 77165 702 1131157
2 0% 54 004 3323123873
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RAMKY TOWERS LINTED

-2-10B9/G/ 1041 1, Guimehar Avenue, Rajbhavan Resd, -

Sarnajigida, Hydershad ~ 508 082

SCHEDULES FORMMG PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET AS AT 313t MARCH, 2010

AR AT AS AT
PARTICULARS 11031010 31.03,2009
LI s,
7. CASH AND BANK BALANCES:
{ash on Hand 4 1649 31 344
Balanee with Scheduled Banks:
- In Current Accounts 839 51 369 73 T8 105
- in Fixed Daposits 14 45 18 987 -
12 28 87 165 74 09 549
8. LOANS, ADYANCES AND DEPOSITS!
{urseeured and considerad good)
Mdvances & receivables 47193377 709 49 652
Advance Tax and Tax ceducted at source M H9TS 101 84 506
Pre-Paid Expenses 590 a4 54 004
5 49 3% 994 B 1210 E52
9, CURRENT LIABILITIES ARD PROVISIONS:
ay Tarrent Liabilites
Advances Recaived Trom customers 50 60 72073 In 8129 137
Sundry Creditors 33 H 49 539 12 41 55 &90)
Security Deposits I7 93 57 445 19 48 231 248
Other Liablilties 13309982 57 74 254
b} Provisiens
Provisken for Fringe Banefit Tax - 61 825
Fravlsjen for Income Tas 16798759 93 08 000
Pravislon for Retirement Bermflts 2 30 526 14 516
114 49 39 Q014 BS 10 58 SN
10, MISCELLANEGAS EXPENSES
{To the axtent of not written oft/ Adkuted)
Preliminery Expenses
Opening Balanée 1y 27 924
Le11  Written off during 1he year 1111% 5585
- 12 33%
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RAMKY TOWERS LIWTED

§-3-1089/G/ARA 1, Gidmobiar Avithise, Rafbhavin Road,

Sumajiguda, Hyderabad - 500 082

SCHEDULES FORMING PAXT OF THE PROFIT ANG LOSE ACCIUNT FOR THE YE4R ENDED OK 35at MaRCH, 2010

Yezr Ended Year Ended
PARTICUL ARS 31.03,2010 31.03,2009
. s, .
F GYHER INCOME:
Interest Income(Geass) 17 07 402 93 1-@*
(Tax deducted at source fs, 3709417 (P.Year Rs.20,2191-)}
Miscallaneous ncome 7807 -
1 14 41 0a9 4149
2. ADMINISTRATION AND SELLING EXPEHSES
Salaries, Wages & (ther Benefits &7 70 541 §09 102
Staff Welfare Expenses 194 484 79 058
Rent 11 77 464 .
Audit Fee 82725 8: 728
Travelitng & Conveyance 12 37 162 & B5 194
Powrer and Fuel 472413 322254
Rates and Taxes 326 807 68 414]
Frinting and Stationery 122337 751437
Postage and Telegrarmn 6942 3 934§
Utfice and Guest Houts Malntenance 1042 137 2 Bz 874,
General Expenses 115172 22 895
Marketing Expenses 1100 80 D8y 54 20 964
Inmsurance 10 t17] 8971
Telephone Charges 195048 130827
Donations - 2 D0 a0
Business Develapmant 20000 -
218 §5 430 23 92 351
13, INTEREST AND FINANCIAL CHARGES:
Interest 56 % 307 59 211
Bank charges 27 830 131 8 o4
84 09 438 77 345
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14, NOTES FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS:
I, SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:
a} BASIS OF ACCOUNTING ;

» The financfal statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention and in
accordance with the applicable Accounting Standards as notified by the Companies
{Accaunting Standards) Rutes, 2006 and relevant presentational requirements of the
Companies Act, 1956, .

* Accounting policies not specifically referred to otherwise are In consonance with
prudent accounting principles.

s All revenues, expenses, assets and Habilities having materfal bearing on the financial
statements are recognized on accrual basis, unless otherwise stated.

bt) USE OF ESTIMATES ¢

The preparation of financial statements requires estimates and assumptiohs to be made
that affect the reported amount of assets and Uabllities on the date of the financial
statements and the reported amaunt of revenues and expenses during the reparting period.
Difference between the actual results and estimates are recognized in the pedod in which
the results are known/ materiallzed.

¢) FIXED ASSEYS

Fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreclation. Al costs, directly
attributable to bringing the asset to the present condition for the intended use, are
capitalized.

d) DEPRECIATION :

Depreciation has been provided on Straight Line Method as per the rates and manner
specified In Schedule XIV to the Companies Act, 1556.

The company has provided depreciation at 100% in respect of assets costing (ess than
Rs, 5000/- each, depreciation on the assels acquired during the year is provided on pro-rata
basis.

&) INVENTORIES : '

Inventories comprise of lands, development of lands, Plots, Houses and Flats, It is valued at
direct development cost including related incidental expenditure attributable to the said
property to bring it to the marketable stage.

) REVENUE RECOGNITION:

Revenue from constructed propetties is recognized on the basts of percentage of
completion method, Total sale consideration as per the agreement of sale entered into fs
recognized as reverwe based on the perceniage of actual project cost incurred thereon to
total estimated project cost, The estimates of the saleable arga and costs are reviewed
pericedically and effect of any changes in such estimates is recognized in the period such
changes are determined.
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1) RETIREMENT BENEFITS:

h)

)

i) Proviston for gratuity is accounted as per actuartat \ralu'atian.

ii) Provision for leave encashment s accounted as per actuarfal valuation.
BORROWING COST:
Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition / construction of qualifying assets
are capitalized as part of the cost of such assets. A quallfying asset is one that necessarity

takes substantial period of time to get ready for intended use. All other borrowing costs
are charged to revenue,

LEASES:

Leases where the lessor effectively retains substanttally ali the risks and benefits of
rsp of the leased term are classifled as operating lease. Operating lease payments

are recognized as an expense over the lease term.

WPAIRMENT OF FIXED ASSETS:
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th NOTES ON ACCOUNTS:

a) Project Details:

Andhra Pradesh Housing Beard (APHB) is the rightful owner of the land situated at
Gatchibowli. The APHB has executed a development agreement with the company for
developing of said land and erecting therein building units together with all necessary
infrastructure and transfer and assign its rights and obligations with regard to designing and
planning, development of necessary infrastructure, provision of necessary services,
operation & maintenance of infrastructure, administration and management cf the project.

b} Paise have been rounded off to the nearest rupee,

¢) Previous year figures have been re greuped, reclassified and recast wherever necessary to

conform to current year's classification.

d) Auditors' Remuneration !

i

2008-2009

2009-2010
RS, Rs.
Audit Fee 2,725 82,725
§2,725 82,725

&) Balances in respect of Creditors, various Advances, Sundry Debtors are subject to confirmation

from the respective parties,

1) As per AS -15 “ Employee Beneflts”, the disclosures of Employee benefits are given below:

Defined Benefit Ptan:

Reconcitiation of apening and closing balances of Defined Benefit Plan for Gratulty:

Gratuity Gratuity
(Unfunded) {Unfunded}
PARTICULARS 2005-10 2008-09
Armount & Rs. Amount in Rs,

Defined obligation at beginning of the year 13,266 782
Current Service cost 23,163 12,484
Interest cast 1,061 .
-| Actuartal {gsiny / loss ,85,185 -
penefits patd -
Defined Benefit abligation at year end 2,218,675 13,266
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————

Total Expenditure recognized in the Prafit and Loss accaunt during the year:

Current Sem‘ce_a Cost 29,163 12,484
Past Service Cost ~- 782
Interest Cost 1,061 -
Acturial {gains} / Loss 1,85,185

2,15,409 13,266

Sdmmary of actuarial assumptions:

Discount Rate B.00%
Salary Escalation 4,00%
Mortality Rate HIC {1994-96)

2) TAXATION:

Current Tax .

Pravision for current income tax is made an the basis of the Taxable income under the income

Tax Act, 1967,

Deferred Tax -
Deferred Tax is caleulated at applicable statutory Income Tax rate and is reco:
differences between taxable income and accounting income that originated in
are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods,

Camponents of Deferred Tax Assets and Deferred Tax Liabilitios:

gnised on timing
one period and

I—P?rticulars T Asat Asat’
31-03-2010 31-03-2009
: Defarred Tax Deferred Tax
{Asset)/Uabllity | (Asset)/Liabi lity
{Fs.} {Rs.)
Difference betwesn book depreciation and tax 2,84,898 1,37,271
depreciation
Miterence because of Sec.438 of Income tax {78,458} (4,934)
Act, 1951
' Qthers ) _ {5,695) --
Net Deferred Tax {Asset) / Liability 2,000,745 1,32,337
Less: Net Deferred Tax {Asset] / Lfability af the 1,32,337 -
beginning of the year
Net Incremental {Asset) / liability ! 68,408 1,32,3%7 j
! EoEIos SEFuMooram

h) Fareign exchange inflow {on collection basis) is Rs. 81,80,574/-.
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i} Earning Per Share:
Basic & Diluted:
The Company reports basic and ciiuted Earning Per Share in accordance with AS-20 "Earnings
pet Share” , The Basic & Diluted Earning Far Share has been calcuiated by dividing the Profit by

the welghted average number of equity shares and weighted average potentiaily dilutive equity
shares outstanding during the accounting period.

Number of shares used in computing earning per share

Particulars As at As at
31-03-2010 31-03-2009

{Face value of | (Face value of
Rs.10 /- each) | Rs.1D/-wach)

Number of shares considered as weighted average shares 50,000 50,000

far calculation of Basic Earnings pes Share

Add : Dilutive effect of potential shares 1,58,100 2,08.48,115 |

Mumber of shares constdered as weighted average shares 2,08,100 2,08,98,115

and potential shares outstanding for caleutation of | -

dtluted EPS

1) As the company has nat n the possesstan of infarmatien regarding dues to the Micre, Small
and Medium Enterprises, the same has not been furnished herewith.

k) Prior Period Expenses includes Miscellaneous expenditure, to the extent not written off of
adjusted, as at 31-03-2009 of Rs. 22,339/- has been charged to the Profit and Loss account

during the year.
1) Segment information:

The services randered by the company primarily construction of residential and commercial
properties and treated as one segment only. Hence, no separate disclosure as per AS-17 1s

required.

my The company 15 obiigated under non - cancellable cperating lease agreement. Total rental
expense for the year under non -cancellabie operating lease was Rs.1 1,77,464/- and shown as
Rent in the Profit and Loss account.

Future minimum lease payments under non-cancetlable operating leases as foliows:

Pericd As at 31-03-2010
Amotint in Rs. -
Not later than one year 54,20,064
Later than one year and not later than Five Years 1,04,24,232
1,58,44,795
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nt Related party transactions as per Account Standard (AS-18) are as below:

i._Related Parties and Nature of related party

Holding Company

Ramky Infrastructure Lintited

Group Compantes

Ramiy Estates and Farms Limited

Ramky Enviro Engineers Limited

smilax Laboratories Limited

il Detaits of Transactions with related Parties

Particulars

Mature of Transactions

For the year

For the year

2009-10 2008-0%
Amount Amount
Rs, Rs.
*} Ramky Infrastricture Limited Mobilisation Advance paid =~ | 12,17,95,000
{ Contract Expenditure 50,26,92,105 | 51 ,49,82,883

Ramky “Estates and Farms

Share Application Money

27,36,00,834

Limited
Share Application”  money £7,51,81,875 --
refunded
Inter Corporate depcsit given: 2,50,00,000 “n
Inter Corporate deposit 2,50,00,000 l -
recelved hack ;
interest received 6,51,781
Rammky  Envirc Engineears Consultancy charges - 2,83,147
Limited : ]
i
Smilax Laboratories Limited [ Inter Corporate deposit given 1,56,00,600 .-
' | _1 Interest received o _4,48,757 -
' Inter " Corporate . deposit 1,50,00,000 ‘i
i received Back
1. Details of Related Parties Outstanding Balances:
Name I Detatis As on As on
31-03-2010 31-03-2009
Armount Amount
Ry, Rs,
Ramky Infrastructure Limited Share capital 2,55, 000 2,595,000
Share Application Money 15,81,000 15.81,000
. Creditors 32,93,89,713 32,14,08, 889
Mabilisation Advarce 4,30,84,145 &, 97,45,456
Security Deposit 27,73,06,097 1%,31,54,357
Lﬂamky Estates and Farms | Share Capital 2,45,000 2,458,000
Limited !
share Application Money . 27,51 81,875 ’
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S W Information Pursuant to part fY of Schedulz ¥iof the Companies Act, 1956

Balance $heet Abstract and Company's General Business Profiie

1 Reglstration Details

Registration No. U4S209AP2007PLCO54907
State Code H o
Balance Shegt Datm : 31-03-2010
2 Capital Rafsed during the year { Amount {n Rs, Thousands )
Public Issue { calls in arrears ) H NIL
Rights lssue : NI
Sonus ssue H : NIL
Private Placerment H NIL
3 Pusition of Mebilisation and Deployment of Funds (Amount In R, Thousands) '
Totaf Liabilitiex H 12945
Tatal Aszets : 302945
Souresa of Funds
Paid-up Capltal/share Application Money pending atiotment H 2081
Reserves & Surplus : 50643
Secured Loany H 250000
Unsecured Loans H NIL
Deferred Tax Liabity {Net) : 0
Applicatien of Funds
Net Fixed Assets/Capital Work in Progress ; 3579
Investments : -
Nat Current Assets : 299345
Miscelianecus Expenditure H
Defarred Tax Assat (Net) H -
4 Performance of the Company (Ameunt In Rs. Theusands)
Turrver H 588141
Total Expenditure H 538517
Profit Befors Tax : 49624
Profit After Tax H 32807
Earnings Per Share in Rs.
- Basic 656.13
- Dltuted 15745
Dividend Rate % -

¥ -Generic Names of Three Princlpal Preducts/Services of Company

{As per monetary terms}
Froduct Description

Construction and development of properies

ftem Cade No. {ITC Code)

Slgnatures for Schedules 1 - 14

As per pur repart of even date

for Visweswara Rao & Associates

{A.5.Maidu }
Partner
Mambership No. 208582
Place: Hyderabad
Date ; 19-07-2010

on behalf of the board
for Ramky Towers Limited

71:“"'% A, M

{ N.5.Hariharan} { M. Goutham Reddy )
Director Directar
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RAMKY ENCLAVE LIMITED

Regd.Office; 6-3-1089/G/10811, Gulmohar Avenue, Rajbhavan Road,
Somajlguda, Hyderabad ~ 500082, Andhra Pradesh,

Divectors’ Report
To
The Members
of Ramky Enclave Limited.

Your directors have pleasure in presenting the Annual Report and Audited Accounts of
the Company for the financial year ended 31 March 2010,

FINANCIAL RESULTS
The Financial results of the Company for the period under review are as follows:

Amount in Bs,

! Particulars ‘2009-10 2008-09
In come 76601906 7890
Expenditure 86105088 652932
Profit/(Loss) for the year before priar period Expenses 10496818 (645042)
and tax b
Less: Prior period Expenses 17058 -~

Provision for Tax and Tax/TDS adjustments 3237097 (163181}
Profit/(Loss) after tax L 7242662 (481861)
Add: Balance brought forward from Previous Year {481861) - g
Amount available for appropriations 6760801 (481861}
Less: Transfer to Reservas (if any) — -
Less: Proposed Dividend (if any) -~ -~

L Surplus/(Deficit) carried to Balanca Sheet 6760801 {481861)

During the Year yeur company recorded an Income of Rs.766015806/- ag against
Rs.7890/- in the previous year.- The ‘profit after income tax is Rs.72,42,662/- as against
net Loss of Rs.4,81,861/- in the previous year.

APPROPRIATIONS
Dividend

To conserve the resources in the Expansion of the business Operations, your directors did
not recammend any thvidend during the year.

Transfer to Reseryes

There were no transfers to Reserves during the financial year under report.

SHARE CAPITAL

There is no change in the share Capital of the company during the year under review,
DIRECTORS

There was no change in the Constitution of the Board during the financial year under
report,
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eroposed fe - Appaintments

As per the provisions of Section 256 of the Companies Act, 1956 Mr, N 5 Hariharan, Mr.
¥ R Nagaraja and Mr. § Vijays Rami Reddy, Directors of the Company retire by rotation
at this Annual General Meeting, and being eligible, offer themselves for Re-appointment,
Hence your Board of Directors recommends thelr re-appointment as Directors whose
office shall be liable to retire by rotation,

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTIOM 217(2AA)
OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956

The Dlrectors of your Company hereby confirm:

i That In the preparation of the accounts the applicable accounting standards
: have been followed along with proper explanatton ralating to material
departures;

if. That the Directors have selacted such accounting policies and applled them
consistently and made judgments and estimates that were reasonable and
prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit of the company far
the year under review,

ik, That the Directors have taken proper and sufficlent care for the maintenance
of adeguate accounting records in accordence with the provisions of the
Companies Act, 1956 for safe guarding the assats of the Company and for
preventing and detecting fraud and ather lrregularities;

v, That the Directors have prepared annual accounts for the financlal year ended
31 March 2010 on a3 geing concesn basis. :

AUDITORS

The Auditors of the Company, M/s, Visweswara Rao & Associates, Chartered
Accountants, Hyderabad retire at this annual general meeting and are eligible for re-
appolntment, The Company has received a certificate from the Auditors that their re-
appolntment, if made would be with in the limits under Section 224 (1B) of the
Companigs Act, 1956. Hence your Board of Directors hereby recommend their re-.
appointment, The necessary resolution Is being placed before the shareholders for
appraval,

Replies to Auditors Report:

Wwith reference to observations made in Audlitor’'s Repert, the notes of account is self-
explanatory and therefore do not call for any further comnents under section 217 {3) of
The Companles Act, 1956.

FIXED DEPOSITS

The Company has not ralsed any fixed depesits as on 31 March 2010 so as to- atltract the
provislons of Section 58A of The Companies Act, 1956 read with The Companies
(Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 1975 and within the meaning of Reserve Bank of lndia
Directions, 1598,

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

Thoe Company does not- have any employee covered by Section 217(2A) of The

Companies Act, 1956 read with The Companles {Particuiars of Employees) Rules; 1975, - -« -

Therefore, there are no partleulars furnished under Section 217{2A) 'of The Companies. -
Act, 1956, o - ’
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PARTICULARS OF CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNQLOGY ABSORPTION AND
FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND QUTGQ,

Lopservation of Fneray angd Technology Absorntion

The provislons with respect to Technology Absorptien and Conservation of Energy as
raguired under section 217(1}e) of the Companies Act 1856 read with the Companies
{Disclosure of Particulars ig the Report of the Board of Directors) Rules, 1988 are not
applicable. However measures are taken to reduce Energy consumption wherever

possible.

Forglan Exchange Earnings and Outgo
a) Foreign Exchangé Earnings

b) Fureign Exchange _dutgo

PERSONNEL

- - N

- it

Your Directors place on record their appreciation: for the Services renderad by the
employees. The relation between the management and the workers has been cordlal ajl

through the vear.
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Your Directors take this opportunity in expressing their gratitude to the Government of
India, the State Guvernment. The Board is also thankful to ail ity Bankers, Contractors,
Customers and Shareholders for their unstinted support to'the Comnany. .

———

Place: Hyderabad
Date: 19.07,2010
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For RAMKY ENCLAVE LIMITED
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§. Vijayarami Reddy ¥ R Nagaraja
Director Director




VISWESWARA RAQ & ASSOCIATES “SR1™, Plot No: 51241

Chartered Accountants Road Ng-31, Jubilee Hiifs
Hyderabad - 504 933.
Phone: +91-40-23544705
Phone & Fax ; +91-40-23548003
Email; svrvrao®gmail.com

AUDITORS' REPORY

To
The Members,
RAMKY ENCLAVE LIMITED

1. Wa have audited the attached Balance Sheet of Ramky Enclave Limited, as at 31" March,
-~ - 2010, the Profit and Loss Account and also the Cash Flow Statement for the year ended
on that date annexed therets. These Financial statements are the respensibitity of the
Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these flhancial
statements based on our audlt.

2. We conducted our audit in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in
India. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasenable
assurance about whether the financlal statements-are free-of material misstaternent. An
audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financlal statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting
principtes used ang significant estimates made by management, as well as evajuating
the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a
reasanable basis for our opinion.

3. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2003, as amended by the
Companies {Auditor's Report} (Amendment) Order, 2004, issued by the Cential
Government of India in terms of Section 227 (4A) of the Companies Act, 1956, we
enciese in the annexure a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 4 & 5 of the
said order.
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4. Further to our Comments in the Annexure referred to In paragraph 3 above, we report that:

{a) we have obtained all the infarmation and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

(b} in our opinion, proper bocks of account as required by law have been kept by the company so
far as appears from our examination of those books;

{¢) the Balance Sheet, Profit and Lass Account and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this report:
are in agreement with the books of account;

(d) In our opinion, the Balance sheet , Profit and Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement read
together with the significant accounting policies and notes appearing thereon, comply with
the applicable Accounting Standards referred to In Section 211 {3C) of the Companies Act,
1956;

(e on the basis of written representations received from the directars, as on 31st March, 2010 and
taken on recard by the board of directars, we report that rone of the directors is disqualified
as on 31st March, 2010 from being appointed as a director in terms of clause (g) of sub-section
{1) of Section 274 of the Companies Act, 195§;

{f} in our apinion and to the hest of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the said accaunts, read with notes thereun, give the. information required by the Companies
Act, 1958 tn the mamner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted i Indla

L. in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the State of affairs of the Company as at 31st March,
201G;

I in the case of the Profit and Loss Account, of the profit for the year ended on that date;
and

ifi. in the case of Cash Flaw Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date

5' v l
tMatidhar S
Partner A
Member Ship No. 7184k3
Firm (CAl Registration No 0057
Piace: Hyderabad
Date : 19-07-2010
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ANNEXURE TO AUDITORS' REPORT REFERRED TO IM PARAGRAPH 3 OF QUR REPORT OF EVEN
DATE

i 8, - The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

b. All the fixed assets have been physically verified during the year by the
management, In our apinion, the frequency of verification of the fixed assets by
the management {5 reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the
nature of its assets and no materfal discrepancies were noticed on such physical
vefification.

¢. In our opinlon, the Company has not dispased off substantiai part of fixed assets
during the year and therefore do not affect going concern status of the Company.

it 4. Inventories have been physically verified during the year by the management. In
our opinion, the frequency of verification s reasonable.

b. in our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
pracedures of physical verification of Inventaries followed by the management are
reasonable and adequate fn ralation to the size of the Company and the nature of
1ts business.

¢. On the basis of our examination of the inventary records, in our opinicn, the
Company is maintaining proper records of Invertories. The discrepancies noticed
an physical verification of inventory as compared to book records were not
matertal and have been properly dealt with in the books of account,

i, a. ‘The Company has granted unsecured ioan to one company covered in the register
maintained under Sectipn 301 of the Companies Act, 1956, The maximum amoent
outstanding during the year was Rs.50,00,000/- and the year end balance of the
loan granted to such party was Rs. Nil.

b. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
rate of interest and other terms and conditions of such lcan was not prima facie
prejudicial to the interest of the company.

e In réspect of above lpan, the herrower have been reguiar in repayment of
principal and fnterest amount as stipulated.

d. Ip respect of the above loan there Is no overdue amount more than rupees one
lakth,

e. The cempany has not taken any ipans secured or unsecured from companies, firms
or other partles covered in the register maintained under section 3 of the
Companies Act, 1956, Hence clause e, { and ¢ of the Para 4{iif} of the Companies
{Auditor’s Report) Order, 2003 is not applicable.

Tv. In our apinion and according te the infermation and explanations given to us, there is
an adequate internal control system commensurate with the size of the Company and
the nature of its business. During the course of our audit, no major weakness has been
noticed in internal controd system,

v, a.  In aur opinion and according to the Information and expianations given to us, the
particulars of contracts or arrangements referred te in section 301 of the
Companies Act, 1956, that need to he entered into the reglster required to be
maintained under that Section have heen so entered.
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vil.

will.

Xii.

B

xiv,

b. In our opinion and accarding to the information and explanations given to us, the
transactions made In pursuance of _such centracts or arrangements exceeding
value of five Lakh rupees in respect of any party during the year, have been made
at prices which are reasomable having regard to the prevailing market prices at
the relevant time,

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public and consequently, the
directives {ssued by the Reserve Bank of india and the provisions of Section 58A and
SBAA or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 and rutes framed
there under are not apolicable.

The provisions of internal audit are not applicable ta the company,

According to the information and explanations given to us, the pravistans of section 209
(1) {d} of the Companies Act, 1956 regarding maintenance of cast records are nat
applicable to the Company,

2. According to the information and explanations given to us and the recards of the
Company exarnined by us, in our opfrion, the Campany is regular in depositing
undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund, Investor Education and
Frotection fund, Employees State Insurance, Incume Tax, Sales Tax, Wealth Tax,
Service Tax, Customs Duty, Excise Duty, Cess and other material statutory dues as
applicable with the appropriate BUtharities and ne undisputed ameunts payable
were outstanding as at 31% March, 2010 for a pericd of more than st manths from
the date they became payable

b.  According to the infarmation and explanations glven to us and the records of the
company examined by us, there are no dues in respect af Sales Tax, Income Tax,
Customs Duty, Wealth Tax, Service Tax, Excise Duty and Cess which have not beern
deposited on account of a dispute,

The Campany has been registered for a perlad of less than five years and hence we are
fot required to express an opinish on whether or not the accumulated losses at the end
of the financial year is fifty percent or more of its met worth and whether it has
incurred cash losses in such financial year and In the immediately preceding financial

year.

The company has neither taken any loans irem a financial Institution or a bank nor
issued any debentures, Accordingly, clavse 4 (x1) of the Companies (Auditor's Report)
Order, 2003 is not applicable.

Based on our examination and according to the information and explanations given to
us, the company has net granted any loans and advances on the basfs of security by way
of pledge of shares, debentures and other securities, Accordingly, clause 4 {xii} of the
Companfes {Auditor's Report) Order, 2003 is not applicable,

The Company is nat a chit fund or a nidhi/mutuat benefit fund/society, Accordingly
clause 4¢xiil) of the Companles (Auditor's Repart) Order, 2003 is not appiicable. s

According to the information and explanations given to us, the company is not dealing in
or trading in shares, securities, debentures and other fnvestments, Accordingly, clause 4
{xiv) of the Companies (Auditors Report) Qrder, 2003 is not applicable,

According to the information and explanations glven to us, the company has not given

any guarentee for {oans taken hy others from banks or financal Institutions. Accordingly
clause 4 {xv} of the Companfes {Auditor's Report} Order, 2003 ¢ not applicable,
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xviii,

Xix.

xxd.

The Company has not obtained any term loans. Accordingly clause 4 (xvi) of the
Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2003 s not appiicable.

According to the nformation and explanations given to us and on an overall examination
of the Balance Sheet of the Company, we reporl that no funds rafsed on short-term
basis have been used far long-term investment,

During the year the Company has not made any preferential allotment of shares to
parties and companies covered in the Reglster maintalned under Section 301 of the
Companies Act, 1956, Accordingly, clause 4 {wmi) of the Companies (Auditor's Repart)
Order, 2003 is not applicable.

The Company has not issued any debentures. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 4
{xix) of the Companies (Auditor's Repart) Qrder, 2003 is not applicable,

The {ompany has rot raiked any money by way of public issue during the year.
Accardingly clause 4 {(xx} of the Companies {Auditor's Report) Order, 2003 is not
applicable,

According to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud on or by the
Company has been naticed or reparted during the vear,

for Visweswara Rao & Associate

Place: Hyderabad
Date : 19-07-2010
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RAMKY ENCEAVE LIAITED

6-3-10§9/G/ 10811, Gulmohar Avenue, fajbhavan Road,
Somaliguda; Hyderabad - 500 082

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 315T MARCH, 2010

S5CH NQ, AS AT AS AT
PARTICULARS 31.03.2010 31.03.200%
Rs. Ra.
\ SOURCES OF FUNDS:
1. SMARENOLDERS' FUNDS;
a) Share Capital 1 5 0D 00D 500 000
b} Share Apptication Money pending allotment 21 91 00 00D, 75809 $10
€} Reszrves & Surplus Z 67 60 301 -
Z, LOAN FuNpS:
3} Secuwrad Loars
b} Unseturad Loans
TOTAL 73 6760861 7 63 09 930
Il APPLICATIOM OF FURDS:
1. FDUED ASSETS:
&) Gross Block 3 9 89 033 831452
bl Less: Depreciation 356 846 160 235
) Net Black 632 187 571220
L IRVESTRENTS .
3, OEFERRED TAX ASSET 12 &26 196 041
4. CURRENT ASSETS, LOANS AND ADVANCES: c :
2} Inventories : 4 42 13 76 300 43 30 88 093
b) Sundry Beblars H 33268 914 .
) Cash ard Bark Balances 8 64 91 906 86 19 &07
d}.Loans, Advances and Depasits 7 5378 3i6 4534 186
47 27 14 636 44 67 41 BBS
Less: Current Liabilities and Pravisions & 24 69 98 45| 37 1198 157
Het Current Assets 2257 15988 7 50 43 729]
%, MISCELLAKEDUS EXPENSES 9 17 059
(to the extent not written off or adjusted}
6. PROFIT AND LIS ACCGLNT 4381 851
Notes fonming part af accounts 13 12 63 60 B0t 763 9% 93D

Membershin No. 2164

Place: Hyderabad
Date = 19-07-1010
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an behalf of the Board

for Ramky Enclave Limited w,..vv‘
‘-{.QJ\%&L@ )u*"ﬂ -7

{Y.R. Nagaraja)
Director

{N.5.Hariharan)
Director




RAMKY ENCLAYE LIMITED
&-3-1089/G/108& 11, Guimahar Avaenue, Rajbhavan Fead,
Somaj{iguda, Hyderabad - 500 082

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED GX 3157 MARCH, 2010

Year Ended Your Ended
PARTICULARS SCH ND, -Rar-10 24-Mar-0%
Rs, Rs.
L. INCOME:
Grozs Recelpts 7 6156 609 .
Other [ncome 10 4 4% 297 7 850
7 66 U1 906 7 A%
Ii, EXPERDITURKE;

- Caost of Properties Sold 58100215 -
Administrative and Selling Expenditure 11 75 57 023 146028
Dapreciation 11T S 258766
Interest and Financial Charges 12 19159 43 57
Miscetlaneous Expenses written off - 4165

66105 038 4 52 932
Net Profit / (Loss) before prior period itenss and taxation 10496 818 6 45 042
Less : Prior Perind  Expenses 17 059
Het Profit / {Loss) before twmtion 104 7% 79 + 6 45 D42
Less:Provision for
» Current Tax 30 53 662 -
- Defarred Tax 1 83 43% - 196061
- FBT - 32 880
Het Profit / {Loss) after taxation 72 41 6862 - 4 81 861
Balance {n Profit and Loss account brought forward - 4 31 361 -
Bananca Carvied ta Balance sheet 67 40 BO1 -4 81 451
Farming / (Loss) per Share (par value of Re, 107+ wach)
- Basic 144.55 -9.64
- Dltuted 0.14] 0,08
Mumiber of shares used incomputing Eaming per share
« Baste 50000 3000
- Blwed I0561507 5852104
Notes forming part of accounts 13
As per our report oF €ven g on behalf of the Board

Place: Hyderabad
Date : 19-07-2010
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Chartered Accounja ~p QJ\%‘L«L&' paher?
r_f‘ S A £ 174 Nkt

(N.5.Hartharan)

{¥.R. Nagarsja)
Director

Brector




RAMKY ENCLAVE LIRITED
£-1-1089/Gr10B41, Gulmohar Avenue, Rajbhavan Road,
Semajiguda, Hyderabad - 500 082

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-03-2010

for Yisweswara Rac & Asso

Place : Hyderabad
Date :19-07-2010

Charzered Accountagf st ! Y Q

(Mahidhar,$.G)
Partner
Membership No,2 840y
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Year Ended Year Ended
PARTICULARS 31-01-2010 14-02.2009
RS. RS,
A} Cash Flow from Onperating Activities
Net Profit before tax 10479759 645042)
Adjustments for;
Jepreciation 117594, 258764
Interest Received (436127) 17,890}
Preliminary Expenses Written O 17059 4,165
Operating Profit before changes in working capital 10178285 (359,901)
Adjustrents for:
Increase/{Decrease) in Current Liabilities {127253171) 8633484
{increase)/Decrease in Loans & Advances {3145128) {2757567)
{Increase}/Decroase Stndry debtors {35268114) -
{Increase;/Decrease invenrorias 11711793 (70841330))
{143778535) (65456344}
Adjustments far: :
Income-tax, Fringe Benafit Tax ang Tax Deducted at source {1898503) {1,180,472)
Net cash fow from / (Used in] operating activities [A} {145675337) {66617186)
B} Cash flow from Investing Activities:
(kicrease) / Decrease in Fixed Assazs (178541} (791418)
Interest Received 4346727, 7,890
Wet Cash fiow from / {used in} Investing Activities 8] 257566 (783528}
1) Cash flow from Financing Activities:
Proceeds from lssum of Share Capilal/Share Application Honsy 14329G470 75809530
Met cash flow from / (Used in; Financing Activities [C} 143290670 75809930
Het Increase/(Decrease) in cash & cash equivalents [A+BaC] [2127701) ‘8389218
CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEG! NNING OF THE YEAR Bo195607 230,3H
CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE YEAR 6491906 8619607
At per our report of even date on behalf of the beard

for Ramky Enclave Limited

-

(Y.R. Hagaraja)
Director

}‘-‘JI-«A"‘“'/.

e

{N.5.Hartharan)}

Director



RAMKY ENCLAVE LIMITED

§-3-108%9/G/ 10811, Guimohar Avenue, Rajbhavan Read,
Somajiguda, Hyderabad - 500082

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET AS AT 15t MARCH, 2018
PARTICULARS AS AT AS AT
31.03.2010 31,03.2009
Rs. R,
1, SHARE CAPITAL
AUTHORIBSED:
50000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each 5 00 000 5 00 000
ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED & PAIR-UP;
50000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/ each 500 000 5 00 600
{Of th above 44505 Equity Shares of Rs. 18 /- #ach held by the
halding company * Ramky nfrastrecture Limited'y
5 b0 G0 500 00D
1. RESERYES & SURPLUS:
Profit and Loss Accaunt
Opening batance - 4 51 a1 -
Add: Profit / {Loss) during the vear 71 42 662 -4 B 861
67 60 301 -4 81 8bt
4, SHYENTORIES:
Propertiss wider Developemnt 42 13 76 300 43 30 83 092
42 13 76 200/ 43 30 83 0%3
5. SUNDRY DERTORS:
{Unsecurad and considered good)
Debts outstanding more than sixmonths . -
Other Dabts 3 52 68 114 -
35268 114 -
&, CASH AND BANK BALAMCES;
Cixyhy ony Hand 100 471 1074
Balance with Scheduled Bandas;
- In Cuwrent Account 63 91 435 25 98 888
- In Depasits Attount - &0 OC 000,
64 91 $hé 3619 607
T. LOANS, ADVANCES AND DEFOSITS:
lunsecured consklered good)
Advances and recetvables 61 98 678] 3t 18 510
Deposits 2 58 50D 2 54 500
Advance Tax and Tax Deducted at Souce 30 45 802 11 47 030
Prepaki Expenses 75 36 10 176
4% 34 186

85 78 318
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RAMKY ENCLAVE LIITED

b-3-1089/GA 0811, Gulmohar Averwe, Rajbhavan Read,
Semafiguda, Hyderabad « 500 032

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET AS AT 3457 MARCH, 2040
PARTICULARS ASAT A5 AT
31.63,2070 34,03, 200%
Rs, Rs.
A, CURRENT LIASILITIES AND PROVISIONS:
a, Current LizbliRfes
Advances Received from Customers 412 62993 2 49 54 253
Surdiry Crediters & 1042013 205782125
Security Deposits 13 95 &7 277| 13 8697 741
Other Liahiiitles 450 827 19797
241743 110 37 11 32 199
b, Provislens
Prorvision Tor Tncome Tax 053642 -
Provisian for Retirement Benefits 201876 &5 967,
31 5% 538 65 9457|
Total {ash} 74 65 78 648 371198 157
9. MISCELLANEGUS EXPENSES:
( to the axtent not written off JAdjusted)
Prefiminery Expanses
Opening Balance 17 0589, 11124
Lass: Written off during the year 17 035 4265
- 77 0594
1
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RAMKY ENCLAYF | IWTED

5-3-1089/G/10811, Guimohar Avenue, RaJbhavan Road,
Somajiguds, Hyderabad - 500 o8z

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT F

OR THE YEAR ENDED 31T MARCH, 2010

PARTICULARS YEAR ENDED YEAR ENGER
1012040 31.03. 2009
Rs, Rs,

10, OTHER INCOME T
Interest income {Graxs) 4346127 7 8%
{Tax deducted at source R5.43,614 /-3
Other Incame 9170 -

445297 7 890

i, ADMINISTRATION AND SELLING EXPENSES:

Salaries, Wages and other benefits 3470032 107 100
Travelling & Conveyence 430857 2011
Power and Fusl B 54 B4y 43 D&t
Printing & Stationery 51 314 &5 783
Telephane Charges 104 005 4 055
Audit Feg EERE ¢} 55 150]
Staff Welfare - 56 038 -
Rutes & Taxes 254589 -
Pastage & Telegrams 2458 -
Office & Guest House Maintainencs 2 82 809
Consultarcy Charges 3000
Marketing Expenses 29 43 553 .
Beoks & Periodicals 2182
Security Charges 93 884

78 57 023 144323

12, INTEREST AND FINAMCIAL CHARGES:

Finance Charges 19 15 431573
| 29 158} 41 573]
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13. NOTES FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS:
. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:
a) BASIS OF ACCOUNTING :

» The financial statements have been preparad under the historical cost convention and In
accordance with the applicable Accounting Standards as notified by the Companies
{Accounting Standards) Rules, 2004 and relevant presentational reguirements of the
Comnpanies Act, 1956,

» Accounting poticles not specifically referred to otherwise are n censonance with
prudent accounting principles.

s Al revenues, expenses, assets and Habilities having materlal bearing on the financial
staternents are recognized on accrual basls, uniess otherwise stated.

b) USE OF ESTIMATES :

The preparation of financial statements required estimates and assumptions to be made
that affect the reported amount of assets and {iabilitles on the date of the financlatl
statements and the reported amount of revenues and expenses during the reparting period.
Difference between the actual resutts and estimates are recognized in the period tn which.
the results are known/ materialized, .

¢) FIXED ASSETS :

Fixed assets are stated at eost less accumulated depreciatien. All costs, directly
atiributable to bringing the asset to the present condition for the intended use, are
capitalized.

dy DEPRECIATION :

Depreciation has been provided on Straight Line Method as per the rates and manner
specified in Schedule XIV to the Companies Act, 1956.

The company has provided dépfedation at 100% in respect of assets costing less than
Rs. 5000/ - each, depreciation on the assets acquired during the year is provided un pro-rata
basts,
€) INYENTORIES!
Inventorles comprise of lands, devalopment of lands, Plots, Houses and Flats. [t (s valued at

direct development cost including retated incidental expenditure attribytable ko the sald
property to bring it to the marketable stage.
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{) REVENUE RECOGNITION:

Revenue from eonstructed properties is recognized on the basis of percentage of
completion method. Total sale consideration as per the agreement of sale entered into is
fecognized as revenue based on the percentage of actual project cost incurred thereon to
total estimated project cost. The estimates of the saleable area and costs are reviewed
pertodically and effect of any changes in such estimates is recognized in the perod suck
changes are determired.

3) LEASES:
Leases where the [essor effectively retains substantially all the risks and benefits of
awnership of the (eased term are classifled as operating lease. Operating lease payments
are recognized as an expense over the lease term, :

h) RETIREMENT BENEEITS:
i} Provisian for gratuity is accounted as per actuarial valuation,
ii) Pravision for leave encashment is accolnted as per actuarial valuation,

) IMPAIRMENT OF FIXED ASSETS:
Consideration given at each balance sheet date te determine whether there is any
indication of impalrment. of the - carrying amount of the Company's fixed assets. Ah

impairment loss is recognized whenever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds
recoverable amount,

. NOTES ON ACCOUNTS:

a) Project Details:

The Ardhra Pradesh Housing Board (APHB) has executed a development agreement with the
company for developing the land situated at Warangal and erecting therein building untts
together with afl necessary infrastructure and transfer and asslgn to the Company its rights
and obligations with regards to designing and planning, financing, marketing, development.
of necessary infrastructure, provision of necessary services, operation & maintenance of
infrastructure, administration and management, of the project, o

b) Palse have been rounded off to the nearest rupee,

€} Previous year figures have been re grouped, reclassified and recast wheraver necessary to
conform to current year's classification.

oy Auditm_'s' Remuneration:

2009-2010 2008-2009
Rs, Rs.
Audit Fee 55,150 55,150
58,150 55,150

&) Balances in respect of Crédftors, debtors and various Advances are subject to confirmation
from the respective parties,

195



f) As per AS -15 "Employee Benefits”, the disclosures of Employee benefits are given below!
Defined Benefit Plan:

Reconcillation of opening and closing batances of Defined Benefit Plan for Gratuity:

Gratulty (Unfunded} | Gratulty {Unfunded)
2009-10 2008-09
PARTICULARS Amount in Rs. Amount in Rs.
Opening defined benefit obligation 5,967 2,588
Current Service cost 5,705 2,979
Interest cost 477 -
Actuarial (gain} / loss . 1,18,897 -
Benefits paid _
Defined Benefit chligation at year end 1,51.046 5,967
Total Expenditure recognized during the year:
Current Service Cost ‘ . 25,705 . 2,979
Past Service Cost 2,988
Interest Cost 477 -
Acturial {gains) / Loss 1,18,897
Total 1,45,07% 5,967
Summary of actuarial assumptions:
Discount Rate 8.00%
Salary Escalation 4.00%
Martality Rate LIC {1994-96)
g) TAXATION :
Current Tax :

Provision for current. income tax Is made on the basis of the Taxable income under the Income
Tax Act, 1961.

Deferred Tax :

Deferred Tax fs calculated at applicable statutory jncome Tax rate and s recognised on
timing differences between taxable income and accounting income that originated in one
period and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods.
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Components of Deferred Tax Assets and Deferred Tax Liabifities:

Particulars As at As at
21-03-2010 31-03-2009
beferred Tax Deferred Tax
{Asset}/Liability {Assat) /Liability
(Rs.) {Rs.)
Difference between book depreciation and tax 41,035 18,428
depreciation
Difference hecause of Sec.438 of income tax (49,312}
Act, 1961
Carrled forward losses {2,14,489)
Gthers 4,349
m Deferred Tax {Asset] 7 Liabiliy {12,626) 11,96,561)
]Less: MNet Deferred Tax {dsset) / Liability at the {1,96,061)
" beginning of the year
Net incremental {Asset) / Hability 1,83,435 {1,96,061)
i e S L E Tt

h} Earning / {Loss) Per Share :

Hasic & Diluted :

.The Company reports Bastc and Diluted
“Earnings per Share” . The Basic & Dilu

dividing the Profit / {Loss) by the weighted average number of
average potentially dilutive equity shares outstanding during the accounting year,

Eaming ¢/ (Lossj Per Share in accordance with AS-20
ted Earning / (Loss) Per Share has been calculated by

equity shares and welghted

Mumber of shares used In computing earning per share

Particulars

31-03-2010
{Face value of | (Face value of

- Asat Asai
3{-03.2009

for calevlation of Basic
Add : Dilutive effect of

Rs. 10 /- each Rs. 10 /- pach)
Number of shares consigdered as weighted average shares 50,000 ; 30,000
Earnings per Share l
potential shares 3,06,11,507 58,02,104
Number of shares consigered as welghted average shares 3,06,61,507 58,52,104

and potential shares
| diluted Fps

outstanding for calculation of

N

1} As the cempany has not
and Madium Enterprises,

in the possession of Information regarcin

g dues ta the Micro, Small

the sarme has not been furnished herewith,

Iy Prior Period Expenditure:

Prior Period Expenses includes MisceHlaneosys expenditure, to the extent not written off or
adjusted, as at 31-03-200% of Rs. 17,059/~ has been charged to the Profit and Loss account

during the year,

ki Segment information:

The services rendered by the company primarily eonstruction of r
properties and treated as one segment only. Hence, no separate

required.
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1} Relatad party transactions as per Account Standard (AS-18) is as follows:

1), Related Parties and Mature of related party

Holding Campany

Ramky Infrastruciure Limited

Group Company

Ramky £states & Farms Limited

Raimky Enviro Engineers Limited

Smilax Laboratories Limited

i1). Details of Transactions with related Partles:

Expenses

Farticulars Nature of Transactions Amount Amount
. Rs. Rs,
31-03-2010 31-03-2009
Ramiky Infrastruciure Limited Share Application | 19,50,00,000 ARl
money )
Contract Expenditura 3,42,36,128
Mobilisation Advance 1,45,00,000
Ramky Estates k& Farms Umited Share Application 5,88,78,666
moeney
Share Application | 5,17,09,930
Maoney refunded
Ramky Enviro Engineers Limited Consultancy 4,55 058
Smilax Laboratories Limited Inter Corporate 50,00,000 -
depeslt given
Inter corporate deposit | 50,00,000
recalved Back
Interest received 9,726
i), Details of Related Parties Qutstanding Balances:
MName Details As an As on
31-03-2011) 31-03-2009
. Amaunt Rs. Amount Rs.
Ramky Infrastructura Limited Share Capital 4,45,0% 4,45,050
Share Application 19,50,00,000
Money
Security Depaosit 13,78,73,694 [ 13,78,73,69%4
Creditors 5,51,19,576 | 20,42,14,576
Mobilisation Advance 11,18,508
Ramky Estates & Farms Limited Share Capital S4, 950 54,950
Share Application 2,41,00,000 | 7,58,09,%30
Money
RamRy Enviro Engineers Limited | Sundry Creditors for 90,708
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Hi, Information Pursuant te part i¥ of Schedule VI of the Companies Act, 1956

Balance Sheet Abstract nndﬁ:mpany‘s Generat Business Frofile
1 Registration Detalls/’

Registratinn Na. : U45200AP2007PLCOSG183
State Code H 0
Balance theet Date : 31-03.2010
1 Capital Ralsed during the year { Amount in Rs. Thousands }
Public lssue { cally in arrears ) : NIL
Rights Issue : ML
Bonus lysue : HIL
Private Placemnent H NIt
A Position of Mobilisation and Deployment of Funds {Amount in Rs, Theusapds)
Totat Liabilities H 226361
Total Assets H 216361
Sources of Funds .
Paid-up Capital/Share Application AMoney nending allotment ; 219600
Reserves & Surplus : 6,761
Secwed Loans : .

Unsecured Loans
Deferred Tax Liability (Net) : .

Apptication of Funds

Net Fixed Assets/Capital Work in Progress H 632
[nvestments H .

Net Current Assets B 25715
Miscellanecus Expenditure : a
Deferred Tax Asset (Net) : 13

Profit and Loss accaunt : i}

4 Performance of the Company {Amount in Rs. Thousands}

Turnover / Income : . 76602
Total £xpenditure : 86122
Profit Before Tax H 10480
Profit After Tax : 7243
Eamings / (loss) Per Share in Rs.

- Baskc 4 144,85

- Dituted H 0.24
Dividend Rate ¥ H 0%

5 Genetlc Rames of Three Principal Products/Sarvices of Company
(AT peF monetary terms)
_Product Description Itemn Code No, {ITT Code)
Construction and devetopment of properies '
Signatures for Schedules 1- 13

AS per olr report of even date on hehalf of the board
for Yiswesw.ira Rao & Awsochrts? for Ramky Enclave Limited

{ Y.\R .Nagaraja) ( N.5.Harharan )
Director Director

{Mahidhar.5.G
Partner
Membership No.2162
Place: Hyderabad
Date ; 19-07-2010
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RAMKY FOOD PARK (CHATTISGARH) LIMITED
Regd.Cffice: R-1X, Anupam Nagar, Raipur, Chattlsgarh-492001

Directors’ Report
To
The Members
of Ramky Food Park {Chattisgarh) Limited,

- Your directors- have pieasure In presenting this Annual Report along with Audited
Accounts for the financial year ended 31% Merch, 2010,

FINANCYAL RESULTS

During the year under revlew your company has earned an income, in the way of
Interest income of R5.78964/- and has posted @ net profit of Rs.8,150/-.

APPROPRIATIONS
Dividend

As there were no comumercial operations during the Financial year and also insufficient
profits, your directors did not recommend any dividend for the year, : .

Transfer to Reserves

There were no transfers to Reserves during the financial year under report,
3 Capital
There is no change in the share capital of the company during the year under review.

LIRECTORS

During the year Mr. A. P, Kwrian, Director of the Company has been resigned from the
Board on 11.12,2005, The Board appreciates the contribution made by Mr. A. P. Kurian
in the affalrs of the Company during his tenure as Dlrector of the Company.

Proposed Re - Appointments

As per the provisions of Section 256 of the Companies Act, 1956 read with Articles of
Assaciation of the Company, Dr K § M Rao, S P Eshwar Reddy, and S Dhiresh Nigam,
Directors of the Coempany are retlre by rotation at this Annual General Meeting, and
being ellgible, offer themselves for Re-appointment. Hence your Board of Directors
recommend their re-appointment as Directors whose affice shall be {lable to retire by

rotation.

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION Z17(2AA)
OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956

The Directors of your Company hereby confirm:

[ That in the preparation of the accounts the applicable. accounting. standards

have been followed along with proper explanation  relating to material .-

departures;
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il That the Directors have selected stich accounting policies and appiied them
Consistently and made judgments and estimates that were reasonable and
prudent so as to give a true and falr view of the state of affairs of the
Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit of the company for
the year under review;

ii. That the Directors have taken proper and sufficlent care for the maintenance
of adequate accounting records in accordance with the pravislons of the
Companies Act, 1956 far safe guarding the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

Iv. That the Directors have prapared annual accounts far the financlal year ended
31 Macch 2010 on a going concern basis, :

AUDITORS

The Auditors of the Company, M/s. Visweswara Raoc & Associates, Chartared
Accountants, Hyderabad retire at this annual general meeting and are eligible for re-
appointment. The Company has received a certificate from the Auditors that thelr re-
appointment, if made would be with In the limits under Section' 224 (1B} of the
Companies Act, 1958. Hence your Board of Dlrectors hereby recommends their re-
appeintment,

FIXED DEPOSITS

The Company has not raised any fixed deposits as an 31° March, 2010 so as to attract
the provisions of Section 584 of The Companies Act, 1956 read with The Campanies
(Acceptance of Deposits) Rufes, 1975 and within the meaning of Reserve Bank of India
Directions, 1998, ~ '

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

The Company does not have any employee covered by Section 217(2A) of The
Cempanies Act, 1956 read with The Companies (Particulars of Employees) Rules, 1975,
Therefore, there are no particulars furnished under Sectlon 217{2A) of The Companles
Act, 1856, ' .

PARTICULARS OF CONSERVATION OF EMERGY, TECHNOLDGY ABSORPTION AND.
FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND ouTGo,

Conservation of Energy and Technology Absorption

The provisions with respect to Technology Absorption and Conservation of Energy as
required under section 217(1)(e) of the Companies Ack 1956 read with the Companles
{Disclosure of Particulars In the Report of the Board of Directors) Rules, 1588 are not
appllicable. However measures are taken to reduce enargy consumption wherever
possible,

Fareian Exchange Earnings and Qutge

a) Foreign Exchange Earnings - Nit
b} Foreign Exchange Qutgo - Nl
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PERSONNEL

Your Directars place on record thelr appreciation for the services rendered by the
employees. The refatfon between the management and the workers has been cordial alt
through the year.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
Your Dlrectars take this opportunity in expressing thelr gratitude to the Government of

India, the State Government of Chattisgarh. The Board Is alse thankful to all its Bankers,
Contractors, Customers and Shareholders for their unstinted support to the Company.

[ /on behalf of the Board//
For Ramky Food Park {Chattisgarh) Limited

o
Pr. K8 M Rao P. Eshwar Reddy

Director Blrector
Date :19.07.2010 .
Place : Hyderabad
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VISWESWARA RAD & ASSOCIATES “SRIY, Plot No: 51241
Chartered Accountants Road No-31, Jubilee Hills
: : Hyderabad - 500 033,
Phone : +94-40.235446708
Fhone & Fax  : +91-40-23548003
Email : svryrao@gmail.com

AUDITORS' REPORT

o
The Members,
Ramky Food Park (Chattisparh} Limited

- 1. We have audited the attachad Balance Sheet of Ramky Food Park {Chattisgarh) Limited,
as at 31" March, 1010, the Profit & Loss. Account and also the Casi Flow Statement for
-the Year endsd on that date annexed thereto. These Financial statements are the
responsibility of the Company’s management. Qur responsibility is to express an opinian

on these financial statements based on our audit, '

2. We conducted aur sudit in accordance with the auditing standards generally aceepted in
India. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
asstirance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement, 4An
audit includes exanining, on a test basls, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements, An audit also includes assessing the accounting
principles used and significant astimates made by management, as weil as evaluatiog
the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a
reasonable basis for our opimion.

3. As required by the Companies {Auditor’s Report} Order, 2003, as amended by the
: Companies {Auditor's Report} - (Amendment) Otder, 2004, issted by the Cetitral
Government of Indfa in terms of Section 127 (4A) of the Companies Act, 1956, we
enclose in the annexure a statemant on the matters specified in paragraphs 4 and 5 of

the said orders.
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4. Further to aur Comments in the Apnexure referred to in paragraph 3 above, we report that:

{a) we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

{h) in our opinion proper books of account as required by Law  have been kept by the Lompany, 5o
far a5 it appears from our examination of those Books;

{c} the Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this }epcrt
are in agreement with the books of account;

{d) in our opinion, the Balance sheet ,Profit and Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement, read with
notes thereon, comply with the applicable Accounting Standards referred to in Section 241 (3C)
af the Companies Act, 1954;

{e) on the basis of written representations received from the directors, as an 31st March, 2010 and

taken on record by the board of directors, we repork that none of the directors is disqualified

_as.0n 3ist March, 2010 from being appolnted as a director in terms of clause {g) of sub-section
{1} of Section 274 of the Companies Act, 1956;

{f in our apinion and to the best of our infarmation and aceording to the explanations given to
us, the accounts (topether with the notes thereon) give the information required by the
Compantes Act, 1956, in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity
with the accaunting principles generally accepted in India ;

. in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the State of affairs of the Company as at 31st March,
2010;

i. tn the case of the Profit and Loss Account, of the Profit of the Company for the year ended
on that date; and

iii. in the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the Cash flows far the year ended on that date.

Place: Hyderabad
Date; 19-07-2010
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ANNEXURE TO AUDITORS' REFORT REFERRED TO IN PARAGRAPH 3 OF OUR REPORT OF EVEN

BATE

i

iii.

vi,

¥ii.

viil,

The Company has no fixed assets, hence clause 4 (3) of the companies (Auditor’s Repcr?.)
Qrder, 2003 is not applicable, .

The company is in the development stage and has no inventory, hence clause 4 (0 of
the Campanies {Auditer's Report) Order, 2003 {s not applicahle,

The Company has neither granted nor taken any loans, secured or unsesired to/from
comparsies, firms or ather parties tisted in the register maintained under Section 301 of

the Companies Act;" 1956; hence clause 4 {iii) of the Companies (Auditars ‘Report) Order; -+ -

20G3 45 not applicabie,

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there 5 an
adequate intemal controt system commensurate with the size of the Company and the
nature of its business. During the course of aur audit, no major weakness has beaq
noticed in internat control system, :

According to the information and explanations given te us, there are ng contracls angd
arrangements, the particulars of which nead to be entered into the register maintained
under section 31 of the Companies Act, 195,

The Company has not accepted any depasits from the public and consequentty, the
directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of Section 584 and
9BAA or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 1954 and rutes framed
there under are not applicable,

The pravisions of internal audit are nat appticable to the company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Provisions of section 209
1) {d) of the Companies Act, 1956 regarding maintenance ‘of cost records are not
applicable to the Comnpany. ‘

8. According to the information and explanabions given to us and the records of the
Company examined by us, in our opinicn, the Company is regular in depositing
urdisputed statutory dues inctuding Provident Fund, Investor Education and
Protection Fund, Employees State Insurance, lncome Tax, Sales Tax, Wealth Fae,

Crxmrinn Taw gt Mgty Furios, Mebys | Foce 2nd othar matarial stah ‘tone dues ae

applicable with the appropriate authorities ang no undisputed amounts payabie
were outstanding as at 31* March, 2010 for a periad of more than six months from
the date they became payable,

b.  According to the infarmation and explanations given to us and the records of the
“ompany examined by us, there are no dues in respect of Sales Tax, income Tax,
Customs Puty, Wealth Tax, Service Tax, Exclse Duty and Cess which have not been
deposited on account of 3 dispute, )

The Company has been registerad for a pariod of (ess than five years and hepce we are
not required to express an opinion an whether or not the accumulated losses at the end
of the financial year is fifty percent ar more of s net worth and whether it has
ncrred cash fosses in such financial year and in the immediately preceding financial
year. :
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x.

xii.

Xiit.

xiv.

xvifi,

xix,

appbcab!e

The company has neithey taken any loans from a financial Institution and @ bark nor
issted any debentures, Accardingly, clause 4 {xi} of the Companies {Auditor's Repcrtj
Order, 2003 13 not applicable.

Based on eur examination and according to the information and explanations given to
us, the company has not granted any loans and advances on the basis of security by way
of pledge of shares, debentures and other securities. Accordingly, clause 4 (xif) of the
Cormpanies (Auditar’s Report) Order, 2003 is not applicable.

The Company 5 not a chit fund or & nidhi/mutual benefit fund/soctety. Accordingly
clause 4(xiii} of the Companies {Auditor's Report} Order, 2003 15 not applicable. U

According to the information and explanations given to us, the company Is not dealing in
or trading In shares, securities, debentures and other investments, Accardingly, clause 4
{xiv}) of the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2003 is riot applicable.

According to the infarmation and explanations glven to us, the company has not given
any guarantee for {oans taken hy others from banks or financial institutions. Accordingly
clause 4 {xv) of the Companies {Auditor's Report) Order, 2063 is not applicable.

The Comparty has not obtained amy temn loans, Accordingly clause 4 (ovi) aof the
Companies {Auditor's Report) Order, 2003 i not applicable.

Accarding to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not raised
any funds on short-term basis.

During the year the Company has not made any preferential allotment of shares to
parties and companies covered in the Register maintained under Section 301 of the
Compzanies Act, 1956. Accordingly, clause 4 {xviii) of the Companies {Auditors Repart)
Order, 2003 is not applicabie.

The Company has not issued any debentwes. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 4
(xix) of the Companies (Auditor's Report} Order, 2003 is not applicable.

The Company has not raised any money by way of public ssue during the year.
Accordingly clause 4 (xx) of the Companies {Auditor's Report} Order, Z003 is not

s

According to the int’ormattun and expLanations given to us, no rraud an of by the
Company has been noticed or reported during the year,

Firm (CA) Registration No. 0057743

Flace; Hyderabad
Date ; 19-07-2010
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RAMKY FOOD PARK (CHATTISGARH) LIITED
RX Anupam Kagar
Raipur«492001 Chattisgarh
Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2010

As at As af
PARTICULARS Schedule 31,03.2010 31.03.2009
L Mo, Rs, Rs.
I. SOURCES OF FUNDS :
1. SHAREMOLDERS' FUNDS ! i
#} Share Cagital 1 500000 500000
b} Share Application Maoney pending allotment 11591934 11591934
C) Reserves& Surpluy 2 6150 -
2. 1DAN FUNDS :
a) Secured Loans - -
TATAL 12098084 12091934 |
Il APPLICATION OF FUNDS ¢
5 1. FIXED ASSETS;
" - . a) Gross Block - -
! b} Less: Depreclation - -
) Net Black -
2. DEFERRED TAX ASSET 10730 .
3. CURRENT ASSETS LOANS AND ADVANCES ;
a} Cash and Bank balances 3 1300152 1266548
b) Other Current assets 10809119 HBGITY
12169481 12076267
Less : Current Liabilities & Provisions 5 22127 19057
Net Current Assets 12087154 12057210
4. MISCELLANEGUS EXPENDITURE : &
{40 the extent not written off or adjusted) - 34724
ettt o o TOTAL i e oo OOA L N209134)
L. Notes farming part of aceounts 2 ] T
i As per our report of even date on behatrl of the board
;- For Visweswara Rao & Associates . for Ramky Food Park {Chattisgarh) Limited
Chartered Accountants
¢ ’Q: )
{ Malddhar. { P-Eshwar Redd

Partner
Membership No.216463

Piace ; Hyderabad
Date : 19.07-2010
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RAMKY FOOD PARK {CHATTISGAHM) LIMTED
E-IX Anupam Nagar
Ralpur-492001 Chattisgarh
Profit and Less Account for the year ended 31st March, 2010

Yeat Ended
PARTICULARS Schedule 31.03.2010
No. " Rs.
I INCOME:
Other Incame 7 785964
78964 |
I EXPENDITURE :
Administrative Expenses 8 35341
35341
Net Profit 7 {loss) bafore Pricr Period items and taxation 43623
Less: Prior Period expenses ) 34724
Net Profit / {loss) after prior pericd expenses 4899
Less: Pravision for Taxation
- Current Tax 13479
- Deffered Tax : (16730}
Net Profit / {Loss) after taxation 6150
Earning / {Loss) per share {Par value of Rs.10/- each)
Basic .12
Ditutad 0.
Number of shares used jn computing Earning / (Loss) per share
Dilured 1209193
Hates forming part of aceoutng ki
As per our report of even date on behall of the board
for Visweswara Rag & Associates for Ramky Food Park (Chattisgarh) Limited
Chartered Accountants
( P.Eshwar REddy ) . { PR K.5.M a0 }
Partner Director Director

Membership No 2148463

Place : Hyderabad
» Date ;19072010
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RAMKY FOOD PARK (CRATTISGARH) LIMITED

RAIX Anupam Hagar

Ralpur-492001 Chattisgarh

Schedules forming part of the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2010

As at As at
PARTICULARS 31.03.2010 31.03.200¢9
Rs, Rs,

1 Share Capital : .
AUTHORISED 500000 500000
50000 equity shares of Rs.10/-each 500004 500000
ISSUED SUBSCRIBED & PAID UP
50000 equity Shares of Rs. 10/- Each 300000 500000
(The entire share capital is held by Holding Company; Ramky
Infrastructure Limited) .

SOOQﬁD 506000

2 Reserves and Surplus!

Frofit and Loss aceaunt 6150 -

6150 -

3 Cash and Bank balances
Cash on Hand 258 1135
Balance with Schedule Banks:
- in current accounts 20708 57483
- in Fixed Deposits 1279496 1208129
13001632 1266948
. 4.OtherCurrent Assers A ST

- Project Develapment Expenses 10809312 10862319
10809319 10809319

5 Curent Habilities and provisions
Outstanding Liabilitles 14545 16545
Provisian for Income Tax (Net) 5582 2512

2127 19057
& Miscellaneous Expenditure
(1o the extent not written off)
Preliminary Expenses
Opening Balance 34724 34724
Less: Written off during the year 34724 -
- 34724
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RAMKY FOOD PARK (CHATTISGARH) LIMITED
R-IX Anupam Nagar
Raipur-492001 Chattisgariy

Schedules forming part of the Profit and Loss account for the year ended 315t March, Z210

‘ Year Ended
PARTICULARS 31.03.201¢
Rs.
7 Other Income
Interest Income {Grass) 78964
. {Tax deducted at Source Rs.7897/-}
78964
8 Admicistrative Expeanses
Rates & Taxes 1518
Audit Fee 16545
Maintenance Expenses 478
Bank charges 16800
35343
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RAMKY FOQD PARK {CHATTISGARK) LINTED
Cash Flow Statemant for the Year ended 315t March, 201G

Yezr Ended ear Ended
Partculars 31,03.2010 31.03.2009
RS, RS,
IA} Cash Fiow from Dperating Activities
Net Profit bafors tax 889¢ -

.. Adjustrents fof; - -
Depreciation - -
Intesest Pald - -
Interest Recelved (780864} -
Praliminary Expenses Written Off 34724
Operating Frofit before changes In working capital (35341) -

Adiustments for; :
income tax paid {$0409)
{increase} / Decrease in trade Receivables - -
{Increase)/Decrease in Miscellansous Expenzes -
Net cash flow from operating activities 14} {45750}
B) Cash flow from Investing Activities:
Increass in Fixed Asset/Pre-gperative expenses & Miscellaneous Expenses -
Interest Received 78964
(Increase)/ Decrease in Other Current assets - [16359)
Net Cash flow from nvesting Activities [8) ' ‘ 7896 L {16359)
L} Cash tlow from Financing Activities:
Proceeds from Issue of Share Capital /Share Apptication Money . .
increase / (Decrease) in Current Llabilitias {1352)
Net cash flow from Financing Activities ic - {1352)
Het Increase/(Decraase) in cash & cash equivalents [A+B+(] 33214 (¢7711)
CASH B CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR 1266948 1284659
CASH B CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE YEAR 1300182, 1266948
A< rwr quir Fenart af pven daks ! onbehdfaf thehoard . .
for Visweswara Rao & Associates for Ramky Food Park {Chattisgarh) Limited
Chartered Accnuntants
& ;7 o
{ Mahighar 8.& { P.Eshwar Reddy ) DR. K.S.M. Ran )
Partrer Director picector
embership No. 216463

Place : Hyderabad
Date : 19-07-2010
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9. NOTES FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS:

L

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

a) BASIS OF ACCOUNTING .

*

The financial statements have been prepared under the historlcal cost convention and in
accordance with the applicable Accounting Standards as notified by the Companies
fAccounting Standards) Rules, 2006 and relevant presentatiopal requirements of the
Companies Act, 1936,

Accounting policies not specifically referred fo otherwise are in Consonance with

" prudent accounting principles.

All revenues, expenses, assets and liabilitles having material bearing on the financial
statements are recognized on accrual basis, unless otherwise stated.

b} USE DF ESTIMATES :

The preparation of financial statements requires estimates and assumptions to be made
that affect the reported amount of assets and labilities on the date of the financial
statemeénts and the reported amount of revenues and expenses during the reporting
periad. Difference between the actual results and estimates are recognized in the period
inwhich the results are knawn/ materialized.,

¢} PROJECT DEVELOPMENT EXPENSES:

Expenditure directly eelating to the Project development is grouped under Project
Development Expenses.

d) RETIREMENT BENEFITS:

There are no permanent employees on the zolls of the company and the company is not
liable to pay any retirement henefits. Hence, Provision for Retirement benefits is nat made
in the books of account,
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. NOTES GN ACCOUNTS:

a} The Project invplves the development, design, finanelng, construction, marketing and
operation and maintenance of the Food Park, comprising (f) Industrial units (liy Physical
Infrastructure (ifi) Common Facllities and Speciat Infrastructure and {iv) the Common Areas
(callectively the "Project Facilities™), by a private sector participant along with CSIDEC on
Build Operate and Transter (0T) basis, with the right to grant sub-leases, licenses and sub-
autharization for development and operation and maintenance of the Food Park and to
determine, demand, collect, retain and appropriate, enforce and revise the charges and

- prices. '

b) Pafse have been rounded off to the nearest Tupes,

¢) Previeus year figures have been re grouped, reciassified and recast wherever necessary o
confarm to current year's classification,

d) Auditors' Remuneration:
. ' 2009-2010  2008-2009
! . Rs. Rs.

! Audit Fee 16,545 16,545
16,545 14,545
£} Farming Per Share:
The Company reparts Basic and Diluted Eaming per Share in accordance with AS-20 “Earnings
pet Share”. The Basic & Diluted Eaming per Share has been calculated by dividing the Profit by
the weighted average nurnber of equity shares and weighted average patentially dilutive equity
shares cutstanding during the accounting period, :
Number of shares used in compliting earning per share
| Asat
-31-03-2010
; {Face vatue of
i Rs.10 /- @ach)
T B Sy S B B B e TR T P ey i
of Basic Earnines per share
; Add: Diluted effect of potential shares 11,59,193
P Number of shares considered as weighted average sharet and potential 12,009,193
shares outstanding for calcutation of dituted EPS .

T) Prior Period Expenses includes Miscellaneous expenditure, to the extent not written off or
adjusted, as at 11-03-2000 of Rs, 34,724/- has been charged to the Profit and lpss .account
during the yzar.

213




2} TAXATION:

Current Tax :
Provision for current income tax is made as per the Taxable inceme under the Income Vax Act,

1961,

Deferred Tax :

Deferred Tax is calculated at applicable statutory Incame Tax rate and is recognised on timing
differences between taxable income and accounting income that originated in one period and
are capable of reversal in ane or more subsequent periods,

Components of Deferred Tax Assets and Deferred Tax Liabilities:

Particuiars T Asat
31-03-2010
Deferred Tax
(Asset)/ Liability
{Rs.)
Pifference between book depreciation and tax depreciation -

Carry forward losses —
Others {10,730)

Net Deferred Tax (Asset) / Liability {106,730}
Less: Net Deferred Tax {Asset) / Liability at the beginning of the year

----------

[ et incremental (Asset) 7 Tabiiy {10,730)

EoTwoEET

i

h) Related party transactions as per Aceount Standard (AS-18) are as follows:

1. Related Parties and Nature of related party

Holding Company Ramky Infrastructure Limited

il. Details of Transactions with related Parties:

[ Particylars Nalire of Transactons . 31-03-2010 | 31-(3-2009
. Ramky Infrastructure Limited | Share Capital :
: e .. ...t Share Apnlicatign Mnnev . eee LT

fil. Detalls of Related Parties OQutstanding Balances:

Name Details 1 31-03-2010 | 31-03-2009
Ramky Infrastructure Limited | Share capital 5,00,000 5.00,000
Share Application Money 1,15,91,934 | 1,1591,034
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Hi. Infermation Pursuant ta part IV af Schadule ¥t of the Campanies Act, 1956
Belance Sheet Abstract and Company's General Business Proflie

1. Registration Datafls
Reglstration No.
State (exde
Balance Shaet Date

2, Capital Ralsed during the year [ Amount in Ry, Thousands )
Public Issue
Rights lssye
Bonus ssue
Privale Placemant

3. Position of Mob#isation and Deplayment of Funds (Amount In Rs. Thotsands)
Total Liabilitles
Total Assets

Suurees of Funds

Pald-up Capital / Share Application Money
Reserves & Surplus

Secyred Loans

Unsecured Loans

Application of Funds

Met Fired Assels / pre operative Expenses
Deferred Tax agset

Investments

Het Current Assets

Miscellaneous Expenditure

4. Performance of the Company (Amaunt in Rs. Thousands)
Turnaver
- Tatal Expenditure
ProfitflLoss Before Tax + o]
Profit/ioss After Tax + i
Earnings Par Share In Rs,
- Basic

' sy . T TR o AN P L S e

U43209CT20072L0020373
: 1]
: 3-Mar-10

: HiL
1 HiL

i ) ) L

i §2098
12098

: 120592

0

012

g T
5. Generlc Names of Thren Prineipal Produc:sl&ervi:es of Company
(A5 per monstary terms)
e Code Mg, {iTC Code}
Product Description
Infrastructure Projects

[y

-

Sigralure for schedules 1 1o 9

As Per Dur Report OF Even Date Cn Behall OF The Board

for Visweswara Rao B Associates
Charteret Acrountag

§ Db

(Ma| har.S.U@

Partner
Membership No.216463

Place : Hyderabiag
Date :19-07-2010
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RAMKY HERBAL & MEDICINAI PARK {(CHATTISGARH} LIMITED
Regd.Qffice: R-IX, Anupam Nagar, Raipur, Chattisgarh-492001

Dir rs’ t
To
The Members
of Ramky Herbal B Medizinal Park (Chattisgarh) Limited,

Your directors have pleasure in presenting this Third Annual Repert and Audited
Accounts for the financial year ended 31% March, 2010,

FINANCIAL RESULTS

The company has not yet started Its commercial operations. However due to
administrative expenditure the company has posted a net loss of Rs,36,839/-.

APPROPRIATIONS
Dividend

As there were no commercial operations and also there was no profit, your directors did
not recommend any dlvidend for the year under review.

Transfer toc Reserves

There were no transfers to Reserves during the financial year under report.

SHARE CAPITAL

There Is ne change in the share capital of the company during the year under review,
DIRECTORS

During the year Mr. A P Kurlan, Director of the Company has been resigned from the

Board on 11.12.2009, The Board appreciates the contribution made by Mr, A, P. Kurlan
in the affalrs of the Company during his tenure as Director of the Company.

Proposed Re - Appointments

As per the provisions of Section 236 of the Campantes Act, 1556 read with Articles of
Association of the Company, Dr K S M Rae, Srl P Eshwar Reddy, and Srl Dhiresh Nigam,
Directors of the Company retire by rotation at this Annual General Meeting, and being
eligible, offer themselves for Re-appalntment, Hence your Board of Directors recommend
thelr re-appointment as Directors whosa office shall be liabie to retire by rotation,

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 217(2AA)
OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956

The Directors of your Company hereby conflrim:
il That in the preparation of the accounts the applicable accounting standards:

have been followed along with proper explanaticn refating to :material
departures; BRI
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H, That the Directors have selected such accounting policies and appiled them
Conslstently and made judgments and estimates that were reasonable and
prudent so as to glve a true and falr view of the stata of affalrs of the
Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit of the company for
the year undar review;

fifs That the Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the malptenance
of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the
Companles Act- 1956 for safe guarding the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting fraud and other Irregularities;

v, That the Directors have prepared annual accounts for the finzncial year ended
© 31 March 2010 on a going concern bass,

AUDITORS

The Auditors of the Company, M/5. Visweswara Rao & Assoclates, Chartered -
Accountants, Hyderabad retire at this annual general meating and are ellgible for re-
appointment. The Company has received a certificate from the Auditors that their re-
appointment, if made would bs with in the ilmits. under Section 224 (1B) of tha
Companies Act, 1956, Hence your Board of Directors hereby recommend their ra-.
appointment. The necessary rasolution Is being placed before the shareholders for
approval, )

FIXED DEPOSITS

The Company has not raised any fixed deposits as on 31 March 2010 so as to attract the
provisions -of Sectlon 58A of The Companies Act, 1956 read with The Companies
(Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 1975 and wlthin the meaning of Reserve Bank of Indlg
Directions, 1998, :

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

The Company does not have any employee covered by Section 217(2A) of The
Companies Act, 1956 read with The Companies (Particulars of Employees) Ruies, 1975.
Therefore, there are no particulars fumished under Section 217(2A) of The Companies
Act, 1556,

PARTICULARS OF CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND
FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND CUTGO, :

Congervation of Engray and Technology Absorptian

The provisions with respact to Technology Absorption and Conservation of Energy as
required under section 217(1)(e} of the Companles Act 1956 read with the Companles
(Disclostre of Particilars in tha Repart of the Board of Diractors} Rules, 1988 are not
applicable. However measures are taken to reduce energy consumption wherever
possible,

Foreign Exchange Earnings and Cutgo

a) Forelgn Exchange Earnings - Nii
b) Foreign Exchange Outgo - Nl
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PERSONNEL

Your Dirgctors place on record thelr appreciation for the services rendered by the
employees, The relation between the management and the workers has been cordial all
through the year.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
Your Diractors take this opportunity in expressing their gratitude to the Government of

India, the State Government of Chatlisgarh. The Board is also thankful to all its Bankers,
~ Contractors, Customers and Sharehclders for their unstinted support to the Company.

//an behalf of the Board/ /
For Ramky Herbal & Medicinal Park (Chattisgarh) Limited

4
. Dr. KS M Rao ‘P Eshwar Reddy
Director Director
Date :1%.07.2010
Place : Hyderabad
;-
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YISWESWARA RAD & ASSOCIATES “SRI”, Plot No: 51241
Chartered Accountants Road No-31, Jubilee Hills
Se eeave oo .. Hyderabad - 500 033,
Phone : +%1-40-23546705

Phone & Fax

:+91-40-23548003

Email : svrvrao®@emafl.com

AUDITORS® REPORT

To
The Members, -
Rarmky Herbal and Medicinal Park {Chattisgarh) Limited

1. We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of Ramky Herbal and Medicinal Park
{Chattisgarh} Limited, as at 31% March, 2010, the Profit & Loss Account and also the
Cash Flow Statement for the Year ended on that date anrnexed thereto. These Financial
statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility fs to

€xpress an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

1. We canducted our audit in accordance with the auditing standards generally aceepted in
India. Thase standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An
audit ircludes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. An audit aiso includes assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating
the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a

reasonable basis for our opinion,

3. As required by the Companies {Auditor's Report) Order, 2003, as amended by the
Compantes {Auditor's Report) {Amendment) . Order, 2004, -ssued by  the- Central
Government of India n terms of Sectipn 227 {4A) of the Comparies Act, 1956, we
enclose in the annexure 2 statement on the matters speciffed in paragraphs 4 and 5 of

the said arders.
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4, Further to our Comments in the Annexure referred to in paragraph 3 above, we repert that:

{a) we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of aur knowledge and
betief were necessary for the purpases of our audit;

{b} in our opinion proper books of account as sequired by Law  have been kept by the Company, 5o
far as {t appears from aur examinatian of those Books;

(c} the Bafance Sheet, Profit and Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement dealt ‘with by this report
are in agreement with the books of account;

{d) in our gpinian, the Balance shest ,Profit and Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement, read with
* notes thereon, comply with the applicable Accounting Standards referred ta in Section 211 {30)
of the Companies Act, 1956;

{e) on the basis of written representations received fram the directors, as on 315t March, 2010 and
taken on record by the board of directors, we repart that none &f the directors is disqualified
as.on.31s¢ March, 2010 from being appointed as a director in terms of clause (g) of sub- secdon
(1} of Section 274 of the Companies Act, 1956;

{f) in oyr opinfon and to the best of our information and according to the explanaticns given to
us, the accounts {together with the notes thereon) give the information required by the
Companies Act, 1956, in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity
with the accounting principles generally accepted in Indfa :

i, in the case of the. Balance Sheet, of the State of affairs of the Company as at 3{st.March,
2040;

I, in the case of the Profit and Loss Account, of the Loss of the Company for the year ended
on that date; and

i, inthe case of the Cash Flow Statemnent, of the Cash flaws for the year ended on that date.

{Ma;?h ar.
artner

Firm }(‘_M Registrataon No DUW

Place: Hyderabad
Date: 19-07-2010
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ANNEXURE TO AUDITORS' REPORT REFERRED TO IN PARAGRAPH 3 OF OUR REPGRT OF EVEN
DATE

i. The Company has no fixed assets, hence clause 4 {) of the cempanies (Auditor's Report}
Order, 2003 is not applicable.

fi. The company is in the development stage and has no inventory, hence clause 4 (1) of
the Campanies {(Auditor's Report) Order, 2003 is not appiicable,

iii. The Company has neither granted nor taken any leans, secured or unsecured taffrom
companles, firms ar other parties listed in the register maintained under Section 304 of
the Companies Act, 1936, hence clause 4 {ii1) of the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order,
2003 15 not applicable,

. In our opinian and eccording to the fnformation and exptanations given to us, there 5 an
adequate internal cantrol system commensurata with the size of the Company and the
nature of its business, During the course of our audit, re major weakness has been
noticed in internal contral system. )

¥, According to the information and explanztions given ta us, there are no contracks or
arrangemnents, the particutars of which need to be entered into the register maintained
under section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956. .

vi. The Company has not accepted any depasits -fram the public and consequently, the
directives issued by the Reserve Bank of india and the provisfons of Section 58A and
S84A or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 and rules framed
there under are not applicable,

i, The provisions of intemal audit are not applicable to the company.

vill,  According to the information and explanations given to us, the provisions of section 209
: {1} (d) of the Companies Act, 1956 -regarding maintenance of cost records are not
-applicable to the Company.

ix. a. According to the information and explanations given to us and the records af the
Company examined by us, in our opinion, the Company is regular in depositing
undisputed statutory dues dncluding Provident Fund, Investor Education and

. Protection Fund, Employees State Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Wealth Tax,

. Bandce Tav, Cucknme Thabe Eveioo My Cave ned srhare matacial ctabirtan, Auog, ne

applicable with the appropnate authoritles and no undisputed ambunts payable
were outstanding as at 31% March, 2010 for a period of more than six months fram
the date they became pavabla. :

b.  According to the information and explanations glvén to us and the records of the
campany examined by us, there are no dues in respect of Sales Tax, Income Tax,
Customs Duty, Wealth Tax, Service Tax, Excise Duty and Cess which have not beeq
deposited an account of a dispute,

X The Company has been registered for a period of tess than Five years and hence we are
Aot required to express an opinion on whether or not the accumulated tosses at the end
of the financlal year is fifty percent or more of its net worth and whether it has
incurred cash losses in such financial year and in the immediately preceding financial

year.
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xil,

xifi.

xly.

Xv.

xvil,

xviii.

Xix.

The company'has neither taken any loans from a financial institution or a bank nor
Issued any debentures. Accordingly, clause 4 (xi} of the Companies (Auditor's Report)

Qrder, 2003 is not appiicable,

Based on our examination and according to the information and explanations given to
us, the company has not granted any laans and advances on the basis of security by way
of pledge of shares, debentures and other securities. Accordingly, clause 4 (i) of the
Companles {Auditor's Report) Order, 2003 is not applicable.

The Combpany is not a chit fund or a nidhi/mutual benefit find/society. Accordingly
clause 4{xiii} of the Companfes {Auditor's Report) Order, 2007 is not applicable,

According to the information and explanations given ta us, the company 5 not deating in
or trading in shares, securities, debentures and other investments. Accordingly, clause 4
{xiv) of the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2003 is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given o us, the company has not given
-&ny guarantee for loans taken by others from banks or financial Institutions. Accordingly
clause 4 {xv) of the Companies (Auditor's Repart} ‘Order, 2003 is not applicable,

The Company has not obtained any term loans. Accordingly clause 4 {xvi) of the
Companies {Auditor's Repert) Order, 2003 fs not applicable.

According te the information and explanations given to us, the company has not raised
any funds on short-term basts.

Buring the year the Company has not made any preferential atlotment of shares to
parties and companies covered in the Register maintained under Section 301 of the
Companies Act, 1956, Accordingly, clause 4 (xviif) of the Companies (Auditor's Report)
Order, 2003 is nat applicable.

The Company has not issued any debentures. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 4
(xix} of the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2003 is not applicable.

The Company has not rafsed any money by way of public issue during the year.
Accordingly clause 4 {(x¢) of the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2003 {5 not
applicable,

|..:|_7 -

P LT O S S

ﬂun.}i'\.!ﬂ'l‘k“"ﬁ&ﬂ e l"J‘m—l’ihﬂ*ﬂ'ndﬁ"‘“t—:"—f"'—h'- it e | R e L
Company has been noticed or reparted durmg the year

for Visweswara Rao & Associ

Partner

Place: Hyderabad
Date : 19-07-2010
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RAMICY HERBAL AND MEDICINAL PARK (CHATTISGARH) LIMITED
R-[X, Anupam Nagar
Rajpur-492001, Chattisgarh

Balance Sheet as at 315t Mareh ‘2040

As at As at
PARTICULARS Schedule 31.03,2010 31.00.200%
No, Rs. Rs.
L SOURCES QF FUNDS :
1. SHAREHDLDERS FUNDS ! .
a) Share Capital i SO0000 500000
b) Share Application Money pending allotment 131891933 13891933
2. LOAN FUNDS :
#) Secured oans - .
TGTAL 14391933 14351933
il. APPLIGATION OF FUNDS ; '
1. FIXED ASSETS :
a) Gross Block - -
b) Less: Depreciation - -
¢} det Block - -
L. INVESTMENTS:
3. DEFERRED TAX ASSET: 16473
4. CURRENT ASSETS LOAMS AMD ADVANCES :
a) Cash and Bank balances 2 147864 167023
b} Loans & Advances and Deposits 3 460000 455000
¢) Cther Current Assets 4 13747302 13747302
. 14355166 14374327
Less : Current Liabitities & Provisions 5 16545 17118
Net Current Assets 14338621 14357209
5. MISCELLANEQUS EXPENDITURE : 6
{10 the extent not written off of adjusted) s
© &, PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT : 36839
TOTAL 14391933 14391633
Notes forming part of accaunts g
As per our report of even date on behalf of the board
for Yisweswara Rao & Associates for Ramky Herbal and Medicinal Park [Chattsddrh) Limited -

Chartered Accountants

Partner Director

Membership No.21 6463

Place : Hyderabad
Date 119072040
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RAMKY HERBAL AND MEDICINAL PARK {CHATTISGARH} LIAITED
R-1X, Anupam Nagar
Raipur-492001, Chattisgarh
Profit and Loss account, for the year ended 315t March "2010

) Year Ended
PARTICULARS Schedule 31.03.2010
No, Rs,
1 INCORME:
il EXPENDITURE :
Administrative Expenses 7 18588
14583
Net Profit f {loss) before Prior Period items and taxation {18388)
less: Prior Perlod expenses 34724
}
' Nek Profit 7 {lass} after prior period expenses {33312}
Lezs: Pravision for Taxation
« Qurrent Tax -
"« Deffered Tax (16473)
Net Profit / {Loss) after taxation (38839)
Eaming / (Loss) pershare (Par value of Rs,t0/- each}
Basic ’ (0. 74)
Diluted {0.03}
Number of shares used in computing Earning / {Loss) per share
Basic 500K
Dituted . 1439193
. [ Naies forrming part of accounts R AR N [
s As per aur report of even date on behalf of the board
for Visweswara Raoc & Associates for Rarnky Herbal and Asedicinal Park (Chattisgarhs Limited
Chartered Accountants
f )
{ Matfidhar.5.G { P.Eshwar Reddy | { OR. K.5.M, Rao )
Partner Director

Membership No.216463

Place : Hyderabad
Date 119072010

224




RAMKY HERBAL AND MEDICINAL PARK (CHATTISGARH) LIKITED

R-IX, Anupam Negar

Ralpur-492001, Chattisgarh

Schedules forming part of the Balance Sheat as at 3 (st March, 2010

As at As at
PARTICULARS 31.03,2010 31.03.2009
Rs, Rs,
1)Share Capital ¢ )
AUTHORISED
50007 equity shares of Rs.10/-each 300000 500000
ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED & PAID UP
50000 equity Shares of Rs. 1Q/- Each ] 500000 SR0000
(The entire share capital {s hetld by Holding Company, Ramky
Infrastructure Limited)
500000 500000
2| Cash and Bank batancss
Cash on Hard 349 1474
Balance with Scheduled Banks:
- in Current Accounts 147515 165551
147864 167025
3itoans & Advances and Deposits
(unsecured considered goad)
Advance for expenses 4601000 A6000K
©4B0GRO 460000
4{Other Current Assets
Project Develapment Expentes 13747302 13747302
s e e L AT av¥smAl L FaTAavann
51 Current liabilities and Pravisions
Outstanding Liabilities 1654% 16545
Fringe Benefit Tax Payable - 573
16545 7118
6iMiscellaneous Expenditure
16to the extent not written off)
Pre{iminary Expenses
Opening Balance 34724 34724
Less: Written off during the yaar 34724 -
- 34714
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RAMKY HERBAL AND MEDICINAL PARK (CHATTISGARH) LIMITED
R-TX, Anupam Nagar
Raipur-492G01, Chattisgarh
Schedules forming part of the Profit and Loss account for the year ended 31st March 2040

Year Ended

PARTICULARS 31.03.2010

Rs.,

7 Administrative Expenses

Rates & Taxes 1518
Maintenance Charges 525
Audit Fee ' 16545
18588
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RAMKY HERBAL ARD MEDICINAL PARK {CHATTISGARH) LIMITED
Cash Fiow Statement for the Year ended 31t March'10

PARTICULARS

Year Ended
34,03.2640
RS.

Year Ended
31.03.2009
5,

1A}~ Cash Flew from Dperating Actleftles
Net Profft before tax
Adjustments for:
Depreciation
interest Pald
Interest Recelved
Preliminary Expenses Written OFf
Cperating Proflt before changss in working ca;:ita!
Adjustments For; -
{increase} /Decrease in trade Recetvables
{Increase}Decrease in Miscellznecus Expanses
Het cash flow from cperating activities [A]
B} Cash Flow from Inyesting Activities:
increasa in Fixed Assets/Pre-operative expenses B Miscellancous Expenses
{Increase)/Pecrease in Loans & Advances . . :
Het Cash flow from Investing Activities [B]
C} Cash flow from Financing Activitles;
Increase in Share Cepftal/Share Application Morey
Increase J {Decrease) tn Curram Liabiiities
Het cash Now from Financing Actlvities [C]
Het [ncroeasa/[Decraase} ih cash & cash equivalents {A+B+C]
CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR
CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE EXD OF YEAR

(53312}

34724

{18588

(18588}

[47619%)

(476199

{571}

300000
{1B990%)

(573}

118091

(19361}
167025
1478541

(365108)
51433
167625

As per our report; of even aate ' an behalf of the beard
for Visweswara Rap f Assofiates far Ramhy Herbal and Medicinal Park |[Chabtisgarh| Limnited

Chartered Accountants

tMaQrSG ;

{P.shwar Reddy )

{Br. KsM“lga)

Egtiei

Membership No.216453

Place ; Hyderabad
Date ;19-07-2010
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#. NOTES FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS:

l.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

a) BASIS OF ACCOUNTING ;

+

The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention and in
accordance with the applicable Accounting Standards as notified by the Companies
(Accounting Standards} Rules, 2006 and relevant presentational requivements of the
Companies Act, 1956,

Accounting policles not specifically referred to otherwise are in cepsonance with
prudent accounting principles.

All revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities having material bearing on the flnanclal
statements are recodnized on accrual basis, uniess otherwise stated.

b} USE'OF ESTIMATES :

The preparation of financial statements requires estimates and assumptions to be made
that affect the reported amolnt cof assets and liabilities on the date of the financial
staternents and the reported amount of revenues and expenses during the reporting
period. Difference between the actual resuits and estimates are recegnized in the period
in which. the results are known/ materialized.

¢} PROJECT DEVELORMENT EXPENSES:

Expenditure directly relating to the Project development is grouped under Project
Development Expenses.

dy REVIREMENT BENEFITS:

There are no permanent ermployees on the rolls of the company and the company is not
tiable to pay any retirement benefits. Hence, Provision for Retirement benefits is not made
in the baoks of account,
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1. NOTES ON ACCOUNTS:

al The Project involves the development, design, financing, construction, marketing and

b
c}

d)

pperation and mainterance of the Herbal and Medicinal park, comprising (i} Industriat units
{H) Physical Infrastructure (11l} Common Facllities and Special infrastructure and {iv) the
Comman Areas (cotlectively the “Project Fadilities”}, by a private sectar participant along
with CSIDC on Build Operate and Transfer (BOT) basis, with the right to grant sub-leases,
ticenses and sub-authorization for development and operation and maintenance of the
Herbal and Medicinal Park and to determine, demand, . collect, retain and appropriate,
enforce and revise-the charges and prices.

Paise have been rounded off tc the nearest rupee.

Pravious year figures have beer re grouped, reclassified and recast wherever necessary to
conform to current year's classification. .

Auditers’ Remuneration:
2009-2010  2008-2009
fis. Rs.
Audit Fes . 16,545 16,545

16,545 16,543

e) Farning / {Loss) Per Share:

The Company reperts Basic and Diluted Earntng /(Loss) per Share in accordance with AS-20
“Earnings par Share”. The Basic & Diluted Eaming / (Loss} per Share has been calculated by
dividing the Profit / (Less) by the weighted average number of equity shares and weighted
average potentially dilutive equity shares outstanding during the accounting period.

Number of shares used in computing earning per share

DAsat

PARTICULARS | 31.03-2010
. : _ (Face value of
. Rs.10 /- each)

R REr B NP as e S R R e v R AP T B e A o G R e
of Basic Earnings per share

Add: Dituted effect of potential shares o 13,839,193
Number of shares conmdered as weighted average shares and potential 14,39,193

shares outstanding for calculation of diluted EPS

f) Prior Period Expenses includes Misteltanenus expenditure, to the extenl net written off ar
adjusted, as at 31-03-2009 of Rs, 34,724/ has been charged to the Profit and Loss account
during the year.
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g) TAXATION :

Current Tax :
Mo Provision for current Income tax is made as there is no Taxahle ncome under the Income Tax

Act, 1961, .

Deferred Tax :
Deferred Tax s calculated at applicable statutory Income Tax rate and is recognised on tming
differences between taxable income and accounting income that originated in ane period and
are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periogs.

Components of Deferred Tax Assets and Deferred Tax Liabilities:

Particulars As at

3§-03-2010
Deferred Tax
(Asset)/Liability
(Rs.}
Difference between bouk depreciation and tax depreciation -
Carry farward losses {10,730
Qthers ) {5,743}
Het Deferred Tax (Asset) / Liability {16,473)

Less: Net Deferred Tax {Asset) / Liability at the beginring of the year -

Net incremental (Asset) / liability : {16,473)

! EmEIEs

h} Related party transactions as per Atcount Standard (AS-18) are as follows:

i. Related Partias and Natyre of related party

Hoiding Company Ramky Infrastructure Limited

ii. Details of Transactions with related Parties:

Particulars | Nature of Transactions |  31-03-2010 31-03-200¢
i ]

| Rarmhy Tnfeastructure Limited | Share Capial Ty

Share Application Money 3,00,080

i, Details of Retated Parties Dutstanding Balances; -

Name Detalls 31-03-2010 ] 31-03-2008
Ramky Infrastructure Limited [ Share capital 5,00,000 5,00,000
1,38,91,933 1,38,91,933

Share Application Money
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i, Information Pursuant to part [¥ of Scheduie V3 of the Companies Act, 1956

Balanes Sheot Abstract and Company’s General Business Protile

1. Registratinn Detaliy
Registration No.
State Code
Bafance Sheet Date

2, Capital Ralsad during the year [ Amount in Rs. Theusands )

Public (ssiye
Rights Issue

. ~..Bonus fssua
Frivate Placemant

U24290CT2007PLCOZ0374
a1t
3I1-Mar-30

L
NiL
NiL

3. Position of Mabillsation and Deployment of Funds {Amount in As. Thousands)

Tetal Liabitities
Totat Assets

Seurces of Funds

.

Paid-ug Capital / Share Application Honey H

- Reserves & Surpius
k4 Secured Lonng
Unsecured Loans

Application of Funds

Net Fixed Assets / Fre operative Expenses

Investments
Deferred Tax asset
Net Current Assets

Miscellaneous Expenditure

Accumndates Losses

4. Parformance of the Campany (Amaunt in Rs, Thoisands)

Turnover
Total Expenditure

Profit/Loss Before Tax = (-)
Profit/Lass After Tax « [.) o
e AN (B8 P S s

14392
14392

16
14339

37

(53)
(53)
37)

- Basic
Diluted

5. Generlc Names of Three Principal Products/Servicas of Company

{43 per monetary Lerms)

Item Code No. (ITC Code)

Product Description

Infrastiucoure Projects

{0.74)
(.03}

Slgnature for schedules 1 to 8

As Per Our Repart Of Even Pate
for Yisweswara Rav & Associates

Chartered Accountants

&
{Mahidpar.S.G |
Partnar

Bembership Mo, 216463

Flace : Hyderabad
Date :19-07-2010

On Behalf Of The Board

for Rwrmiky Herbal and Madicinal Park {Chattisgal

{ P.Eshwar Reddy )
Director
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NAYA RAIPUR GEMS AND JEWELLERY SEZ LIMITED
Regd.Office: R-IX, Anupam Nagar, Raipur, Chattisgarh-492001

Dir rs’ Repor

To
The Members
of Naya Ralpur Gems and Jawellery SEZ Limited.

Your directors have pleasure in presenting the Annual Report and Audlted Accounts of.
the Company for the financial year ended 31 March, 2010:

FINANCIAL RESULTS

The company has not yet started its commercial operations, However due to
administrative expenditure the company has posted a het loss of Rs.4,63,891/-

APPROPRIATIONS

Dividend

As there were no commercial operations and also there was no profit, your directors did
not recommend any dividend for the year.

Iransfer to Reserves

There were no transfers to Reserves durlng the financlal year under report,

Share Capitat

There Is po changeé In the share capltal of the campany during the year under review,

DIRECTCORS

There was no change in the Constitution of the Board during the finandial year under
review.

Propiosed Re - Appointments

As per the Provislons of Section 256 of the Companies Act, 1955, read with Articles of
Associatlon of the Companry, Sl M Goutham Reddy, Dr K 5 M Rao and Srf P Eshwar
Reddy, Directors of the Company retire by rotation at thls Annual General Meeting, and

being eligibie, offers themselves for Re-appointment. Hence your Board recommends

their re-appointment as Directors whose office shall be liable to retire by rotation.

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 217(2AA)
OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1856

The Directors of your Company hereby confirm:

i That In the preparation of the accounts the applicable accounting standards
have been foliowed along with proper explanation relatng to material
departures;

232



il That the Directors have selected such accounting policies and appiied them
Consistently and made judgments and estimates that were reasonable and
prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affalrs of the
Company at the end of the financial year angd of the profit of the company for
the year under review;

iii. That the Directars have taken proper and sufficlent care for the malntenance
of adequats accounting records in accordance with the pravisions of the
Companies Act, 1356 for safe guarding the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

fv. That the Directars have brepared annual accounts for the financlal year ended
31 March 2010 on a going cancern basls.

AUDITORS

. The Auditors of the Company, M/s. Visweswara Rao & Associates, Chartered
Acceuntants, Hyderabad retire at this annual general meeting and are eligible for re-
appointment. The Company has received a certificate from the Auditors that their re-
appointment, If made would be with In the limits under Section 224 (LB} of the
Companies Act, 1956, Hence your Board of Directors hereby recommend thelr re-
appointment. The necessary resolution is belng placed before the shareholders for
appraval,

FIXED DEPOSITS

The Company has not raised any fixed deposits as on 31 March 2010 so as to attract the
provisions .of Section 58A of ‘The Companies Act, 1956 read with The Compahies
(Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 1975 and within the meaning of Reserve Bank of India
Directions, 1998,

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

The Company does not have any empioyee covered by Section 217(2A) of The
- Companies Act, 1956 read with The Companies (Particulars of Employees) Rules, 1975,
Therefare, there are no particulars furnished under Section 217{2A) of The Companies
Act, 1956, -

PARTICULARS OF CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTRON AND
FORELGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGOG. : oo '

Censervation of Enerqy and Technology Absorption

The provisions with respect to Technology Absorption and Conservation of Energy as
required under section 217{1)(e} of the Companies Act 1956 read with the Companies
(Disclosure of Particulars in the Report of the Board of Dlrectors) Rules, 1988 are not
applicable, However measures are taken to reduce energy consumption whereaver
possible,

Eoreign Exchange Farnings and Qutgo

a) Foreign Exchange Farnings - Nii
b) Foreign Exchange Outgo - il

233



FERSONRNEL

Your Directors place on recard their appreclation for the services rendered by the
employees. The relation between the management and the warkers has been cordial all

through the vear,
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
Your Directors take this opportunity In expressing thelr gratitude to the Government of

India, the State Government of Chattisgarh. The Board is also thankful to all its Bankers,
Contractors, Customers and Shareholders for thelr unstinted support to the Company,

//0n behalf of the Board//
For Naya Raipur Gems and Jewellary SEZ Limited

R WL

pr. K S M Rao P Eshwar Reddy
" Directar Dlrector

Date ;19.07.2010
Place : Hyderabad
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YISWESWARA RAQ & ASSOCIATES “SRI”, Plat No: B4 2A1

Chartered Accountants Road Ho-31, Jubilee Hills
Hyderabad - 500 933,
Phane 1 +31-40-23546705
Phone & Fax  : +91-40.23548003
Ematl : syryrac®gmail.com

AUDITORS' REPORT

:FU' - - : e i et ey g N e e e e Daw

The Members,
Naya Raipur Gems and Jewetlery SEZ Limited

1. We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of Naya Raipur Gems and Jewellery SE7
Limited, Bs at 31" March, 2010, the Profit & Loss Account and also the Cash Flow
Statement for the Year ended en that date annexed thereto. These Financial statemants
arg the respensibility of the Company’s management. Qur responsibility is to exoress an
opinien on these financial statements based on our audit. :

2. We conducted our audit in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in
Indla. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonabie
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An
sudit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supparting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. An audlt alse includes assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating
the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit praovides a
reasonable basis fer our apinion.

3. As reguired hy the Cormpanies {Auditor's Report} Order, 2003, as amended by the
Companies  {Auditor's Report) {Amendment) Order, 2004, fssued by the Central
Government of Iodia in terms of Section 227 (4A} of the Companies Act, 1956, we

. enclose in the annexure a statemeant on the matters specified in paragraphs 4 and § of
the said orders.
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4, Further to our Comiments in the Annexure referred to in ‘paragraph 3 above, we report that:

{a) we have obtained alt the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purpases of our audit;

{b} in sur apinion proper books of account as required by Eaw  have been kept by the Company, 50
far as it appears from our exarnination of those Books;

{c} the Balance Sheet, Prafit and Loss Account and Cash Flow Stateﬁent dealt with by this report
are in agreement with the books of account;

{d) in our opinion, the Balance sheet ,Profit and Luss Account and Cash Flow Statement, read with
natesthereon, comply wity the-applicable-Accounting-Standards-referredtoin-Section-2 {4 {86~ ————-.

«  of the Companies Act, 1956;

(e} on the basis of written representations recelved from the directots, as on 31st March, 2010 and
taken on record by the boafd of directors, we report that none of the directers is disqualified
as on st March, 2010 from being appeinted as a director in terms of clause (g) of sub-section
(1) of Section 274 of the Companies Act, 1956;

{f} in our opinion and ta the best of cur Information and according to the explanations given to
us, the accounts (together with the notes thereon) give the information reguired by the
Companies Act, 1956, in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in confarmity
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India :

i in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the State of affairs of the Company as at 37st March,
2010; ’ ‘

fi. in the case of the Profit and Loss Account, of the Loss of the Campany for the yvear ended
on that date; and

iif. in the case of the Cash Flaw Staternent, of the Cash flows for the year ended on Lhat date.

far Yisweswara Rao & Associates

Place: Hyderabad
Date: 19-07-2010
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ANKEXURE TO AUDITORS' REPORT REFERRED TO IR PARAGRAFH 3 GF OUR REPORT OF EVEN

DATE

i

iff.

The Company has no fixed assets, hence clause 4 (i) of the companies (Auditor’s Report)
Order, 2003 is not applicable.

The company 15 in the development stage and has no inventory, hence clause 4 (ii) of
the Cornpanies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2003 is not applicable.

The Company has nelther granted nor taken any loans, secured or unsecured to/from
companies, firms or other parties listed in the register maintained under Section 301 of

iv.

vi.

vii.

viii.

ix.

the-Companies-Act;—1936-hericeclause-4-iiijoFthe-Companies-(Auditor's- Report)-Or dery—
2003 is not applicable. .

In our opinion and according to the Information and explanations given to us, there is an
adequate internal control system commensurate with the size of the Company and the
nature of its business. During the course af our audit, no major weakness has been

noticed in‘internal control system.

According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no contracts or
arrangements, the particulars of which need to be entered into the register maintained
under section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956,

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public and consequently, the

directives issued by the Reserve BanK of India and the provisions of Section 58A and
58AA or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 and rules framed

there under are not applicable,
The provisions of intermnal audit are not applicable to the company.

According to the Information and explanations given to us, the provisions of section 209

. (1} (d) of the Companies. Act, 1956 regarding maintenance of cost records are not

applicable to the Company.

a.  According io the information and explanations given to us and the records of the
Company examined by us, in our opinlon, the Company 5 regular in depoesiting
uvndisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund, Investor Education and
Prote:ctmn Fund Employees State Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Wealth Tax,

_____ ~ T Syttt P Eay ,-,.-n Tesbry . fomp mend nehar mntarist Lararatane rimag- ae

appbcabie with the appmpriate authorities and nc undisputed amounts payabte
were putstanding as at 31™ March, 2010 !’or a period of more than six months from
the ddte they bef:ame payable

b. According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the
company examined by us, there are no dues In respect of Sales Tax, Income Tax,
Customns Duty, Weaith Tax, Service Tax, Excise Duty and Cess which have not been
deposited on account of a dispute.

The Company has heen registered for a period of iess than five years and hence we are
not required to express an epinion on whether or not the accumulated losses at the end
of the financial year is fifty percent or more of its net worth and whether it has
incurred rash losses in such financial year and in the mmediately preceding financial
yaar.
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xh

xil,

®viil.

xix.

The company has neither taken any loans fram a financial institution or a bank nop
issued any debentures. Accordingly, clause 4 {xi} of the Companies {Auditor's Repart)
Order, 2003 15 not applicable.

Based en our examination and according te the information and explanstions glven to
us, the company has not granted any loans and advances on the basis of security by way
of pledge of shares, debentures and other securities. Arcordingly, clause 4 (xi1) of the
Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2003 is not applicable,

The Comi:sany is not a chit fund or a nidhi/mutual benefit fund/society, Accordingly

g " claused{xi) of the Compantes (AGditor s Repart) 0rder; 2003 15 ot applicable;

According to the information and explanations given to us, the company is not dealing in
or trading in shares, securities, debentures and other investments, Accardingly, clause 4
{xiv) of the Companles (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2003 s not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not given
any guarantee for loans faken by others frem banks or financial institutions. Accordingly
clause 4 (xv) of the Companies {Auditor's Report) Order, 2003 is not applicable.

The Company has not obtained any term loans, Accordingly clause 4 {xvi} of the
Companies {Auditor's Repert) Crder, 2003 is not applicatile, .

According to the information and explanattons given to U5, the company has not ralsed
any funds on shart-term basts, .

During the year the Company has nat made any preferential allotment of shares to
parties and companfes covered in the Register maintsined under Section XM of the
Compantes Act, 1956. Accordingly, clause 4 (xviii) of the Companies {Auditcr's Report}
Order, 2003 is not applicable,

The Company has nat issued any debentures. Accardingly, the provisions of clawse 4
{xix) of the Companies (Auditar's Report) Order, 2003 Is not applicable,

The Company has not ralsed any maney by way of public issue during the year.
Accordingly clause 4 (xx) of the Companies {Auditor's Report) Order, 2003 I not
applicable,

o gt o i} 1

Accarding to the information and explanations given to us, no
Company has been noticed or reported during the year.

52

(Mahidhar.5.G
Partner
Membership Ho, 216463
Flrm ICAl Registration No 0057745

Place: Hyderabad
bate : {9-07-2010
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MHAYA RAIPUR GEMS AND JEWELLERY SEZ LIMITED
R-IX, Anupam Hagal

Ratpur-492001, Chattisgarh
Balance Sheet As At 3ist March® 2010
As at As at
PARTICULARS Schedule 31.03.2¢10 31.03.200%
HNo, Rs. Rz,
t, SOURCES DE FUNDS @
1. SHAREHOLDERS' FUNOS :
a) Share Capitat 1 500000 500900
-b}&ha;e&pplk;aﬁm-h‘.oney-pending.aliutment 13420528 <. 129370528
2. LOAN FURDS ;
a) Secured Loans B -
] Unsecured Loahs - -
TOTAL 23910528 23410528
1. APPLICATION OF FUNDS :
1. FIXED ASSETS:
) Gross Block - -
b) Less: Depreciation -
£) Het Block - -
2, INVESTMENTS : N
3, DEFERRED TAX : - 207442 -
4. CURRENT ASSETS LOANS AMD ADVANCES .
a} €ash and Bank balances 1 27184 57215
b} Lsans. & Advances amd Deposits 3 - 1(150;3
) Other Current Assets 4 23488377 234851
23515561 13650611
Less : Cuzrent Liabiities & Provisions b 2663648 255307
Het Current Assels - 23249193 23385304
R, L MISCET! ANFOUIS FYPENRITYBE - ., A e
{to the extent nat written off or adjust.ed] 15224
&, PROFIT AND 1585 ACCOUNT @ 463891 -
TOTAL 23920523 23420518
Mates forming part of accounts 8

As per our report of even data on behalf of the board

{for Yisweswarz Rao & Assodates for Naya Raipur Gems and Jeweliery Sl Lim:ted
Charterad Accountants

{ Mahidher, 5. { BR, K.S.M Rao 1
fartner Director

thernbership Na. 216443

Place ; Hyderabad
‘Date - M-p1-2010

239




T ' NAYA RAIPUR GEHS AND JEWELLERY SEZ LIWITED
R-%, Anupam Hagar
Ralpur-492001, Chattisgarh
Profit and Loss account for the year ended 315t March'2040

Year Ended
PARTICULARS Schedule 31.03.2010
No., Rs,
| INCOHE;
it EXPENDITURE :
Administrative Expenses 7 £36109
636109
Met Profit / (loss) before Prior Period ftems and taxatign {636109)
i ess; Prior Period expenses 35224
et Profit / {toss) after prior perlod expenses [671333)
Less: Provision for Taxation
- Current Tax -
- Defferad Tax (207442}
Net Profit / (Loss) after taxation {463851),
Earming / (Loss) per share (Par value of Rs.10/- each)
Basic {9,128}
Dituted (0,20}
Number of shares used in computing Faming / (Loss} per share
Basie 50000
Diluted 2370573
[ s T T A T i TR o s bt s R A —
T As per our report, of even date on behall of the board
i for Visweswara Rao & Associates far Raya Ralpur Gems and Jjewellery SET Limited
Chartered Accountants :
ZSG M%}/ { DR, K.S.M. Rao}
Partner Director Directar

Membership No, 216463

Place : Hyderabad
Date :19-G7-2010
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NAYA RAIPUR GEMS ANE JEWELLERY SEZ LTMITRR

R-IX, Anuparm Hagar

Ratpur-492001, Chattisgarh
Schedyules forming part of the Balance Sheet &5 at 315t March' 2010
As at As at
PARTICULARS 31.03.2010 31,03.2008
: Rs, Rs,
1 Share Capital
AUTHORISED 500000 500000
50000 equity shares of Rs.10/-each 500000 S0G000,
{SSUED-SUBSERIBED B-PAIDWP—m i —— e e
50000 equity Shares of Rs.¥0/- Each 500005 500000
{The entire share Capital {5 held by Holding Campany, Ramxy
. Infrastructure Limited)
500009 500000
2 Cash and Bank balances
Cash onHand - 585
Balance with Scheduled Banks:
-in eurent account 27183 566304
: 27183 57215
3 Leans B Advances and Deposits
{unsecured considered good)
Advance Tor Expenses - 105019
- 105019
4 Other Current Assets y )
Project Development Expenses 23488377 23488377
23488377 23488377
5 Cumrent Habilities and provisions
Other lizbilities 266346 263775
e S e Ty T fgimbles . L D TR | IR
266366 265307
& phiscelianesus Expenditure
{to the extent not written aff}
Prefiminary Expenses
Opening Balance 35224 15724
Less: Written off during the year 35224 -
- 35224
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NATA RAIPUR GEMS AND JEWELLERY SET LMITED
R-1X, Anupam Hagar
Ralpur-492001, Chattisgarh .
Schedoles forming part of the Profit and Loss accpunt for the yesr snded 315t Mareh* 2010

- Year Ended
PARTICULARS 31.03,2010
‘R
7 Administrative Expenses )

Salaries 1727
Staff Wellare S it 1500
Travelling Expenses 13498
Audit Fee ' . 16545
Bank Charges . 15200
RatesETanes 1218
Telephone Expenses 631
Pastage & Telegrams 100
536109
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HAYA RAIPUR GEMS AND JEWELLERY SEL LIMITED

Cash Flow Statement for the Year ended 31st March, 2010

for Yisweswara Rac & Associates
Chartered Actouniants, o es

tor Naya Ralpur Gems and Jeweilery SE2 Uimited

Year Ended Year Ended
Particulars 31,03.2010 31.03.2009 -
RS, RS,
A} Cash Flow frem Operating Activities
Net Profit befpre tax (671323) -
Adjustments for; . -
Depreclation -

_ Interest Paid . -
Preliminary Expenses Weitten Off 35214 -
Operating Profit befare changes in working capitat (636109}

Adjustments for:
{Increase) /Decrease in tracde Receivables .
{increase)/Decrease in Miscellaneous Expenses -
Nat cash flow from operating activities [A} {636109) -
|B} Cash flow from Investing Activities: .
increase in Fixed Assets/Rre-operative expanses & Miscetlaneous Expenses . -
{increass)/Decrease in Loans, Advances and Deposits 105019 {91019)
{Increase)/Decrease In ather cument assets - {485401)
Net Cash flow from Investing Activities [B] 105019 (5774200
C) Cash flow from Financing Activities:
Proceeds from Issue of Share Capital/Share spplication Money 560000 -
Increases (Decrease) in Current Uabilities 1059 21179%
ket cash flow from Finencing Activities [(] 501059 211791
et Increase/{Decrease) In cash & cash equivalents [A+84C) {30031} (365629}
CASH B CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGIMNING OF THE YEAR 57215 422844
CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE EMD OF THE YEAR 77184 57215
As per eur report of even date on behalf of the board

ihzﬁﬁ

Parmner
Membershin No.2316463

{ P.Eshwar Reddy }
Director

Place : Hyderabad
Date ;19-07-2010
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8. NOTES FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS:
L SIGHIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES;
&} BASIS OF ACCOUNTING :
« The financiat statements have been prepared under the historical cﬁst cenvention and in

atcordanice with the applicable Accounting Standards as notified by the Companies
{Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 and retevant presentationatl reguirements of the

Companies Act, 1956.

» Accounting policies not specifically referred to otherwise are fy consphance with

prudent-accounting principles— i

+  All revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities having material bearing on the financial
statements are recognized on accrual basis, unless atharwise stated.

b) USE OF ESTIMATES :

The preparation of financial statements required estimates and assumptions to he made
that affect the reported amount of assets and liabilitles on the date of the financial
statements and the reported amount of revenues and expenses during the reporting
periad. Difference between the actual results and estimates are recognized in the period

in which the results are known/ materialized,

¢) PROJECT DEVELDPMENT EXPENSES:

Expenditure directly relating to the Project development is grouped under Project
Development Expenses.

d) RETIREMENT BENEFITS:

There are no permanent emblcyees on the rolls of the company and the company is not
liable to pay any retirement benefits, Hence, Provision for Retirement benefits is not made

in the books of account.
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Il HOTES ON ACCOUNTS:

a} The Preject involves the development, design, financing, construction, marketing and
operztion and maintenance of the Gems and Jewellery SEZ, comprising (f) Industrial units
{iiy Physical Infrastructure (itf) Common Facftities 2nd Special Infrastsucture and {iv) the
Common Areas {coilectively the "Project Facilitiss™), by 2 private sector participant atong
with £%0C on Build Operate and Transfer (BOT) basis, with the right to grant sub-leases,
licenses and sub-authorization for development and operation and maintenance of the
Gems and Jewellery SFZ and to determine, demand, collect, retain and appropriate,
enforce and revise the charges and prices,

b) Palse have been rounded off to the nearest rupee,

¢} Previous year figures have been te grouped, reclassified and recast wherever necessary to
canform to current year’s classification.

d) Auditors Remuneration: : :
2009-2010 2008-2009 .

Rs. Rs.
Audit Feg L 16545 16545

16,345 16,345

¢} Earning / {Loss) Per Share:

The Company reports Basic and Diluted Eaming / {Loss} per Share in accordance with AS-20
“Eamnings pes Share”, The Basic & Diluted Earning / {Loss) per Share has been calculated by
dividing the Profit / (Loss) by the weighted average number of equity shares and weighted
average potentially dilutive equity shares sutstanding during the accounting petiod.

. .- Number of shares used in computing earning per share

Asat

Particulars ) ' 31-03-2010
: {Face value of
Rs.1Q /- each}

e S S N ES B R W B R A e e TR G Rt Tt ier™ T %313
of Basic Earnings per share
Add: Diluted effect of potential shares o 23,20,573
Number of shares considered as weighted average shares and potential 23,70,573

shares outstanding for calculation of diluted EPS

f) Prior Period Expenses inciudes Miscellaneous expenditure, to the extent not written aff or
adjusted, as at 31-03-2009 of Rs. 33,224/~ has been charged to the Profit and Loss account
during the year. .
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8} TAXATION :

Current Tax :

No Provision for current Income tax is made as there 1s no Taxable fcome under the income Tax

Act, 1961,

Deferred Tax :

Deferred Tax is caloulated at applicable statutory Income Tax rate and it recognised on timing
differences hetween taxable Income and accounting income that originated in one perod and

are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods,

Components of Deferred Tax Assets 2nd Deferred Tax Liabitities:

j Particulars Asat
: 31-03-2010
! Deferred Tax
{Asset)/Uiability
L {Rs.)
Difference between book depreciation and tax depreciation =
Carry forward losses {1,96,558)
-~ Others (10,884)
!  Net Deferred Tax [Asset) / Liability @07,450)
Less; Net Deferrad Tax {Asset] / Liability at the beginning of the year e
Net incremental {Asset} / Gabliity {2,07,4437}
h) Related party transactions as per Account Standard {AS-18) are as follows:
: A, Related Parties and Nature of related party
| Holding Company Ramky Infrastructure Limited
B. Details of Transactions with related Parties
Particulars Mature of Transactions 31-03-2010 31-03-2009
S JAmount inRs, 1 AmountinRs. |
1
Ramky Infrastructure Limited | Advance for Expenser 1,05,019
. received back :
= ; Advance for Expenses 1,65,019
Share Applicaticn Money . 5,00,000 -
L. Detalls of Related Parties Outstanding Balances:
Hame : Datalis 31-03°2010 31-03-2009
- ___Amount in Rs. Amount in Rs.
Ramky Infrastructure Limited | Share capital 5,00,000 5,00,000
Share Application Money Z,34,20,528 2,2%,20,528
Advance for Expenses 1,805,019
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KL, information Pursuant to part IV of Schedule Vi of the Compantes Act, 1856
Balance Shaet Abstract and Company's General Businass Profile

1. Registration Details

Registration No, {J45209CT2007PLCOR03TS
State Code H o1
Balante Sheat Date Nbarid
2. Capita! Ralsed during the year { Amaunt [n Rs. Thousands )
Pubilic lssue : HIL
Righty lssue R
Bonus fsve NI
Private Placement
3. Pasition of Aobilisation and Deptoyment of Funds (Amount in Rs. Thousands)
Tatal Liabflitles : 13521
Total Assets 3 1392t
Sousrces of Funds
Paid-up Capital 7 Share Application Money 21974
Reserves & Surplus H -
Secured Loans . : -
M Unsecured Loans H
Application of Funds
wet Fixed hssels / Pre operative Expenses B
IMvesunents .
Defered Tax asset 27
Het, Current Assets H 3149
HMiscellaneous Expenditure H .
Ancumnulated Losses H 454
4. Performance of the Company {Amotnt in fis. Thousands)
Tumaver : -
Totat Expenditre 671)
Profit/Lom Before Tax + () {671)
ProfiesLoss After Tax + {-) (464)
tasnings / {40ss) Per Share in Rs.
. .- Basic (9. 18]
 Pibeod . mam

5. Generk Mames of Thies Principal Products/Secvices af Company
(A5 per monetary tenms}

Item Code Ha. [ITC Code)

Product Devoription :

Infrastroe Projects

Srgnaature for sohedules tto B

On Behalf Of The Sourd

As Per Qur Report Of Even Date
for Haya Raipur Gerss snd Jeweltery SEZ Umited

for Visweswarz Rao & Assotiates

Chartered Atcountants W
dhar. 5. { P.Eshwar feddy }
Perther Director

Membership ¥o, 216463

Place : Hyderabad
Date :19-07-2010
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RAMKY-MIDC AGRO PROCESSING PARK LIMITED

Regd.Office: §-3-1089/G/10811, Gulmohar Avenue, Rajbhavan Road
Somajiguda, Hyderahad - 500082

Directors’ Report

.

To
The Members
of RAMKY-MIDC AGRO PROCESSING PARK LYMITED,

Your directors have pleasure in presenting the Annuaj Report and Audited Accounts for
the Year ended 31% March, 2010,

FINANCIAL RESULTS

Durlng the year undar review, your Company has earned an income in the way of
Iriterest incorme of Rs. 11,991/- and posted a net loss of Rs. 37,445/~

DIRECTQRS

There was no change in the Constitution of the Board during the fnancial year under
report,

Proposed Re - Appointments:

As per the provisions of Saction 256 of the Companies Act, 1956 read with Articles of
Assaciation of the Company, S ¥ R Nagaraja, Srl M Goutham Reddy, Sri P Eshwar
Reddy, Sri S vijaya Rami Reddy and 56 R L Mopalwar, Directors of the Camparny retire
by rotation at this Annual General Meeting, and being eligible, offer themselves for Re-
appointment. Hence your Board of Directors recommends their re-appointment as
firectors whose office shall pe lizble to retire by rotation.

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 217{2AA)
OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956

Your Directors wish ta confirm that:

1. In the preparation of Annual Accounts, the applicable accounting standards have
been followed alang with proper explanations relating to material departures, jf
any,

2. Such accounting pollcies have been selected and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that are reascnable and prudent se as to give a
true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial
year and of the loss of the Company for that period.

3, Proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records In
accordance with the provislons of The Companles Act, 1956, for safequarding the
assels of the Company and for preventing and detecting any fravd and other
Irregutarities has been taken

4. Actounts for the financial year ended 31 March 2010 are prepared on a going
concern basis,
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AUDITORS:

The Auditors of the Company, M/s Visweswara Rao & Assoclates, Chartered Accountants,
Hyderabad retire at this Annual General Mesting are eliglble faor re-appaintment.
Approvai of the Shareholders Is being sought for their re-appointment.

FIXED DEPOSITS! -

The Company has not raised any fixed deposits as on 31% March, 2010 so as to attract
the provisions of Section $8A of The Comparies Act, 1956 read with The Companies
(Acceptance of Depaslts) Rules, 1975 and within the meaning of Reserve Bank of India
Directions, 1998,

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES;

The Company does not have. any employee covered by Section 217(2A) of The
Companies Act, 1956 read with The Companies {(Particulars of Employees) Rules, 1975,
Therefore, there are no particulars furnished under Section 217{2A) of The Companies
Act, 1956,

PARTICULANS QF ENERGY CONSUMPTION, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND
FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND GUTGO:

Particulars with respect to Conservation of Energy as required under Sectipn 217{1)}{e}
of The Companfes Act, 1956 read with The Companies (Disclosure of Particulars in the
Report of the Board of Directars) Rules, 1988. - Nat Applicable

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

a) Foreign Exchange Earnings - Rs. Nif
- b) Foreign Exchange Outgo - Rs. Nii

PERSONMNEL:

Your Directors place on record their appreciation for the services rendered by the
employees, The relation betwesn the management and the workers has been cordial ahl
through the year. :

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:

Your Directors take this opportunity in expressing their gratitude to the Government of
India, the State Government of Andhra Pradesh and Maharashtra Industrial Development
Corporation.  The Board is also thankful to all Its Bankers, Contractors, Customers and
Shareholders for their unstinted sy ppurt to the Comipany, ‘

/ ffor and on behalf of the hoard//
FOR RAMKY~MIDC AGRO PROCESSING PARK LIMITED

= W

PLACE! HYDERABAD S.VIJAYA RAMI REDDY P ESHWAR REDDY)
DATE: 20.07.2010 DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
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VISWESWARA RAD B ASSOCIATES "SRIY, Plot No: 51241
Chartered Accountants Road Ho-31, Jubilee Hilts

Hyderabad - 500 033.
Phone : +91-40-23546705

Fhone & Fax  ; +91-40-23548003

Email ! svrvrao@gmail.com

To

AUDITORS' REPORT

The Members, ’
RAMKY- MIDC AGRO PROCESSING PARK LIMITED

1

We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of RAMKY- MIDC AGRO PROCESSING PARK
LIMITED, as at 31" March, 2010, the Profit & Loss Account and also the Cash Flow
Statement for the Year ended on that date annexed thereto. These Financial statements
are the responsiblifty of the Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an
opintan on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordanca with the auditing standards generaily accepted in
India. Thoze standards require that we plar and perform the audit to obtaln reasanable
assitrance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An
audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures 1 the financial statements. An audit alse includes assessing the accatunting
principles used and significant estimales made by management, as well as evaluating
the overall Financfal statement preseptation. We believe that our audit provides a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

As required by the Companies {Auditor's Report) Order, 2003, as amended by the
Companies (Auditer’s Report) (Amendment} Order, 2004, issved by the Central
Government of India in Llerms of Section 2327 (4A) -of the Companies Act, 1956, we
enclose jn the annexure a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 4 and 5 of
the said orders,
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ANNEXURE TO AUDITORS' REPORT REFERRED TQ W PARAGRAPH I OF OUR REPORT OF EVEN
BATE

i, The Company has no fixed assets, hence clause 4 (i) of the compenies (Auditor's Report)
Order, 2003 s not applicable,

il The company is In the development stage and bas no inventory, hence clause 4 i of
the Companies {Auditor's Report) Order, 2003 is not applicable.

. The Company has neither granted nor taken any loans, secured or unsecured toffrom
comparnies, firms or other parties listed in the register maintained under Section 301 of
the Companies Act, 1456, hence clause 4 (ifi} of the Companies (Auditars Report) Order,
2003 is not applicable,

iv. In our epimian and according to the information and explanations given to us, there is an
adequiate internal control system commensurate with the size of the Company and the
nature of {ts business. During the cowrse of our audit, no major weakness has been
noticed in internat control syster,

v, According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no contracts or
arrangements, the particulars of which need to he entered into the register maintained
under section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956, :

vi. The Company Has not accepted any deposits from the public and consequentty, the
directives fssued by the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of Section 58A and
S8AA or any other relevant pravisions of the Companies Act, 1956 and rules framed
there under are not applicable.

vil.  The provisions of internal audit are not applicable ta the company,

vill.  According te the information and exptanations given to us, the provisions of section 209
(1) (d) of the Companies-Act, 19%6 regarding maintenance of cost records are not
applicable to the Company. T e '

. & According to the fnformation and explanations given to us and the records of the
Company examined by us, in cur opinion, the Company 1s regular in depositing
undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund, Investor Education and
Protection Fund, Employees State Insurance, income Tax, Sales Tax, Wealth Tax,

Covrvmrs T Cuetnme Pk Cueden ikt Fmwe ymrd ~tbhAr Tt meia] rhmb e eoime o

applicable with the app;opriate authorities and no undisputed amounts payable
were autstanding as at 31* March, 2010 for a period of mere than six months from
the date they became payable, S

b, According to the infermation and explanations given to us and the records af the
company examined by us, there are no dues in respect of Sales Tax, Income Tax,
Customs Duty, Wealth Tax, Service Tax, Fxcise Duty and Cess which have not been
deposited on account of 2 dispute,

X. The Company has been registered for a perlod of less than five years and hence we are
not required to express an opinion on whether or not the accumulated losses at the end
of the financial year is fifty percent or more of its net worth and whether it has
Incurred cash losses in such financial yeas and in the immediately preceding Financial

year.
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RAMKY- MIDC AGROD PROCESSING PARK LIMITED
6-3-1089/G/108 11, Guimohar Avenue

Rajbhavan Road, Somajiguda
Hyderabad-500082
Balante Shest As At 315t March, 2040
As at As af
PARTICULARS Schedule 31,03.2010 31,03.2009
No. Rs. Rs,
i+ SCURCES OF FUNDS :
1. SHAREHOLDERS' FUNDS :
4} Share Capital 1 500000 500000
b} Share Application Haney pending allatment 65360536 65340586
2. LOAN FUNPS :
a} Securet Loans -
TQTAL 65860586 6HBAO5RE
I APPLICATION OF FUNDS -
1. FIXED ASSETS :
a) Gross Black -
by Less: Depreciation -
¢} Het Block -
L. DEFERRED TAX ASSET : 16744 -
3. CURRENT ASSETS LOANS AND ADVANCES @
2] Cash and Bank balances 3 452721 487112
b) Other Current Assets 3 65370221 55370231
65822942 65857333
Less : Current Liabilities & Provisions 4 16545 17676
Net Current Assets 65806397 63839657
4. MISCELLANEQUS EXPENDITURE : 5
{to the extent not written off or adjusted) 20929
5. PROFIT AND L0SS ACCOUNT H 37448 -
TOTETL - : NS S g st g
Notes forming part of accounts A i

As per our repart of even da

Place; Hyderabad
Date ; 20-07-20¢0

) behalf of the Board
for Rarnky - MIDC Agro Processing Park Limited,

S

{ P.Eshwar Reddy }

Director q.o
(&)
~,
&
a
5

ba
&

252

(5. Yijaya Rami Reddy )
Directar



BAMKY- MIDC AGRD PROCESSING PARK LUATED
6-3~1082/G/10R11, Guimehar Avenue
Rajbhavan Road Somajiguda

. Hydsrabad-500082
Schedute forming part of the Balance Sheet as at 31st arch, 2010
As at As at
FARTICULARS 314.03.2010 31.03.2009
Rs, Rs.
1 Share Capital
AUTHCRISED
50000 equity shares of Rs.10/-each 500000 500000
{SSUED, SUBSCRIBED & PAIG UP .
. 50000 equity Shares of Rs,10/- Each 500006 300060
{The entire hare capital fs held by Holding Company, Ramisy infrastructura Limited) ‘
. 500000 500000
2 Cash and Bank balances
Cash on Hand 500 959
Balance with Scheduled Banks:
- {1 current accoynts 40230 B6153,
- in Fixed Deposits 411991 400000
452721 487112
3 Other Current Assets:
Project Deveiopment Expenses 65370221 §5370221
65370221 65370221
4 Current Habilities and provisions
Dutstanding Liabilities 16545 16345
FBY payable - 1131
16543 17676
5 Miscellaneotrs Expenditure
M {1 u.u:! r.'.\LEHC'i‘lﬂf:mu.wn cu;; : s ‘ = = ==
Preliminary Expenses
Opening Balance 929 20929
Less: Written off during the year 20927 -
: - 20925
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RAMKY- MIDC AGRO PROCESSING PARK LIMITER
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2010

As per our repart, of even date
Tor Visweswara Rao G E

(A5 Maid
Partner

Flace : Hyderabad
Date : 30-07-2010

254

{ P.&!\;:r Reddy }

on behalf of the board

for Ramky -MIDC Agro Process ing Park Limijtex

%

Year Enged | Year €
PARTICULARS 31.03.2018 | 31.03.72009
RS, RS,
A} Cash Flow from Qperating Activities
Net Profit before tax {54139
Adjustments for;
Depreciation
Interest Paid - -
Interest Received (11991) N
Preliminary Expenses Written Off 20929 -
Operating Profit before changes fn working capitai (45251) -
Adjustrents far;
Wcrease/{Decrease) in Current Liabilities - -
{Increase)/ Decrease in Loans & Advances - -
{lhcrease} /Decrease in trade Receivables . -
(Increase)s Decrease In Miscellaneous Expenses . -
Adjustments far;
Income-tax / TDS adijustments - -
Fringe Benefit Tax - -
Mat cash flow from operzating activities [A] (45251} -
8) Cash flow from investing Activities:
Increass in Flxed Assels!Pre-opecative expenses & Miscellaneous Expenses - -
interest recejved 11994 -
{increase}/Decrease in Loans & Advances - (275789
Net Cash flow from / (Lised tn} Investing Activities [8] 11999 (27578%)
€} Cash flow from Financing Activities:
Procesds from lssue of Share Capital/Share Applicatipn Muney - 263188
Increase/(Decrease) in Current Liabiities {1131} (287)
Ket cash: flow from / (Used in) anancing Activities [C] {1131) 262901
Net Increase/(Decrease) in cash & cash equivalents [A+B+(] (34371) {13888)
A i et et A A TR T T e et 1 ey S e S A IR o v W ST
L CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE YEAR [ 432721} 487112

{5 Vijaya Raml Reddy
Director



1. HOTES ON ACCOUNTS:

a} The Project involves the development, design, financing, construction, marketing and
operation and maintenance of the Agro Processing 5E2, comprising {1} Industrial Units (i}
Comman Infrastructure and Utilities (i) Common Facilities and Amenities and {iv) the
Common Areas (collectively the “Project Facilities"}, by a private sectar participant along
with MIDC on the build, own, operate and transfer {"BOCT") basis, with the right to grant
subleases, licenses and sub-authorizations for development and gperation and maintenance
of the SEZ and to determine, demand, collect, retain and approptizte, enforce and revise
the Charges and Prices,

b) Paise have been rounded off to the nearest rupee.

¢) Previous year figures have been re grouped, reclassified and recast wherever necessary to
conform to current year's classification,

d) Auditors’ Remuneration:
2009-2010  2008-2009

Rs, Rs.
Audit Feg 16,545 14,545

16,345 16,545

soomman sEEkm=

€) Earming / {Loss} Per Share:

The Company reports Basic and Diluted Earning /{Loss) per Share in accordance with AS-20
“Eamings per Share”. The Basic & Diluted Earning / (Loss) per Share has been calculated by
dividing the Profit / (Lass) by the weighted average number of equity shares and weighted
gverage potentialty dilutive equity shares outstanding during the accounting period.

Fumber of shares ysed in computing earning per share

7

As at 1

PARTICULARS 31-03-2010
{Face value of
Rs.10 /- each)

R i)

CNUREE! F shares condasred &y WeigESd sverage SASrES TOF TadETon " SRR
of Basic Earrings per share i ’
Add. Diluted effect of potential shares 65,356,039

! Humber of shares considered as weighted average shares and potential 65,86,059

{ shares outstanding for calculation of diluted EPS

| !

f) Prlor Period Expenses includes Miscellaneous expenditure, to the exlent not written off or
adjusted, as at 31-03-2009 of Rs. 20,929/ Has heen charged to the Profit and Loss account
during the year.
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Hil. tntormation Pursuant to part ¥ of Schedule Vi of the Companies Act, 1956

Balance Sheet Abstract and Comnpany's Geheral Business Profile

1. Reglstration Details
Registrabion No,
State Code
Balance Sheet Date

2. Eapital Raised during the ysar ( Amount in Rs. Thousands )

Public Issue
Rights Issue
Bainis I3sue
Private Placement

U6111GAP20URPLCO5 7808
H a1

3t-Mar-10

NH.
NI
NIL.
18

3, Position of Mebilisztion and Deployment of Funds {Amcunt in Rs. Thousands}

Total Lisbilities 65851
Tatal Aseats 65361
Soudrces of Funds
Faid-up Capital / Share Aoplication Money : 45841
Reserves & Surplus -
Secured Loans
Unsecured Loars
Application of Funds .
Net Fixed Assets / Pre sperative Expenses - %y,
Investments -
Delerred Tax assar 17
Het Current Assets 65806
Miscetlaneous Expenditure -
Accurmiialend Losses 37
4. Performance of the Campany {Amount in As, Thousands)
Turnover 12
Tatal Expenditure ob
Profit/Loss Before Tax + {+) {54)
e LT AT TR o s (i g
Earnings Por Share in Rs,
- Bagic (0.75}
Diluted {0.01)

5. Generic Names of Three Principal Products/Servicas of Campany

[As per manetary terms)
{tem Code Mo. (ITC Code)
Product Description
infrastructure Prajects

Signature for schedutes twod

As Per Qur Repert Of Even Dale

" Place : Hyderabad

Date :20-07-2010
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{ P.Eshwar Reddy )

Director




RAMKY INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
Regd.Office: 6-3-1089/10&11, 1st Floor, Gulmohar Avenue,
Rajbhavan Road, Somajiguda, Hyderabad - 500082

FORM OF PROXY

I/ WE it e et being a Member / Members of Ramky
Infrastricture Limited hereby appoint Mr./Mrs./MSu . oo in the
aTT=1 ot ol o O of failing him / her Mr/MES./MS. oo OF
......................................... in the district of .o 8S my / our proxy to vote
for me / us on my / our behalf at the Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on
Wednesday, the 15% day of September 2010 at 10.00 a.m at the Regd.Office of the Company
situated at 6-3-108%/10&11, 1% Floor, Gulmohar Avenue, Rajbhavan Read, Somajliguda,
Hyderabad - 500082, and at any adjournment thereof.

Regd Folio No. Please
affix
No. of Shares held Re.1/-

{Signature of Member/s as par specimen signature on Company’s record)

Note @ Proxies in order to be valid must be duly filled in, stamped, signed and deposited at the
Registered Office of the Company not less than 48 hours before the time of
commencement of the Maeting.

RAMKY INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

Regd.Office: 6-3-1089/10&11, 1st Floor, Gulmohar Avenue,
Rajbhavan Road, Somajiguda, Hyderabad - 500082

ATTENDANCE SLIP

PLEASE COMPLETE THIS ATTENDANCE SLIP AND HAND IT OVER
' AT THE ENTRANCE OF THE MEETING HALL

Member / Proxy
(First} . {Middle) : (Surname)

"1 hereby record my presence at the Annual General Meeting of the Company held an Wednesday,
the 15" day of September, 2010 at 10.00 a.m at the Registered Office of the Company situated at
6-3-1089/10&11, 1* Foor, Guimchar Avenue, Rajbhavan Road, Somajiguda, Hyderabad - 500082

Regd Folio No.

No. of Shares held

(Signature of Member / Proxy)

Note: Persons attending the Annual General Meeting are required to bring their copies of Annual
Reports as the practice of distribution of coples of the Report at the meeting has been
discontinued,

257






